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Minutes:

Chairman Skarphol: The meeting was called to order on HB 1009, Agriculture Department

by calling roll and introducing State Agriculture Commissioner, Roger Johnson.

Roger Johnson: He began his testimony on HB 1009 by distributing attachment #1, the
. Budget Briefing, and accompanying supplements. The Attorney General was going to stop by

and talk about space needs but he has another hearing at the same time. The witness list was

distributed and each is asked to keep the testimony to two minutes or less. He stated that he

would only hit the highlights, beginning with P.3 and continuing through P.6, discussing

pesticides and International policy issues. Trade with Cuba is mentioned.

On P.6 the main issue is the livestock and three program areas program areas are listed on

that page.

The budget appears on PP. 8-10. There is a proposal to move the office out of the capitol.

Currently there are no lab facilities. Supplements #1-6 show pictures of lab work being done in

offices because there are no labs and the crowded conditions in the offices.

Third: Governor's budget provides about $92,000 of additional general fund increases. On P.

. 10, Board of Animal Health, there is a miscalculation as stated in bold.
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P. 11 has an organizational chart which describes the department by employees in the three
major program areas. On P. 12 the programs in executive services are detailed. See
supplement #7, a publication that describes some of the statistics on outreach services that
are funded.

Rep. Wald: How are we handling the financing with the $35M of sales to Cuba? Are we
getting paid, Do they have the financial wherewithal to pay the bill?

Johnson: Under the requirement of sales with Cuba, there is a general embargo against us
doing business with them. There is an exemption provided in 2000 or 2001 by congressional
action that says we can sell food or Ag products to Cuba but no financial business is allowed to
occur. There is no lending; all sales are cash in advance. Cuba usually sends their currency
to Europe, convert it into a Franc or Euro, and reconvert it into US dollars. Then, wire the
doliar back across the ocean, put it back into the US band and that bank puts it back into the
hands of the seller. No money is exchanged directly. Continuing, Pride of Dakota, supplement
#8 has other information and referring to the chart on P. 13 of attachment #1. Local foods was
the largest group, described on P. 14. There is federal funding for some of these programs.
On P. 15, the Livestock Feed Initiative was raised $250,000. We're not asking you for
anything there. Supplement #9 (Attachment 4) lists board members for Pride of Dakota. On

P. 16, we talk about Ag Mediation, and it is described in supplement #10

(attachment #5) discusses Ag mediation. On P. 17 is organic certification cost share program
Rep. Klein: The certification, does your department get involved with that?

Johnson: No, third party certifiers, we provide cost share dollars for the Federal Government.
Continuing, on the bottom of P. 17 a chart shows the general fund which is a part of the special

funds.
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Chairman Skarphol: The grants line item that you reflect there. is that federal dollars?
Johnson: The enormous part of this is going to be the specialty crop grants that | talked
about, 900,000 and some from the federal government, iargely transfer dollars.

Rep. Klein: These special funds, what's that made up of?

Johnson: Referring the question to Jeff Weispfenning, in Executive Services, special funds,
Ag in the classroom, Ag mediation, they are a relatively small part of that. Continuing with P.
18, additional requests...

Chairman Skarphol: With regard to the data management system what is that being applied
to? Is it under cost increases on P. 187

Johnson: Flip back to P. 8, | describe it in more detail.

Chairman Skarphol: Is it for imaging your documents?

Johnson: Yes, continuing on PP. 19 - 20 and supplement #11 (attachment #6) gives more
detail.

The State veterinarian is discussed on P. 21 and describes the relationship with Game and
Fish.

On P.22 the meat and poultry inspection is discussed. Supplement #12 (Attachment #7)
shows inspection plants. P. 23 shows graphs of state inspection and the growth of that
program... P. 24 describes wild life services; it is run through USDA, supplement #13
(attachment #8) shows programs related. A bill is moving through the legislature to clarify
some state [aws that also came as a result of the audit. On the bottom of P. 25 is a chart
summarizing the budget comparisons just for livestock services.

Chairman Skarphol: Move back to P.21, Tuberculosis and Brucellosis, wasn't a herd just

recently found to have Tuberculosis and Brucellosis, What's been the net effect after that?
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Jesse Vollmer, North Dakota State Board of Animal Health and Assistant State
Veterinarian: To date we have done a whole herd test on the herd and samples were sent to
be tested. Those animals that responded positive were sacrificed. The first three tests that
were run came back all negative. Don't know of anything yet.

Chairman Skarphol: There has been no indication of other cases?

Vollmer: We haven't tested surrounding herds yet. We're still working on initial herds.
Chairman Skarphol: There is a concern about herds of elk and deer that are captive that get
out and are potential for disease. Has there been any testing done on those and if so what
were the results?

Volimer: All testings have been done for Tuberculosis and Brucellosis

Johnson: Continuing with Plant Industries on P. 27 is described the Pesticide, along with the
registration program. This is the largest budget area. This is the funding source for about
10,000 products in the national and international area. The graphs on P. 28 show that the
number of inspections is increasing. PP. 29 and 30 supplement # 14 provides statistics.
Chairman Skarphol: Go back to P. 30. What does that chart mean? Help me understand
what the 2119 and the 761 means.

Dave Nelson, Plant Protection Specialist and responsible for the phytosanitary services:
These are the number of phytosanitary certificates that are issued each year. This is a Federal
document that tells importing countries their pest quarantine requirements.

Chairman Skarphol: And you issued all 2880 of these?

Nelson: Ya, the total that you see at the bottom of P. 30 that includes all of the federal

phytosanitary certificates on the first line of this table. The second line is other state



Page 5

House Appropriations Committee
Education and Environment Division
Bill/Resolution No. HB 1009
Hearing Date: January 15, 2009

certificates. Shipping through Canada, and on their rail system and back to the United States
that requires a special state certificate.

Chairman Skarphol: So the 761 represents shipments to other states?

Nelson: Yes, it involves certificates that are not federal phytosanitary certificates.

Chairman Skarphol: Shipment to a state as opposed to out of the country.

Chairman Skarphol: The shipment to a state as opposed to out of the country.

Nelson: With the exception of the certificates that are used to ship wheat and barley through
Canada on their raif system and back into the United States.

Chairman Skarphol: They'd be included in the 2119.

Nelson: Those would be included in 761.

Chairman Skarphol: So the 2119 are strictly out of country, international shipments?
Nelson: Correct.

Johnson: On P. 32 the control of noxious weeds, and supplemment # 15 (attachment 11)
shows FTE hired to track species. County wheat boards are cooperating with this. Mid P. 34
describes three different program areas. And that concludes this portion of the testimony.
Rep. Williams: The Governor was quite supportive of your overall budget. | am concerned
about PP. 8 and 19 the rent. You requested apparently 200,000, you got 120,000, which are
80,000 short. What is going to happen to the space on the sixth and 14" floors if you vacate
it? You apparently negotiate this. What was the rational in the Governor’s office giving you

120,000 rather than the 200,000 that you had requested?
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Johnson: He did not want to be the one to recommend the moving of an elected official out of
the building. Our budget shows there will be a big increase in the budget because of this
move. If we move out, many other agencies will want to fill this space. Therefore, there will
be a corresponding decrease to the other agencies that move in here. By and large it should
be a difference to the state.

Rep. Williams: On 10, the Dairy Coalition, at the present time there’s 75,000, the Governor
brought it to 150,000 and you're asking for and you're asking for an additional 200,000. Which
percentage wise is a large increase.

Johnson: | have not explained that, | purposely left that to the head of the Dairy Coalition, so
I'd like to defer that question to him.

Rep. Wald: On the additional space and rent, could state lab do some of that work?
Johnson: We do some work with the state lab. They are over worked and behind in
capacity. They need to be done by the person with the expertise who happens to be the
person in our office. There used to be a lab on the 6™ floor and that was converted into offices.
There are increases in budget for animal health since the lab is gone. We send a lot of lab
work outside of the state for very technical analysis.

Chairman Skarpho!l: Agencies do not pay rent. [f we were to give the Attorney General the
room, there would be no rent paid.

Sandi Dies, OMB Analyst: Right, | am assuming that there would be offices that they're
looking at would be from general fund sources, so, yes.

Chairman Skarphol: In the last budget cycle we approved a new lab for the Attorney General

and vacated a lab that was in place. Was there any discussion about the utilization of that
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facility by the Ag Department since it was at one time a lab that should not have to be
retrofitted to accommodate a lab. Was there any discussion about that?

Sandi Deis: Not to my knowledge.

Johnson: We work closely with John Boyle in facilities management as we worked through
these numbers. We have looked at different potential rental properties. The state does have
some relationships with private entities that have space for rent. That was not brought to our
attention in the discussions.

Chairman Skarphol: Maybe it's a consideration that would make that $120,000 Governor's
recommendation possible, if you would have utilization of that facility. | don't believe they'd
have to pay rent for that, since it's on state property and owned by the state.

Sandi Deis: It would be maintenance The Health Department is utilizing that space.
Chairman Skarphol: | was given the impression the Health Department didn’'t want any
responsibility for that space. It would have been their cost because of the utilities and stuff.
Sand Deis: | will check into that.

Johnson: We're happy to work with you in any way that makes sense. If you have general
funded agencies that are renting off of the Capitol grounds, those rental dollars that they are
paying would no longer have to be paid.

Rep. Wald: Have you looked at any properties available?

Johnson: My staff has looked at properties with John Boyle that he has suggested. We have
not given this, it would be presumptuous to look seriously because, and to my knowledge no
elected official who has been given the authority to move out of this building. it is a big issue
that you need to deal with, but we've been lead to believe that should not be any problem with

us finding property.



Page 8

House Appropriations Committee
Education and Environment Division
Bill/Resolution No. HB 1009
Hearing Date: January 15, 2009

Rep. Wald: Could we solve the question by appointing the Ag. Commissioner instead of
electing....

Johnson: Laughter. | presume the question is rhetorical and does not require an answer.
Chairman Skarphol: | can understand the Governor’s hesitancy to let an elected official move
off the Capitol grounds. When citizens come to the Capitol to see their elected officials, they
don’t want to have to hunt them down in some other place.

Johnson: We have wrestled with this space issue for many years. | fully understand. But if
you move half of the office off, and | stay and a citizen comes here to deal with an animal
health issue, but it's that area that has been moved out. Now you have the same problem.
Ann LaDuke, owner of company that produces Honey Lover’s, Inc.. Testimony was given
in favor of smal! business and Pride of Dakota to receive help with marketing. | joined in 1992
and have received literature and seminars on marketing small business. Through Pride of
Dakota over 10,000 jars of product were sold over the GVC network. We've participated in gift
market shows in Minneapolis and Denver and in Bismarck. The Holiday Showcase around the
state has been tremendous opportunities. Patrons love our North Dakota products. There are
now over 400 companies. The topping is good on ice cream and European friends say it is
good on toast and on bread.

Rep. Wald: Mine says chokecherry and his says original, what's the difference?

LaDuke: Inthe last 6 years we started expanding and we now have 8 different flavors. Since
the chokecherry was named the state fruit, this is very popular.

Rep. Klein: Where is Shields?

LaDuke: We are about 60 miles SW of here, in Grant County.

Rep. Williams: What is the population of Shields?
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LaDuke: | am going to guess, about 6 but close to 8 because a couple of the single young
men are engaged so there may be some growth. Laughter

Beth Bakke Stenehjem, Ag in the Classroom: Testimony was given, see attachment #2, in
support of the North Dakota FFA Foundation and the mini grant. A list of applications for the
mini grant is included

Rep. Onstad: | assume the big emphasis is opportunities for ag careers.

Bakke Stenehjem: Last year Carrington did an ag careers thing for high school students. A
lot of times these funds are matched by somebody in the community who gave money. Funds
go a long ways.

Chairman Skarphol: Did you have a number in mind when you asked us to consider
additional grant funds?.

Bakke Stenehjem: No, none in mind, | don't know if we're asking for more, but there's always
that option.

Gary Doll, Cattle Producer, and Dawson: Comments on Ag mediation program because he

learned that this program is feasible for a farmer to turn a farm into a viable business. In the
80’s it was impossible for a farmer to turn a profit but with farm mediation it helped farmers
make decisions to keep their operation viable. It brings objectivity and logic to an otherwise
emotional situation. Farm Mediation should stay in place even when there is vibrancy in the
business. Keep funding that program.

Rep. Wald: You took over your father's farm. I've heard it is borderline child abuse.

Doll: My wife says it is also spousal abuse. Laughter
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Gary Hoffman, ND, Executive Director of the North Dakota Dairy Coalition: Testimony
was given in support of HB 1009 see atachments #3 and #3a, requesting the full $340,000 for
coalition activities to be funded in full.

Rep. Williams: You've got this yard stick out there for $300,000 more and you’re losing some
of your general supporters Are you telling me that in the last biennium you got support for
$280,000 over the $75,000?

Hoffman: We've picked up APUC grants and other groups, such as the soy bean groups, but
some is going away.

Rep. Hawken: If you have it, | would love to see a copy of your budget and what has been
done with that money. What does it go for?

Hoffman: | will get you a copy. A lot of our budget goes to travel and to groups that come. |
believe the Ag Department has a copy that we submitted last summer.

Chairman Skarphol: We'd like to see it for this current biennia as well and a reflection of
what's been the practice.

Rep. Wald: The cheese plant in Dickinson closed; you have to haul your raw milk greater
distances, how does that impact people staying in the dairy business when they have to haul it
more than a hundred miles to a processing plant?

Hoffman: There is a definite impact. Out of state dairy producers have locked at locating in
certain parts of the state, and when they look at how far it is to the nearest cheese processing
plant. Producers want to be fairly close.

Rep. Wald: SW North Dakota would be at a disadvantage

Hoffman: Yes, some are picking up the milk from Montana dairies, but definitely puts SW

North Dakota at a disadvantage.
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Rep. Wald: What percent goes into fluid product in the grocery store and what goes into
cheese?

Hoffman: Twenty to twenty two percent goes into the fluid market and the rest of the product,
about 75.5% goes into cheese or ice-cream or solid product.

Andrew Holle, Dairy Farmer, Northern Lights Dairy: Testimony in favor of the funding for
the North Dakota Dairy Coalition was given, see Attachment #4.

Chairman Skarphol: You think there is opportunity for more producers?

Holle: Yes, it will bring in more services, more suppliers.

Rep. Klein: What is the number of people you have help you and where do you sell it?

Holle: We currently have myself, my parents, two brothers and we empioy 10 people. We
currently sell our milk to Land O Lakes, Dean Foods.

Rep. Williams: How many milk cows do you have?

Holle: 550.

Rep. Williams: Do you have a schedule, cycle, how do you work that?

Holle: We milk three times a day, 6 am, 2pm and 5pm. It takes 5 to 6 hours to complete each
cycle.

Chairman Skarphol: you have 3 hrs in-between to do other things that you have to do. The
other producers, what is your sense of the stability to bring in producers from other states?
Holle: You learn to take good with the bad, cows produce better when it is cold than when it is
hot. Land is cheaper here and that relates to the cost of feed that we can produce here.

Rep. Klein: Do you get any of your feed from these ethanol plants? What is your basic feed?
Holle: It includes corn silage, alfalfa hay, alfalfa haylage and corn... We focus only on

dairying. We have a small amount of land that we grow some corn silage.
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Rep. Klein: You haven't tried to contact the ethanol plants for byproduct.

Holle: It has gone up so high that it is not cost effective. It is more cost effective for us to feed
corn. We are careful about consistency and bacteria where mold or other stuff can be
introduced. They are a bit more tricky than a beef cow.

Chairman Skarphol: Dry distillage is more suitable for the beef cows .

Rep. Wald: How do you handle your waste product?

Holle: We have an 8M galion lagoon. Every spring and every fall we hire a company that
comes out of Minnesota and lays out a hose on the ground. We pump the manure through
that hose to a field 5-6 miles away. They pump 800 galions a minute.

Chairman Skarphol: Do you spread it with a traveling gun?

Holle: No, we injected into the ground. We get the most out of the nitrogen for the farmers. It
is very cost effective for the farmers.

Rep. Wald: You do that once a year, is there fermentation in that lagoon?

Holle: Twice a year. It's anaerobic, it allows the bacteria to break down, for every thousand
gallons we put down. We sell nitrogen for one-third the price and it pays for the whole
operation.

Chairman Skarpho!: You lay pipe and inject it 5 miles.

Holle: It is injected right into the ground. It is profitable, pays for itself.

Chairman Skarphol: Farmers competing for the product?

Holle: |t is word of mouth, farmers like to rotate, it's better for the soil.

Nathan Boehm, Board of Animal Health: Testimony was given in support HB 1009, See
attachment #5. He spoke in favor of funding for veterinarians, not for more staff today but in

the future in view of the outbreak of diseases.
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Clyde Reister, Reister Meats and Catering, Streeter: Testified in favor of the meat
inspection program in HB 1009..

Chairman Skarphol: How long ago did you start?

Reister: About 4 years.

Rep. Klein: Can you ship out of state?

Reister: No, we can't. If this bill gets passed we can. Qur regulations are the same as the
federal.

Rep. Wald: Are you into processed meats or...

Reister: Processed and fresh meats.

Rep. Wald: How wide an area do you market in?

Reister: 50-60 miles.

Rep. Wald: Would your product be avaiiable at super markets?

Reister: If we can get in there, it's just hard for the small operator to meet the criteria.
Rep. Kroeber: Did you open your new outlet in Medina?

Reister: We're working on it.

Rep. Klein: Are you going to be able to use the grading process?

Reister: We're thinking about it.

Rep. Klein: How many empiloyees do you have?

Reister: Seven employees. ltis hard to find help, not everyone wants to do that kind of work.
Chairman Skarphol: How do you handle, do you buy a cow then market that product?
Reister: No, the farmer sells the cow before it gets to us.

Chairman Skarphol: In the case of where you want to stock a shelf in a grocery store, the

product that has your label.
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Reister: The product is inspected before and after a box is opened or ingredients are added
to that product.

Ann Ongstad, Cattle and Sunflower growers, Robinson: Testimony was given in behalf of
the USDA/MWildlife Service’s portion of HB 1009, see attachment # 6,. The funding is
necessary to get rid of the coyote population.

Rep. Wald: Is there a market for coyote hide?

John Paulson, District supervisor with the wild life service: They bring about $20.00. The
window of hunting is from November to January. Then the fur gets very rubbed and very
damaged and the fur is no longer desirable.

Rep. Klein: How many people do you have working and how quick can you get out?
Paulson: There are 9 field employees, having gone from 10 to 9 and they respond as quickly
as they can. Aerial hunting is a very valuable tool in a winter like this.

Rep. Klein: Do you have several planes you can use?

Paulson: We have one plane, we are looking for funding to contract with a private pilot, and
use our existing staff as a crew member.

Rep. Wald: Game and Fish, set me straight on the permits regarding aerial hunting. Can a
private citizen apply for a license?

Paulson: There was an aerial hunting law that was enacted in the 60’s. It is still legal through
a permit process through the Game and Fish. Because of the added insurance and liability it
is not worth their time and effort to do it themselves.

Rep. Wald: A permit is required through game and Fish

Chairman Skarphol: It is a permit not a license. As far as the difference in winters, do they

have better success with the ground equipment in better winters.
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Paulson: Yes, there are better tools and more effective in an open winter, thus the aircraft is
more important.

Rep. Hawken: What have you done to address the issues with the audit?

Phil Mastrangelo, State Field Director and Investigative Officer USDA Wildlife Services:
Of those 11 recommendations, | feel confident that we have met all of those recommendations.
Chairman Skarphol: Committee would like to see a breakdown of your animal control efforts.
Mastrangelo: It depends on the part of the state, we do more beaver work in the eastern part
of the state and more coyote work in the western part of the state.

Chairman Skarphol: We may ask you to come back when we discuss the bill,

Julie Ellingson, ND Stockman’'s Association: Spoke in favor of HB 1009.

Gary Knutson, ND Ag Association, Fargo: Spoke in favor of Project Safe Send, pesticides
and endangered species.

Chairman Skarphol: Have we ever been able to get a handle on the Rinse aide program and
Safe Send? Has it reduced the volume at all?

Johnson: If you will look at attachment #9 page 8, the very last line on Project Safe Send,
details the program.

Larry Lunder, Alliance Ag Cooperative, Bismarck: Testimony was given in support HB
1009, See attachment #7.

Rep. Wald: Who is Ag Alliance and how do you get your funding?

Lunder: We are a cooperative based out of Regent and Hettinger, locally owned. Private
funds are what we generate during the year.

Shannon Brendt, Executive Director for the Northern Pulse Growers Association:

Testimony was given in support of HB 1009, see attachment #8.
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Bruce Fegerhut, President ND Weed Control Association: Declined comment because of
his new appointment.

Merlin Leithold, Lobbyist for the ND Weed Control Association, Elgin: From the
perspective of a Weed Control Expert, he described the weed control process across the
counties, see map attachment # 1, supplement # 15. We got a grant for implementing this
process through the association and through the Ag Department for the computers and the
analogers.

Chairman Skarphol: Kent Junkert, do you remember what the cost is associated with having
one of these devices available?

Kent Junkert, Plant Industries Program Manager: He oversees the noxious weed program.
A grant available for all counties is needed. The total cost for the grant for all the equipment
was a little over $200,000. To date we've collected 2.3M data points on noxious weed
locations across the state see attachment #1, supplement # 15.

Chairman Skarphol: So you got a $200,000 grant. Why did you implement the program in
roughly 50 counties? So, talking about $4,000 per county.

Junkert: There is a little bit of maintenance cost with that. We work with the Association of
Counties to help with the weed control in the form of training and maintenance of the
computers.

Chairman Skarphol: So, in excess of 2M spots on your map. Any attempt to expand on the
program, to make it more readily available?

Junkert: We would like to see one unit per application rig in the future. So far, the training is

going well.
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Chairman Skarphol: Is there any attempt to create awareness among the Ag producers
about this tool and the potential for it?

Junkert: Through the Weed Control Board to provide more resources and matching funds,
they could expand their programs. North Dakota has taken a big step ahead of other states in
managing their weeds.

Rep. Wald: Are there any particular varieties of weed that are more problematic than others?
Leithold: Counties and places within the county vary. In some areas Leafy Spurge many are
a problem. It can even vary within the county, where the southern part may have different
problems from the northern part. It may be four different types of weeds. There are more and
more weeds coming in. We have asked for money specifically for salt cedar.

Chairman Skarphol: Fish and wildlife will not spray. Are you finding that the federal lands are
harder to control?

Leithold: Yes and No. It can be small areas.

Rep. Wald: New varieties of weeds, hay hauling, what is the traffic?

Leithold: It can be trucks, gravel trucks. You may see it in areas

Hearing closed 11:32
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Chairman Skarphol: Opened the meeting to discuss HB 1009. Rep. Klein has done some
work on this; get us up to speed on this.

Rep. Klein: It involves inspection of livestock in transit. We don’t have anyone who inspects
these for the health certificate when they come across the border for rodeos and such.
There’s some tests going on on a ranch southwest of here, where they're expecting chronic
wasting disease. If those tests come back positive, they may have to destroy that herd and
surrounding herds have to be tested. We are trying to get ahead of the game and we met with
the Ag Department to see if they could have the state veterinarian designate the meat
inspectors when they have suspicions.

Chairman Skarphol: Talked with Roger Johnson, livestock coming in. He thought there was
some consensus coming together with regard to livestock coming in; this is different from
rodeo stock. He thought between the Highway Department and the board of health they can
probably handle the Senator Olafson issue and the department can handle the rodeo issue
with existing personnel.

Rep. Klein: One of the things they do is contact a veterinarian in another area on rodeo

inspections. The small operations of 2-3 head of livestock coming across the border.
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Rep. Onstad: 1t becomes a small number but it is a concern that any time the sale of livestock
leaves another state, they already have health certificate in hand when it comes from a sale
barn. A sale from one producer to another is more risky and technically they are supposed to
have a health certificate in hand. The Ag Department thinks they can work through all of this
stuff.

Rep. Wald: Rep. Klein, you might convey to the committee the issue of probable cause if
someone is coming into North Dakota, no law enforcement official could stop them unless they
had probable cause.

Rep. Klein: The meeting with superintendent of the highway patrol, the attorney general's
office, the Ag Commissioner, Brand Inspector, Farm Bureau, Farmers’ Union, etc. The only
one who can stop these vehicles without having probable cause is the State Veterinarian or
any authorized individual.

Chairman Skarphol: How do other states handle it?

Rep. Onstad: The brand inspector can follow that vehicle to the ranch if they are a suspect
and ask for the health certificate. They do have that authority.

Rep. Klein: Not an option. They are going to come to us with a proposal and how they are
trying to work this out and are looking at the meat inspectors because they are already
scattered throughout the state.

Chairman Skarphol: With the Dairy Coalition and their request for additional funding. They
have $250,000 in the budget and felt they needed $340,000. The RECs were willing to kick in
$54,000 and Gary thought he could get another $12,000 out of his organization, that would
bring ‘em to $260,000 so we've got a $130,000 difference between what they'd like to have

and what it appears like they have. We are looking to put a little money in there. The
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$120,000 figure that's on the green sheet for the move by the Ag Department is about $30,000
short of what they would need at the potential site they are looking at.

Rep. Klein: Distributes amendment 98010.0101. This part of this is general funds to do the
study, money should go into that. For several years the Ag Department has been wanting the
money they get on Pride of Dakota show. We've always had them put it into the general fund.
It's a great program and the funds should go into their kitty.

Rep. Martinson: Add the amendment to our list of amendments.

Rep. Onstad: Second

Do Pass: Yes 8, No 0, Absent 0.

Chairman Skarphol: Rep. Klein, would you like to move your amendment on the Wildlife
Services study? Any discussion on that one?

Rep. Klein: 'l move the amendment. 0101

Rep. Hawken: Second.

Rep. Klein: Refer to South Dakota’s agreement with the Feds, that they are taking over the
air part of it and the state has the ground part.

Rep. Kroeber: they actually also have the blackbird control, too. So that's part of the Wildlife
Services portion of it. | think the study is appropriate to put some of this to rest.

Chairman Skarphol: In your discussions, did anyone bring up the fact that rather than
shooting the blackbirds in the fall, the work needs to be taken care of in the spring?

We'll take the role on the amendment.

Vote # 2: Do Pass: Yes 8, No 0, Absent 0.
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Chairman Skarphol: In this budget there are New Initiatives. Sandi, can you help us with
that? | would like to have you point out what kind of optional budget requests, on that green
sheet.

Rep. Wald: if you look at line # 18, on P. 1 of the bill, we’re doubling the crop harmonization
board. Why would that have to double in one biennium from $25,000 to $50,0007

Sandi Deis, OMB Analyst: Put there as a recommendation from the Lt. Governor. There is
some regarding the administrative work on the Board.

Rep. Onstad: It originally came out of the Governor's Office about two sessions ago. It's been
filled by the Ag Department but the added duties now, because of more violations, someone
will have to fill that void. Need $50,000 to add an FTE.

Deis: That is a fair statement, for administration responsibilities that may not be used. Its
funds from the ERP fund.

Chairman Skarphol: |s there a commensurate reduction in the Governor's budget?

Deis: | do not know when Crop Harmonization was in the Governor's budget.

Rep. Klein: It was the EARP fund that did the funding and it was used for travel and
meetings. We've funded one or 2 %2 people to get them started on this program regarding
pollution of chemicals. There were three options: 1. Do nothing, let the Feds do everything.
2. State take it over. 3. Give us a seat at the table when they are deciding what goes to every
county. We chose option # 3. We gave them 2 or 2 1/2 FTEs, the program is stili not
functional and what has happened to the FTEs?

Deis: You wanted to be present at the table.

Rep. Klein: It was dropped on us.

Deis: | will check that out.
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Rep. Klein: [t was to come down immediately, as of now nothing has come down yet.

Deis: It was in a separate bill last time.

Chairman Skarphol: Check that out. Looking at BARS went from $190,000 to $1.2M that's
over $1M increase in specialty crop...

Deis: That came in two years ago. Itis to flow directly through the Ag department.
Chairman Skarphol: What are we spending on Project Safe Send?

Rep. Kroeber: ltis all out of the EARP fund.

Rep. Klein: The pesticide outreach FTE, we gave them last time and never were utilized.
Questions informational component. That's kinda like a paper shuffler.

Deis: This is related to the number of exports that are taking place, the increase in exports. |t
comes from the ERP Fund, also.

Rep. Klein: Where are the two people we gave them last time?

Deis: | don't remember two people being provided for that for the current biennium. Two to
three meat inspectors last time.

Chairman Skarphol: They got 6 2 FTEs last time.

Deis: There is a new vet and three or four meat inspectors.

Rep. Kiein: Two had already been approved by the emergency fund, one was made a half
time grader.

Chairman Skarphol: As far as the relocation, but if that's what the Commissioner wants we'll
probably do the $30,000. Dairy coalition, what is the sense of the committee? Should we go
to the $340,000 or should we find a smaller number that would work for them?

Rep. Onstad: | know we could find a smaller number. If you compare a cost benefit, if it

increases the 400 cows that is to start in April and that is the work of the Dairy coalition.
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Every cow produces about $4,000 times 400, now you're talking $1.6M. | am hoping if we
could put an additional $100,000 in there. If one the 2 entities occur, we'll get some benefit.
Chairman Skarphol: Can you talk to the commissioner?

Rep. Onstad: | sure will.

Rep. Hawken: What happens to the move?

Chairman Skarphol: They have a place picked out and if we give them the additional dollars.
They would go from having about 7500 square feet of space to having 14,400 square feet.
John Boyle, from facilities management agrees that they are extremely cramped, can use
additional room.

Optional budget requests, we were distracted.

Deis: The number 1 priority is the $86,000 for the equity increasers. Mostly for the inspector
positions, they're very low paying and hard to keep. The next was for the $120,000 for the
move. The next gets back to the plant inspector position for exports. Reviewing optional on
green sheet their first request was the Ag mediation program, around $20,000.

IT and travel increases for $92,000 in General Fund. Their plant protection program where
they asked for 2 FTE, we provided 1. Space rental is next. Next is their inspector equity
package, finally, two meat inspection staff. We provided them with one.

Rep. Klein: Meat inspector, they're still expecting growth and change to allow out of state
shipment.

Deis: We granted one, if needs increase they can come to the emergency fund, they have
ability to add.

Chairman Skarphol: There's $127,000 increase in travel from $1.2M to $1.365M, that's

increased cost of fleet services. Amounts to 10% increase.
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Rep. Klein: We took money away from travel last time.

Deis: $40,000.

Chairman Skarphol: How is the EARP fund?

Deis: They have enough to cover salary increases. It is pretty close.

Chairman Skarphol: Rep. Klein and Rep. Onstad sit down with the commissioner and see if

there is anything that could be saved to get it reduced a little. Adjourn for the day.



2009 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES

Bill/Resolution No. 1009

House Appropriations Committee
Education and Environment Division

[ ] Check here for Conference Committee
Hearing Date: February 10, 2009

Recorder Job Number: 9130

24 - =
Committee Clerk Signature ,%M%M & Wq
/ /

Minutes:

Chairman Skarphol: Called the meeting to order on HB 1009, Department of Agriculture
by calling Commissioner Roger Johnson to the lectern. We asked you for some
information, while we locate our copies, you go ahead and start.

Johnson: We provided some information. We came down here exactly 24 hours after you
last met, thinking that you were meeting then. We left the copies with the clerk. We were
specifically asked about the EARP Fund balance. He referred attachment # 1 that provides a
running tally and legisiation that is being considered that may or may not have an impact on
this bill. SB 2440 is on its way to a certain death. It has a do not pass. It is a chemigation bill
that was introduced.

Rep. Klein: What was the bill about?

Johnson: It was a bill to require us to do some work with chemigation locations to try and
make sure that when the irrigators put these tanks out there that they have containment
around them.

Chairman Skarphol: Addressing Sandi Deis, OMB Analyst, Have there been any other
changes or requests from the EARP fund?

Deis: No.
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Johnson: The next one I've got is called TB Inspection Proposal, see attachment # 2. ltis
not entirely the right name for this. This issue developed, Sen. Olafson and others are very
interested in getting some additional resources to the Board of Animal Health to deal with the
TB problem over in Minnesota and also down in the South West. Initially we talked about a
new FTE and resources to fund it, so we were asked to pare that down. We were told there
would be no FTE and that we should do it with the minimum number of resources possible.
One was getting truck reguiatory and the Highway Patrol. They are willing to work with us and
there is a no net cost. The other part is dealing with things like rodeos and other venues. We
proposed a $30,000 program, $15,000 would be used to help fund some of our folks to go out
and make sure their papers are in order. And an equivalent amount that would make it
possible to work with the stockmen and brand inspectors to do something, as well. The
Board of Animal Health is suggesting that this is insufficient.

Rep. Wald: | am assuming the stockmen association would be brand inspectors?

Johnson: That would be our intent.

Rep. Wald: What kind of authority do they have; do they have the power to arrest?
Johnson: When we had the meeting with them, a lot of discussion was the ability to stop
vehicles and looking to authority from the Board of Animal Health because it is more
encompassing than the authority because some sort of probable cause must be given. They
were disinterested in getting in the middle of this issue. We think it would be possible to
approach them and request assistance with rodeos and those sorts of things.

Chairman Skarphol: Mr. Johnson, we have a lot of work to do today. In the interest of

abbreviating things, | think we have a fair enough understanding of this issue.
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Johnson: There were requests on the Pride of Dakota Program, see attachments # 3 and 4.
Attendance numbers and amount of sales at about $.5M were explained. The last request we
had was to provide a summary of the activities we have conducted as a part of the 1 %2 FTE
that were provided to the Department last session, dealing with the endangered species
program and ground water protection program.

Chairman Skarphol: What is the continuing work load with regard to this last pesticide ...?
Johnson: We budgeted with a level budget going forward, see attachment # 5. We could use
a lot more resources but we're not here asking for ‘em right now. We pulled surface water
samples from 3 locations in 3 different water sheds, did analyses to check for pesticides and
those kinds of things

Chairman Skarphol: Is this a federally required activity?

Johnson: No, but it is federally necessary in order for us to have the kind of input to EPA
about the use of certain pesticides that we wanna be able to use. Last session it came from a
bill, not a Department proposal.

The last issue is, there have been different numbers relative to our need for money to move
out of the Capitol building. Conversations with John Boyle indicate that he was mixed up on
his numbers. The numbers that are in our budget proposal are the correct ones. The
Governor gave us $120,000 in his proposal of general funds. We asked for another $100,000
In our request and that is the correct number. If we were to move out, it would take $220,000
in general funds. What we had in our original request is correct.

Chairman Skarphol: Sandi, maybe you can tell me, what do they currently pay for rent in the
building?

Deis: $32,000 a year, $64,000 biennium.
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Chairman Skarphol: 45% of that is federal funds or special funds?

Jeff Weispfenning, Deputy Commissioner: We currently pay a quarterly charge of $8,000,
so $64,000 is what we pay and that's the Special Fund and federal funded portion of our
budget which is 45% of the rent bill. Our total rent bill, were we to pay for all, and would be
$70,000. 45% is billable because it is special and federal paid. 55% is general funded and we
don't pay that.

Chairman Skarphol: You're saying that what you need is $200,000 for an offsite facility.
Weispfenning: it would be whatever the guidelines are. | have $13.00 a sq. ft. and I've seen
$14.00 sq. ft. John Boyle uses 2 different numbers; he uses 300 sq. ft. per employee if you
are the sole occupant or 220 sq. ft. per employee if it's a shared operation. | used the highest
one just to be sure we had enough.

Chairman Skarphol: The difference is that if you're using a shared area, you have a
commons area that you can each pay half of.

Rep. Klein: So you're looking at a total number of $220,000?

Weispfenning: That was the general fund portion. Our total request was $400,000 which
included the special and federal funds. Our budget doesn't contain our special or federal
authority. The $13 or $14, multiplied by 2 for the biennium.

Chairman Skarphol: | think Mr. Boyle was suggesting that the area you would need is about
$14,400 sq. ft. You feel you need the other $70,000 to make it work.

Weispfenning: If we were to move out on day 1. We would probably think about delaying the
move, given the amount of money, to make it work.

Rep. Klein: The number I've got that the total they need is $220,000 and you're saying

$200,000. Which is correct?
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Weispfenning: The caiculation we did and what we asked was $220,000 of general fund with
a total of about $400,000 total funds, with special and federal added in. With 300 sq. ft. per
person, 48 employees and we used $14.00 sq.ft. for the calculation.

Deis: $64,000 would be in their existing budget, looking at the total cost.

Chairman Skarphol. There is some authority in the current budget in addition to the
$120,000.

Weispfenning: We don’t have any general fund authority or appropriation to rent space at this
time.

Chairman Skarphol: Addressing Brady Larson, Legislative Council Representative. We took
some action on some things on this budget. Do you have the list of things that we approved?
Larson: The item | have, is for a Legislative Council Study of Wildlife Services. That was the
only amendment | have as being approved by the committee.

Rep. Kroeber: We had dollars for Pride of Dakota that also passed on 2/4/09.

Chairman Skarphol: To allow them to retain their dollars.

Commissioner Johnson, | got a note here to the effect Ag Mediation at $19,000. Can you
refresh my memory what I've noted?

Johnson: That's the funding source shift. Historically there’s a special fund, the Home
Quarter Fund that has been used to fund the State portion of Ag mediation service. There are
Federal funds that are also used and that special fund is held at the Bank of North Dakota
(BND) and is basically gone. That would be a general fund ...the Governor put that in the
budget.

Chairman Skarpho!: We still have the Wildlife service issue.
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Rep. Onstad: | have amendments that | would like to propose that deals with Dairy Coalition.
If you look at P. 2, it adds money out of additional general fund dollars, $100,000, bringing the
total to $250,000 funding for the Dairy Coalition.

Chairman Skarphol: There is a type of agreement amongst some other entities for another
roughly $66,000.

Rep. Onstad: Thatis .right, between the Rural Electrics and coalition members, etc. to work
out the additional.

Chairman Skarphol: They seemed pretty sincere about the fact that their funding sources
were drying up. If we think the work they do is important, | guess we'll have to do something in
that regard. | would like to think we could find some room in this budget to make that happen.
Rep. Onstad: The Ag Commission feels their budget is pretty tight where it's at and if it's
gonna be any additional dollars that's gonna come out of the Ag commission. They have
made a lot of inroads going to other states and because of urban sprawl in the East. Dairy
people just want a dairy they see favorable to afford. We are a little short on processing. As a
multiplier, its number one, it's generations. We've been impacted in the Parshall area because
the dairy coalition is iooking at other areas. If it's cost benefit, | know it does generate dollars
back to the state and it's making inroads... We could monitor it.

Chairman Skarphol: What is the money used for? Is it primarily travel and marketing of the
dairy concept?

Rep. Onstad: They set up shows in Wisconsin. They set up booths in those states to
promote facts, the dairy Expo in California. When those entities come to North Dakota
there's gonna be a few dollars for travel. You received a cost benefits and budget summary of

what the Dairy Coalition is spending money on.
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Rep. Wald: Is there a check-off on milk, as commodities?

Chairman Skarphol: There’s different... 3 check-offs on parity.

Rep. Wald: Where does that money go?

Johnson: There's three different check-offs. There’s one that is voluntary that doesn’t bring
in very much money. There's the milk stabilization board check-off that happens there. There
is a check-off on the finished product and on the raw product. One raises about twice as much
money as the other one. One is for fluid and the other is for everything.

Wayne Carison, Acting Dairy Director: They are something like $.5M for one, the milk
promotion board basically has a $.10 per hundred check-off and that brings about $800,000 a
biennium and that is used for promotion. It is contracted to the Midwest dairy Association out
of Minneapolis. They contact Midwest Dairy to do the advertising. The other one is the milk
stabilization board, that brings about $400,000 and is for staffing the boards, people who work
on stabilizing the price of milk in the state. It puts a maximum and a minimum on prices and
they set that through the state law office. The wholesalers can only charge a certain amount of
money.

Chairman Skarphol: Is the milk stabilization board one of the reasons we don't have
processors?

Carlson: | would say so.

Chairman Skarphol: What are the wishes of the committee?

Rep. Onstad: Do Pass on Amendment # 98010.0102.

Rep. Martinson: Second.

Rep. Klein: We're adding $100,000 to the general fund to the dairy coalition.

Chairman Skarphol: We’'ll take a roll call vote on the amendment.
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Do Pass: Yes 8, No 0, Absent 0.

Rep. Klein: We already have passed language in the amendment on the Wildlife Service’s
study. Did we pass an amendment to allow the Ag Department to retain the Pride of Dakota
dollars?

Larson: Reads new amendment relating to compliance on livestock entering the state.
Rep. Klein: Move that amendment.

Rep. Wald: Second.

Chairman Skarphol: Within existing resources.

Rep. Kroeber: What responsibility is that going to give to the department, what information
are they going to provide us with.

Rep. Klein: They already have the responsibility, it's implementing a program. Part of it is
getting the advertising out that it exists.

Chairman Skarphol: Take the roll on that amendment.

Do Pass: Yes 8, No 0, Absent 0.

Chairman Skarphol: We have three new FTEs in here. | feel strongly about the
phytosanitary one.

Rep. Klein: There is no question that it was their number one priority that we continue that
operation. The other one is being managed out of EARP funds. The question | have is, at this
time they need the additional meat inspector. The program has been growing. We gave them
5 meat inspectors last go-around. Partly because of what is happening in the federal system
with the change that will allow state inspected meat to go out, it's probably going to require
some additional work for these people. It is not in place yet. it may not be needed yet and

when it is they could go to the emergency commission.
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Rep. Onstad: If you look at last time and the additional asked for the meat inspector, they
end up going to the emergency commission to deal with that and it was said at that time, why it
wasn't asked early on in the original budget. They will probably end up going to the
emergency commission because the expansion of the processors is increasing. When you
have requirements of the inspector to be there for slaughtering, etc. This is an entity that is
needed and | would hope we can fulfill the FTEs.

Rep. Klein: Some is projected on growth but one has shut down. It's hard to say at this time
what will happen with the federal rules.

Rep. Onstad: If you look at the language of the farm bill, its allowing for our own school
systems to use local food. We are better being in shape, handling that entity along with the
expansion. Only a portion of an inspector’s job was affected by the one shut down. | believe
that was a federal inspector, not a state inspector.

Chairman Skarphol: Calls commissioner Johnson to the lectern. [f you were to have more
room in this building, would you desire to stay here as opposed to move?

Johnson: Of course, there is no question about that.

Chairman Skarphol: Well, Mr. Commissioner, I'm going to ask my committee to take the
$120,000 out because there is something being worked on that would create additional room
on campus. The question is whether or not to build Department of Transportation a new
building off site which would give us substantially more room for agencies directly connected to
the capital. If that happens, there is no need for that $120,000 in your budget.

Johnson: There is a fairly significant space shortage. If there is sufficient place here, of

course...
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Chairman Skarphol: Things happen on the other side of the hall and we all go to conference
committee, ultimately wé make the decision. Based on that discussion, I'd like to take the
$120,000 out. If that doesn’t happen, | understand your desire to move. | have some problem
with an elected official moving off site. If we can find you the room and your wanting to stay if
you have sufficient room, then I'd prefer to handle it in that fashion.

Rep. Kroeber: |s there any kind of time line on that?

Chairman Skarphol: Facilities Management has been working on it, they're putting together
numbers and looking at a facility that would be potentially 90% federally funded to replace their
needs. That would open a lot of space for more agencies.

Johnson: We'll be happy to work with you and the other side as well. There are at least 2,
based on the conversation, hopefully 3 new FTEs that will come out of this session. And we
have some stacked in places where they're not supposed to be according to fire codes. We do
need to deal with this quickly.

Rep. Klein: Move to remove the $120,000 for additional office space or to move off site..
Wald: Second.

Rep. Kroeber: With the option that they're gonna find space available.

Chairman Skarphol: there’ll be an understanding that something well get worked out.

Rep. Onstad: If they move the 48 FTEs into the current 7500 sq. ft., that comes to 156 sq it
per employee. If they're needing as high as 300, it is critical, so everyone keep that in mind.
Somebody’s got to move upstairs.

Chairman Skarphol: We have people working in human services that have a 6’ X 6' cubicle.
That's 36 sq ft. Any further discussion? If not, we’'ll take the role:

Do Pass: Yes 7, No 1, Absent0.
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Rep. Klein: | would move to remove the meat inspector position, we can always put it back in
as time goes on and we see how it develops.

Rep. Wald: Second

Chairman Skarphol: That would be # 8 on the green sheet.

Rep. Onstad: There is a 50/50 cost share with the federals. We are going against the grain if
we decide to not fund that. | will resist that motion.

Chairman Skarphol: We won't remove the authority, it would be the $78,821, that you were
referring to.

Rep. Klein: this will come back from the other side, when it does, I'd be happy to put it back
in.

Chairman Skarphol: We’'ll vote on the motion.

Do Pass: Yes 5, No 3, Absent 0.

Chairman Skarphol: Would you...on the entire budget on HB 1009 as amended?

Rep. Klein: | would make that motion.

Rep. Wald: Second.

Do Pass: Yes 7, No 1, Absent 0. Carrier: Rep. Wald.

Meeting adjourned.
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Chairman Skarphol: Called the meeting to order to review amendments for the budget bills
that were heard by committee by calling on Sheila Sandness, Legislative Council Staff to
explain each of the amendments. The first was HB 1009.
Sandness: Reviewing with the Commitiee, the Statement of Purpose and the amendment for
. HB 1008, 98010.0104, Agriculture Department.
Chairman Skarphol: It gives them the authority to retain that money? That's what we

intended. Does this language do that?

Sandness: | believe it is built into their base budget. Addressing Sheila Peterson, OMB
Fiscal Director. If it is not included as one time, does it become part of the base funding each
biennium?

Peterson: Yes, it does.

Rep. Martinson: On the Pride of Dakota deal, don't you need to put in language that it is a
revolving fund? We are really not giving them $55,000, we're supposed to say that they can
keep the.....

Peterson: | believe they already have a special fund and you’re just adding to the

. appropriation authority of what is going to pass through the received and expended out of that
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fund. You do that on budget, it's not a continuing appropriation. It is a fund directly
appropriated.

Chairman Skarphol: It was not intended to be appropriated; they were going to retain the
earnings.

Rep. Martinson; it is supposed to be whatever it is. The idea was that whatever their income
is, they get to continue to use that.

Sandness: Are you looking for the continuing appropriation language?

Rep. Martinson: Don’t want to hold this up, but the intent was that when they get their

dues they can use them. | didn't realize there'd be a dollar amount in there and $55,000 is fine
if that's what it is. Maybe we can do this in conference committee so we don’t have to do this
every time. We can create a revolving fund.

Sandness: ['ll check with Brady, because he would have prepared this amendment and with
Allen to see if you're continuing appropriation language would be appropriate.

Meeting adjourned.
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Minutes:
Chairman Svedjan opened the hearing on HB 1009.
Amendments .0104 (Attachment A) and .0105 (Attachment B) were distributed.
Rep. Klein: Discussed amendment .0104.
: Motion made By Rep. Klein to move the amendment; Seconded By Rep. Skarphol.

. Discussion:
Rep. Meyer: What reasoning did you come up with to remove the FTE for the meat inspector?
Rep. Klein: It was projected on growth. The federal law the required state meat to go out of
the state, which we couldn’t do before are not in place yet.
Rep Meyer: | would hope we could resist doing this. This will only increase the need for our
state meat inspection program. This is a program that has worked and enabled all these small
mom and pop meat shops to keep open.
Rep. Klein: | don't disagree, but right now the rules from the feds are not in place yet as to
how this system is going to operate and what the requirements are for shipping out of state.
Rep. Nelson: didn’'t we include a 2 FTE last session?
Rep. Klein: Correct

. Rep. Nelson: Has that been implemented?
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Rep. Klein: We had to pay someone to do the grading. We took one of the meat inspectors
and made him the inspector. We got paid $80/hr that the federa! inspector was charging. It was
a win win situation. Right now with that plant closed, there isn't much demand for that half time
inspector.

Chm. Svedjan: Sections 6 and 7.

Rep. Klein: We are spending a large amount of money we are turning over to the federal
government that is not returning much. We are asking for a study to see how it is working in
South Dakota. We are spending a large amount of money that we lare turning over to the
federal system and we are not getting good response. So section 6 asked for a study
comparing with South Dakota and seeing how they did it. Seems like feds were doing the area
part and the state was doing the ground part. In South Dakota it is part of the Fish and Wildlife
System.

Section 7 — There is a problem with diseased livestock entering the state. This would set up a
program, which is within their resources, it would mostly be advertising to let people know that
a veterinarian can ask for a health permit on the livestock when a rodeo comes to town. We
found out this particular inspector has a tremendous amount of authority. We had the highway
department, the sheriff's office and the attorney general and they couldn’t believe that the
health inspector; the vet can stop any vehicle without probable cause and ask them for their
health permit.

Rep. Meyer: To ask a state inspector to do a health permit for a Brahma bull, this is a stretch.
We cannot go anywhere without a health permit. This is redundancy.

Rep. Klein: No it is not. It doesn’t take a veterinarian to look at a health permit. The state vet
can appoint someone to look at it.

Rep. Meyer: You are taking away the vet requirement that they do a health permit?
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Rep. Klein: Section 7, “the ag commissioner shall, within his appropriation, initial and
implement a program to provide for health permit inspections on livestock entering the state
starting in 2009. As part of the program the commissioner shall provide public information on
the results of the livestock health permit inspections.

Rep. Meyer: We have this in place currently. You have to I'm not looking at the ones who are
following the rules. I'm looking at the ones who are breaking the rules.

Rep. Wald: It's the livestock coming in from other states. It is some of the out of state rodeo
stock homing in from Mexico and other states. it's been a problem. We're not concerned about
the local guy we are looking at the ones that are breaking the rules.

Rep. Skarphol: This was not imposed on the Ag Commissioners office. After discussions with
them this was decided the way to go. This gives the AG Commissioner something to impose.
Rep. Meyer: Other states do exactly what we do. Before you can move these cattle, they have
to have a health permit. This will not address those who are breaking the law. I'm not sure why
you are asking the AG Commissioner to start another program.

Rep. Skarphol: All of the entities previously mentioned have weighed in on this. It was
included that the Board of Animal Health is the only entity that can stop a vehicle without a
cause. So they will work with the highway patrol to enforce the laws. Who has been checking
them? Those who do not follow the law are who we are trying to find and we don't want to set
up another bursary. We want to use local law enforcement.

Rep. Meyer: They do that currently. If I'm picked up, the first thing the highway patrol does is
ask for my papers. If | don’'t have my papers, the consequences are not good.

Rep. Skarphol: the highway patrol cannot pull you over just for hauling livestock down the

road. They have to have probable cause. The Board of Animal Health does.
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Rep. Meyer: This will allow the highway patrol to stop every truck and trailer that goes down
the road.

Rep. Skarphol: No. They will work in consort with the Board of Animal Health. If you are with
the Board of Animal Health you do not have a marked vehicle.

Rep. Klein: We sat around the table with everybody and this was the conclusion.

Voice vote to adopt .0105. Carried.

Rep. Skarphol: discussed amendment .0105 at the request of the majority leader. .0105 is
different it appropriated money to the AG Department. There are people who raise eik and
when they get out and need to be destroyed, Animal Health has that responsibility. The
money’s need to fund it have come from Game & Fish funds and the majority doesn’t feel that
is an appropriate funding mechanism for this since it is not generating any kind of revenue
from Game & Fish, but is a liability to Game & Fish. Things general funds should fund this.
Does appropriate $200,000 to the Ag. Department and would replace the Game & Fish funds
currently being utilized in the Ag. Department budget.

Chm. Svedjan: p. 2, line 10, $200,000 adjustment.

Motion Made By Rep. Klein to move the amendment; Seconded By Rep. Skarphol.
Discussion:

Rep. Delzer: | do not agree with the majority leader and will not support the amendment. |
think it is viable for the Game & Fish.

Rep. Hawken: It appears it takes $200,000 out, not putting it in.

Rep. Skarphol: It replaces Game and Fish dollars with general fund dollars for the purposes of
funding the responsibilities with regard to the elk.

Rep. Kaldor: Why do you oppose this amendment?
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Rep. Delzer: it's philosophical. | think it is viable for the Game & Fish Fund to pay for going out
and eradicating animals that get out and | think it is; Rep. Carlson doesn’t.

Rep. Skarphol: These animals are not wild, they are domesticated. Game and Fish are not
getting any revenues.

Rep. Kempenich: Is this language specific enough?

Rep. Skarphol: This is only to domesticated elk, not wild ones in our parks.

Rep. Kaldor: I'm not sure if a domesticated elk knows it is domesticated. Is somebody who is
licensed to hunt an elk, and you have an elk outside the pen, can we shoot them?

Rep. Nelson: | don't think we are talking domesticated elk in most cases. The fencing
requirements are stringent. Wild bulls try to get into the fenced area. That's where the problem
exists. | think we are talking about wild game encroaching on the private farms and that is why
they need to get rid of them.

Chm. Svedjan: We are talking about a funding shift.

Rep. Kroeber: This is not just the elk. That shouldn’t be the responsibility of game and fish.
Voice vote carried on the amendment.

Rep. Skarphol: There is ancther issue with mediation of crop insurance. When there are crop
insurance disputes under federal law the crop insurance company can ask for and require
mediation or arbitration. In the smaller claims, the costs can be exorbitant. | could pass out the
amendment. |
Rep. Kempenich: What expertise do they have on crop insurance?

Rep. Skarphol: | cannot speak to their expertise but could speak to their expertise on crop
insurance, but rather to the mechanism that is currently in place is at the will of the crop

insurance company. Typical action on a small claim is that they go through the process talking
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about mediation and when it goes to arbitration at the last minute and the costs are very high.
This would discourage.

Rep. Kempenich: this is usually a lot deeper than the mediation. This could become very
complicated. It does require experts to come in. | don’t think Ag mediation has any knowledge.
If a farmer does have a claim you are going to open up an avenue that is going to proliferates
this more than it is going to help and | am going to resist this amendment.

Rep. Skarphol: This is permissive language only. The insurance company has the right to
choose a mediator. This would give ag mediation the ability to be the mediator if the insurance
company so desired, that is all it does.

Motion Made By Rep. Skorphol to move the amendment .0103. Seconded by Rep.
Nelson

Discussion:

Rep. Bellew: | think this is really a policy issue. | am going to resist this amendment.

Chm. Svedjan: It's germane to the extent that it has to deal with ag issues.

Rep. Nelson: There are disputes in my area, few cases go to arbitration and this may come to
closure on some of these cases. | don’t have a problem doing this.

Rep. Wald: People who do crop hail adjusting, it is very specialized. To take someone who
has been negotiating with banks, | don't think they have the expertise to mitigate a dispute.
Voice vote defeated.

Do Pass As Amended Made By Rep. Klein; Seconded By Rep. Skarphol.

Vote: 20 Yes 3 No 2 Absent Carrier: Rep. Klein

Hearing closed.



FISCAL NOTE
Requested by Legislative Council
04/13/2009

Amendment to: Engrossed
HB 1009

1A. State fiscal effect: [dentify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared to
funding levels and appropriations anticipated under current law.

2007-2009 Biennium 2009-2011 Biennium 2011-2013 Biennium
General |[OtherFunds| General |[OtherFunds| General |Other Funds
Fund Fund Fund
Revenues $0 50 ($55,000 $55,000 ($55,000 $55,000
Expenditures 0 30 30 $55,0001 $0) $55,000
Appropriations $0 50 50 $0 $0) $0

1B. County, city, and school district fiscal effect: /dentify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political subdivision.

2007-2009 Biennium 2009-2011 Biennium 2011-2013 Biennium
School School School
Counties Cities Districts | Counties Cities Districts | Counties Cities Districts
$0 $0 $0 30 30 $0 50 50 $0

2A. Bill and fiscal impact summary: Provide a brief summary of the measure, including description of the
provisions having fiscal impact (limited to 300 characters).

The bill was amended to allow the department to spend the Pride of Dakota membership fees.

B. Fiscal impact sections: /dentify and provide a brief description of the sections of the measure which
have fiscal impact. Include any assumptions and comments relevant to the analysis.

Section 10 amends the code allow the department to spend the Pride of Dakcta membership fees rather than deposit
these funds in the general fund.

3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under stale fiscal effect in 1A, please:
A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type and
fund affected and any amounts included in the executive budget,

About $55,000 of Pride of Dakota memberships fees have been deposited in the general fund per biennium, thus the
general fund impact.

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency, line
item, and fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected.

Expenditures on the Pride of Dakota program would be increased by $55,000.

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency
and fund affected. Explain the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and
appropriations. Indicate whether the appropriation is also included in the executive budget or relates to a
continuing appropriation.

The House amended HB 1009 to increase the operating line by $55,000 to allow the department to spend the Pride of
Dakota membership fees. However, the appropriate statutory change was not made.

Name: Jeff Weispfenning Agency: Agriculture
Phone Number: 328-4758 Date Prepared: 04/13/2009




98010.0101 Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for
Title. Representative Klein
February 3, 2009

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1009

Page 1, line 3, remove "and” and after "transfers" insert "; and to provide for a legislative
council study" '

Page 2, after line 24, insert:

"SECTION 6. LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL STUDY - WILDLIFE SERVICES.
During the 2009-10 interim, the legislative council shall consider studying the
cooperative agreement between the agriculture commissioner and the United States
department of agriculture wildlife services program. The study, if conducted, must
include a review of current program funding sources and a review of wildlife damage
control programs in other states, including South Dakota. The legislative council shall
report its findings and recommendations, together with any legislation required to
implement the recommendations, to the sixty-second legislative assembly.”

Renumber accordingly
STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:
This amendment adds a section to provide for a study of the cooperative agreement between

the Agriculture Commissioner and the United States Department of Agriculture Wildlife
Services program.

Page No. 1 98010.0101



Date: sz/é/‘// 209?

Roll Call Vote #:  /

2009 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. /097

House House Appropriations Education and Environment Committee

[ 1 Check here for Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number

Action Taken E/Do Pass [ ] Do Not Pass IZr Amended

P I A—
Motion Made By ﬂ% ‘ }[/{W Seconded By @Z_@MM‘

Representatives Yes | No Representatives Yes | No
Bob Skarphol — Chairman g Joe Kroeber P
Francis Wald — Vice Chairman v Kenton Onstad i
Kathy Hawken e Clark Williams ~
Matthew M. Klein v
Bob Martinson S
Total Yes g No 0

Absent 0
Bill Carrier /21,;. /( w@)@
Y

if the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:

W d@ Cmendone A~ G s0/0 O/l




Date: %-’4/ 2007

Roll Call Vote #: >,

2009 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO.

House House Appropriations Education and Environment

] Check here for Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number

Committee

Action Taken [260 Pass [] DoNotPass [ ] Amended

Motion Made By 71\/ & , Seconded By #Mé/'ﬂ/

Representatives Yes | No Representatives Yes | No
Bob Skarphol — Chairman v Joe Kroeber i
Francis Wald — Vice Chairman v Kenton Onstad i
Kathy Hawken e Clark Williams P
Matthew M. Klein i
Bob Martinson 1
Total Yes g No a

Absent O

Bill Carrier /g/ // ‘

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:



98010.0102 Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for
Title. Representative Onstad
Fiscal No. 1 February 6, 2009

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1009

Page 1, line 15, replace "1,020,600" with "1,120,600" and replace "2,869,825" with "2,969,825"

Page 1, line 19, replace "3,714,786" with "3,814,786" and replace "20,801,936" with
"20,901,936"

Page 1, line 21, replace "1,235,482" with "1,335,482" and replace "6,934,306" with "7,034,306"
Renumber accordingly

A copy of the statement of purpose of amendment is attached.

Page No. 1 98010.0102
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Bill No. 1009 Fiscal No. |

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT;

pa

Salaries and wages
Operating expenses
Capital assets

Grants

Board of Animal Health
Wildlife Services

Crop Harmonization Board

Total all funds
Less estimated income

General fund

FTE

ouse Bill No. 1009 - Department of Agriculture - House Action

02/06/09

Executive House House

Budget Changes Version
$8.586,426 $8.586,426
5,844 960 5,844,960
5.000 5,000
2.869 425 100,000 2,969,825
2,378.325 2378325
1,067,400 1,067,400
50,000 50,000
$20,801.9306 $100,000 $20.901,936
13,867,630 0 13,867,630
$6,934 306 100,000 $7.034,306
70.50 0.00 70.50

Department No. 602 - Department of Agriculture - Detail of House Changes

Salaries and wages
Operating expenses
Capital assets

Grants

Board of Animal Health
Wildlife Services

Crop Harmenization Board

Total all funds
Less estimated income

General fund

FTE

Increases
Funding for the

Total House

Dhiry Coalition' Changes
100,000 100,060
$100,000 $100,000
0 0
£100,000 $100,000
0.00 0.00

! This amendment increases funding from the general fund by $100,000 to provide total grant funding to the Dairy Coalition of
$250,000.



Date: sz /0,.2009
Roll Call Vote #:/

2009 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. /00 7

House House Appropriations Education and Environment Committee

(] Check here for Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number PG00, 0/0 z-

Action Taken E/Do Pass [] Do Not Pass I]/Amended

Motion Made By Seconded By
Representatives Yes | No Representatives Yes | No

Bob Skarpho! — Chairman s Joe Kroeber V.
Francis Wald — Vice Chairman o Kenton Onstad v’
Kathy Hawken v Clark Williams v
Matthew M. Kiein v
Bob Martinson e

Total Yes @' No 8

Absent Z )

Bill Carrier

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:

W’/d(&%a/é“/ &W Wu



Date; &4 /by 2009
Roll Call Vote #: 7,

2009 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTIONNO. /oo q

House House Appropriations Education and Environment Committee

[ ] Check here for Conference Committee

L.egislative Council Amendment Number

Action Taken []4)0 Pass (] DoNotPass [] Amended

Motion Made By /-]/ 'ZL(;W Seconded By 40 M

Representatives Yes | No Representatives Yes | No

Bob Skarpho! — Chairman Joe Kroeber v
Francis Wald — Vice Chairman v Kenton Onstad v
Kathy Hawken v Clark Williams v
Matthew M. Klein v
Bob Martinson v

Total Yes 8_ No __ &)

Absent {7

Bill Carrier

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:

CoTing AT



Date: &4-/0/ 200?

Roll Call Vote #: 3

2009 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. /O oq

House House Appropriations Education and Environment Committee
[] Check here for Conference Committee
Legislative Council Amendment Number
Action Taken E’ﬁo Pass [ DoNotPass [ ] Amended
Motion Made By Seconded By
Representatives Yes | No Representatives Yes | No
Bob Skarphol -~ Chairman Joe Kroeber
Francis Wald — Vice Chairman Kenton Onstad P
Clark Williams |

Kathy Hawken

Matthew M. Klein

KY\\\

Bob Martinson

Totai Yes 7 No /

——

Absent O

Bill Carrier

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:

ﬂ%LJ/XQ&MJmJRﬁ“{

Wavf‘/ <

2.




Date: M/ﬂ) 2007

Roli Call Vote #: 9/

2009 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTIONNO. /no ¢4

House House Appropriations Education and Environment Committee

[_] Check here for Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number

Action Taken @60 Pass [ ] DoNotPass [] Amended

Motion Made By Seconded By
Representatives Yes | No Representatives Yes | No

Bob Skarpho! — Chairman " Joe Kroeber 7
Francis Wald — Vice Chairman v Kenton Onstad i
Kathy Hawken o Clark Williams e
Matthew M. Klein P
Bob Martinson v

Total Yes 6’— No 3

Absent O

Bill Carrier

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:

WWJW



Date: M /0, 209 7

Roll Cail Vote # £,

-2009 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. /0 X4

Hduse House Appropriations Education and Environment Committee

[] Check here for Conference Committee

Legisiative Council Amendment Number Wﬂm ,,,,,é ,a(e-m P4 ﬁ&‘éﬂ;
4 [

Matthew M. Klein
Bob Martinson

Action Taken E@o Pass [] Do Not Pass Amended
Motion Made By Seconded By
Representatives Yes | No Representatives ‘Yes | No
Bob Skarphol — Chairman Vv Joe Kroeber L~
Francis Wald — Vice Chairman v Kenton Onstad
Kathy Hawken v | Clark Williams v
2
v

Total Yes 7 No j

i

Absent J)

Bill Carrier &/_ )_{/ /ﬂm/

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:




98010.0104 Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for
Title. House Appropriations - Education and
Fiscal No. 2 Environment

February 11, 2009

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1009

Page 1, line 2, after the semicolon insert "to provide for a livestock health permit inspection
program;"

Page 1, line 3, remove "and" and after "transfers” insert “; and to provide for a legislative
council study"

Page 1, line 12, replace "1,601,586" with “1,522,765" and replace "8,586,426" with "8,507,605"
Page 1, line 13, replace "1,130,577" with "1,065,577" and replace "5,844,960" with "5,779,960"
Page 1, line 15, replace "1,020,600" with "1,120,600" and replace "2,869,825" with "2,969,825"

Page 1, line 19, replace "3,714,786" with "3,670,965" and replace "20,801,936" with
"20,758,115"

Page 1, line 20, replace "2,479,304" with "2,534,304" and replace "13,867.630" with
"13,922 630"

Page 1, line 21, replace "1,235,482" with "1,136,661" and replace "6,934,306" with "6,835,485"
Page 1, line 22, replace "3.00" with "2.00" and replace "70.50" with "69.50"

Page 2, after line 24, insert:

"SECTION 6. LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL STUDY - WILDLIFE SERVICES.
During the 2009-10 interim, the legistative council shall consider studying the
cooperative agreement between the agriculture commissioner and the United States
department of agriculture wildlife services program. The study, if conducted, must
include a review of current program funding sources and a review of wildlife damage
control programs in other states, including South Dakota. The legislative council shall
report its findings and recommendations, together with any legislation required to
implement the recommendations, to the sixty-second legislative assembly.

SECTION 7. LIVESTOCK HEALTH PERMIT INSPECTION PROGRAM. The
agriculture commissioner shall, within the commissioner's 2009-11 biennium
appropriation approved by the sixty-first legislative assembly, initiate and implement a
program to provide for heaith permit inspections on livestock entering the state for the
biennium beginning July 1, 2009, and ending June 30, 2011. As part of the program,
the commissioner shall provide public information on the resuits of the livestock health
permit inspections.”

Renumber accordingly
STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT - LC $8010.0104 FN 2

A copy of the statement of purpose of amendment Is attached.

Page No. 1 98010.0104



Bill No. 1009 Fiscal No. 2

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

.Iouse Bill No. 1009 - Department of Agricalture - House Action

Salaries and wages
Operating expenses
Capital assets

Grants

Board of Animal Flealth
Wildlife Services

Crop Harmonizalion Board

Total all funds
{.ess estimaled income

General fund

FTE

Exccutive House Ilouse

Budget Changes Version
$4,586.426 ($78.821) $8,507.605
5,844,960 (65,000) 5,779,960
5,000 5,000
2.869.825 100,000 2,969,825
2378325 2,378.325
1.067,400 1,067,400
50,000 30,000
$20.801,936 ($43.821) $20,758,115
13,867,630 55,000 13,922 630
$6,934,306 (598.821) $6,835.485
70.50 (1.00) 69.50

Department No. 602 - Department of Agriculture - Detail of House Changes

12/11409

Removes
Adds Funding Funding for Adds Funding
Removes New for Dairy Office Space for Pride of Total House
FTE' Coalition® Lense’ Dakotn* Changes
Salaries and wages {$78,821) ($78,821)
Operating expenses (120,600) 55,000 {65,000)
Capital assets
Grants 100,000 100,000
Board of Animal Health
Wildiife Services
. Crop Harmonization Board
Total all funds (5§78.821) $100,000 ($120,000) 555,000 ($43,821)
L.ess estimated income 0 0 0 55,000 55,000
General fund ($78,821) $100,000 ($120,000) $0 ($58,821)
FTE (1.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (1.00)

' Funding of $78,821 from the general fund for a new FTE meat inspector position added in the executive budget is removed.

? Funding of $100,000 from the general fund is added to provide total grant funding to the Dairy Coalition of $250,000.

} Funding of $120,000 from the general fund added in the executive budget for obtaining office space off the Capitol grounds is
removed.

* Funding for the Pride of Dakota program is increased by $55,000 of other funds received from Pride of Dakota activities.

This amendment also:
*  Adds a section providing for a study of the cooperative agreement between the Agriculture Commissioner and the United States
Department of Agriculture Wildlife Services.



Bill No. 1009 Fiscal No. 2 02/11/09

s Adds a section requiring the Department of Agriculture to implement a health permit inspection program for livestock entering

. the state.



Date: 2/07/07
Roll Call Vote #: Wi

2009 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES _
BILL/RESOLUTIONNO. __ /90 ¢ '

Full House Appropriations Committee
[] Check here for Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number (% ()10 . O] O <

Action Taken m O \({ dmf){ h/j 0 ) ’]‘

Motion MadeBy [ [(UN) Seconded By oYarphel

Representatives Yes | No Representatives Yes

No

Chairman Svedjan

Vice Chairman Kempenich

Rep. Skarphol Rep. Kroeber
Rep. Wald Rep. Onstad
Rep. Hawken Rep. Williams
Rep. Klein
Rep. Martinson
Rep. Delzer ‘ Rep. Glassheim
Rep. Thoreson Rep. Kaldor
Rep. Berg Rep. Mayer
Rep. Dosch
Rep. Poilert Rep. Ekstrom
Rep. Bellew Rep. Kerzman
Rep. Kreidt Rep. Metcalf
Rep. Nelson
Rep. Wieland

Total {Yes) No

Absent

Floor Assignment

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:

Ve, Vit — tarnce
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98010.0105 Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for
Titte. House Appropriations - Education and
Fiscal No. 3 Environment
. February 13, 2009

PROPQOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1009
Page 1, line 2, after the semicolon insert "to provide for a livestock health permit inspection
program;"

Page 1, line 3, remove "and" and after "transfers” insert "; and to provide for a legislative
council study”

Page 1, line 12, replace "1,601,586" with "1,522,765" and replace "8,586,426" with "8,507,605"
Page 1, line 13, replace "1,130,577" with "1,065,577" and replace "5,844,960" with "5,779,960"
Page 1, line 15, replace "1,020,600" with "1,120,600" and replace "2,869,825" with "2,969,825"

Page 1, line 19, replace "3,714,786" with "3,670,965" and replace "20,801,936" with
"20,758,115"

Page 1, line 20, replace "2,479,304" with "2,334,304" and replace "13,867,630" with
"13,722.630"

Page 1, line 21, replace "1,235,482" with "1,336,661" and replace "6,934,306" with "7,035,485"
. Page 1, line 22, replace "3.00" with "2.00" and replace "70.50" with "69.50"
\

Page 2, line 10, replace "968,800" with "768,800"
Page 2, after line 24, insert:

“SECTION 6. LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL STUDY - WILDLIFE SERVICES.
During the 2009-10 interim, the legislative council shall consider studying the
cooperative agreement between the agriculture commissioner and the United States
department of agriculture wildlife services program. The study, if conducted, must
include a review of current program funding sources and a review of wildlife damage
control programs in other states, including South Dakota. The legislative council shall
report its findings and recommendations, together with any legistation required to
implement the recommendations, to the sixty-second legislative assembly.

SECTION 7. LIVESTOCK HEALTH PERMIT INSPECTION PROGRAM. The
agriculture commissioner shall, within the commissioner's 2009-11 biennium
appropriation approved by the sixty-first legistative assembly, initiate and implement a
program to provide for health permit inspections on livestock entering the state for the
biennium beginning July 1, 2009, and ending June 30, 2011. As part of the program,
the commissioner shall provide public information on the results of the livestock health
permit inspections.”

Renumber accordingly
’ STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT - LC 98010.0105 FN 3

A copy of the statement of purpose of amendment Is attached.

Page No. 1 98010.0105
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Bill No. 1009 Fiscal No. 3

ATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

Salaries and wages
Operating expenses
Capital assets

Grants

Board of Arimal Health
Wildlife Services

Crop Harmonization Board

Total &ll funds
Less estimated income

General fund
FTE

Salaries and wages
Operating expenses
Capital assets

Grants

Board of Animal Health
Wildlife Services

Crop Harmonization Board

Total all funds
Less estimated income

General fund

FTE

Touse Bili No. 1009 - Department of Agriculture - House Action

Executive House House

Budget Changes Version
$8,586,426 ($78,821) $8,507.605
5,844 960 (65,000) 5,779,960
5,000 5,000
2,869,825 100,000 2,969,825
2,378,325 2,378,325
1,067,400 1,067,400
50,000 50,000
$20,801,936 (543,821) $20,758,115
13,867,630 {145 000) 13,722 630
$6,934,306 $101,179 $7,035,485
70.50 {1.00} 69.50

Department No. 602 - Department of Agriculture - Detail of House Changes

02/14/09

i.s amendment also:

Removes Changes
Adds Funding Funding for Adds Funding Funding Source
Removes New for Dairy Office Space for Pride of for Board of Total House
FTE' Coalition® Lease’ Dakota’ Animal Health* Changes
($78,821) (378.821)
(120,000} 55,000 (65,000}
100,000 100,000
($78,321) $100,000 ($120,000) $55,000 30 ($43,821)
0 0 0 55,000 (200,000) {145,000)
($78.821) $100,000 ($120,000) $0 $200,000 $101,179
(1.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 {1.00)

? Funding of $100,000 from the general fund is added to provide total grant funding to the Dairy Coalition of $250,000.

* Funding for the Pride of Dakota program is increased by $55,000 of other funds received from Pride of Dakota activities.

' Funding of $78,821 from the general fund for a new FTE meat inspector position added in the executive budget is removed.

* Funding of $120,000 from the general fund added in the executive budget for obtaining office space off the Capitol grounds is
removed.

* State Board of Animal Health funding provided from the game and fish fund is reduced by $200,000 and funding from the general
fund is increased by $200,000.
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2009 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
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Legislative Council Amendment Number

Action Taken
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22723
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Representatives

Yes

No

Representatives

Yes

No
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Vice Chairman Kempenich
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Rep. Wald Rep. Onstad
Rep. Hawken Rep. Williams
Rep. Klein
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Rep. Neison
Rep. Wieland

Total (Yes) No

Absent
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98010.0103 Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for
Title. Representative Skarphol
February 11, 2009

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1009

Page 1, line 2, replace "section” with "sections” and after "4-01-21" insert "and 6-09.10-03"

Page 1, line 3, after "commissioner” insert "and the powers of the agricuitural mediation
service"

Page 2, after line 30, insert:

"SECTION 7. AMENDMENT. Section 6-09.10-03 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

6-09.10-03. North Dakota agricultural medilation service - Powers -
Compensation and expenses - Fees. The board shail meet at the call of the chair, as
is necessary to fulfiil its duties under this chapter. The agriculture commissioner shall
administer the agricuitural mediation service. The commissioner shall establish an
agricultural mediation service to disseminate information to farmers concerning farm
credit problems and to provide assistance to seek to resolve farm credit problems. The
commissioner shall appoint an administrator of the agricuitural mediation service. The
commissioner shall hire staff, negotiators, and mediators who may mediate disputes
involving farmers or other persons eligible for mediation with an agency of the United
States department of agriculture and disputes relating to matters of crop insurance.
The beard may charge the farmer and others a reasonable fee for any assistance,
provided the fees are used to continue the service. Fees charged to mediation
participants are limited to twenty-five dollars per hour, each, for the time spent in
mediation sessions. The board shall adopt policies governing the negotiators, staff, and
mediators hired under this section. Board members are entitled to receive seventy-five
dollars for each day of official service, as directed by the board. The board members
are entitled to expenses as provided in sections 44-08-04 and 54-06-09. The expenses
provided under this section may be paid from any funds available in the home-quarter
purchase fund.”

Renumber accordingly

Page No. 1 98010.0103
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2009 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTIONNO. _ /207

Legislative Council Amendment Number SPO j0. 0702
A Action Taken W P R i LOIO3
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Representatives Yes | No Representatives Yes | No

Chairman Svedjan
Vice Chairman Kempenich
Rep. Skarphol Rep. Kroeber
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Rep. Klein

Rep. Martinson

Rep. Glassheim

Rep. Delzer
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Rep. Bellew Rep. Kerzman
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Rep. Wieland

Total {Yes) No
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98010.0106 Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for\{

Title.0200 House Appropriations l 1 ) of
Fiscal No. 4 February 17, 2009 51 2,
1
PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1009

Page 1, line 2, after the semicolon insert "to provide for a livestock health permit inspection
program;”

Page 1, line 3, remove "and" and after "transfers” insert "; and to provide for a legislative
council study”

Page 1, line 12, replace "1,601,586" with "1,145,262" and replace "8,586,426" with "8,130,102"
Page 1, line 13, replace "1,130,577" with "1,065,577" and replace "5,844,960" with "5,779,960"
Page 1, line 15, replace “1,020,600" with "1,120,600" and replace "2,869,825" with "2,969,825"

Page 1, line 19, replace "3,714,786" with "3,293,462" and replace "20,801,936" with
"20,380,612"

Page 1, line 20, replace "2,479.304" with "2,141,162" and replace "13,867,630" with
"13,529.488"

Page 1, line 21, replace "1,235,482" with "1,152,300" and replace "6,934,306" with "6,851,124"
Page 1, line 22, replace "3.00" with "2.00" and replace "70.50" with "69.50"

. Page 2, line 10, replace "968,800" with "768,800"
Page 2, after line 24, insert:

"SECTION 6. LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL STUDY - WILDLIFE SERVICES.
During the 2009-10 interim, the legislative council shall consider studying the
cooperative agreement between the agriculture commissioner and the United States
department of agriculture wildlife services program. The study, if conducted, must
include a review of current program funding sources and a review of wildlife damage
control programs in other states, including South Dakota. The legisiative council shail
report its findings and recommendations, together with any legislation required to
implement the recommendations, to the sixty-second iegislative assembly.

SECTION 7. LIVESTOCK HEALTH PERMIT INSPECTION PROGRAM. The
agriculture commissioner shall, within the commissioner's 2009-11 biennium
appropriation approved by the sixty-first legislative assembly, initiate and implement a
program to provide for health permit inspections on livestock entering the state for the
biennium beginning July 1, 2009, and ending June 30, 2011. As part of the program,
the commissioner shall provide public information on the results of the livestock health
permit inspections.”

Renumber accordingly
STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT - LC 98010.0106 FN 4
. A copy of the statement of purpose of amendment is attached.

Page No. 1 98010.0106



Bill No. 1009 Fiscal No. 4

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT;

House Bill No. 1009 - Department of Agriculture - House Action

Salaries and wages
Operating expenses
Capital assets

Grants

Board of Animal Health
Wildlife Services

Crop Harmonization Board

Total all funds
Less estimated income

CGeneral fund

FTE

Department No. 602 - Department of Agriculture - Detail of House Changes

Salaries and wages
Operating expenses
Capital assets

Cirants

Board of Animal Health
Wildlife Services

Crop Harmonization Board

Total al funds
Less estimated income

General fund

FTE

Salaries and wages
Operating expenses
Capital assets

Grants

Board of Animal Health
Wildlife Services

Crop Harmonization Board

Total all funds
Less estimated income

General fund

FTE

29>

02/17/09
Executive House House
Budget Changes Yersion
$8.586,426 (3456.324) $8,130,102
5,844.960 (65,000) 5.779.960
3,000 5.000
2.869.825 100,000 2,969,825
2,378,325 2378325
1.067,400 1,067,400
50,000 50,000
$20,801,936 (3421.324) $20,380.612
13,867,630 (338,142) 13,526,488
$6,934 306 (383,182) 36,851,124
70.50 (1.00) 69.50
Removes Changes Reduces
Adds Funding Funding for Adds Funding Funding Source Funding for
Removes New for Dairy Office Space for Pride of for Board of Anticipated
FTE Position' Coalition® Lease’ Dakota® Animal Health®  Salary Savings®
($78,821) ($196,602)
(120,000) 55.000
100,000
(378.821) $100,000 ($120,000) $55,000 $o ($196,602)
0 0 0 55,000 (200,000} (99,074)
($78,821) $100,000 ($120,000) $0 $200,000 ($97,528)
(1.00% 0.00 0.00 (.00 0.00 0.00
Removes Salary Total House
Equity Funding’ Changes
($180,901) ($456,324)
{63,000
100,000
($180,901) ($421.324)
(94,068) (338,142)
($86,833) ($83.182)
0.00 (1.00)

.unding 0f $78,821 from the general fund for a new FTE meat inspector position added in the executive budget is removed.



. g
Bill No. 1009 Fiscal No. 4 oize 3%

‘ Funding of $100,000 from the general fund is added to provide total grant funding to the Dairy Coalition of $250,000.

* Funding of $120,000 from the general fund added in the executive budget for obtaining office space off the Capitol grounds is
removed.

* Funding for the Pride of Dakota program is increased by $55,000 of other funds received from Pride of Dakota activities.

* State Board of Animal Health funding provided from the game and fish fund is reduced by $200,000 and funding from the general
fund is increased by $200,000.

® This amendment reduces salaries and wages funding to recognize anticipated savings from vacant positions and employee turmover.

7 This amendment removes funding added in the executive budget for state employee salary equity adjustments.

This amendment also:

¢ Adds a section providing for a study of the cooperative agreement between the Agriculture Commissioner and the United States
Department of Agriculture Wildlife Services.

s Adds a section requiring the Department of Agriculture to implement a health permit inspection program for livestock entering
the state.



Date: 27 /05
Roll Call Vote #: 9

2009 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. 907
Full House Appropriations Committee
[] Check here for Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number I RD
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L Srao be Do tnolof

Motion Made By Klo . Seconded By Hlord ot
Representatives Yes |1 No Representatives Yes | No
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e
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Rep. Klein v’
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Rep. Kreidt NG Rep. Metcalf v
Rep. Nelson
Rep. Wieland

Total  (Yes) 20 3

Absent 07—’

Floor Assignment

+

Seor

if the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:



REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) Module No: HR-31-3348
February 18, 2009 3:39 p.m. Carrier: Klein
Insert LC: 98010.0106 Title: .0200

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
HB 1009: Appropriations Committee (Rep. Svedjan, Chairman) recommends
AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends DO PASS
(20 YEAS, 3 NAYS, 2 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). HB 1009 was placed on the
Sixth order on the calendar.

Page 1, line 2, after the semicolon insert "to provide for a livestock health permit inspection
program;”

Page 1, line 3, remove "and” and after "transfers" insert "; and to provide for a legislative
council study”

Page 1, line 12, replace "1,601,586" with "1,145,262" and replace "8,586,426" with "8,130,102"
Page 1, line 13, replace "1,130,577" with "1,065,577" and replace "5,844,960" with "5,779,960"
Page 1, line 15, replace "1,020,600" with "1,120,600" and replace "2,869,825" with "2,969,825"

Page 1, line 19, replace "3,714,786" with "3,293,462" and replace "20,801,936" with
"20,380,612"

Page 1, line 20, replace "2.479.304" with "2,141,162" and replace "13.867.630" with
"13,529.488"

Page 1, line 21, replace "1,235,482" with "1,152,300" and replace "6,934,306" with "6,851,124"
Page 1, line 22, repiace "3.00" with "2.00" and replace "70.50" with "69.50"

Page 2, line 10, replace "968,800" with "768,800"

Page 2, after line 24, insert:

"SECTION 6. LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL STUDY - WILDLIFE SERVICES.
During the 2009-10 interim, the legislative council shall consider studying the
cooperative agreement between the agriculture commissioner and the United States
department of agriculture wildlife services program. The study, if conducted, must
include a review of current program funding sources and a review of wildlife damage
control programs in other states, including South Dakota. The legislative council shall
report its findings and recommendations, together with any legislation required to
implement the recommendations, to the sixty-second legislative assembly.

SECTION 7. LWESTOCK HEALTH PERMIT INSPECTION PROGRAM. The
agriculture commissioner shall, within the commissioner's 2009-11 biennium
appropriation approved by the sixty-first legislative assembly, initiate and implement a
program to provide for health permit inspections on livestock entering the state for the
biennium beginning July 1, 2009, and ending June 30, 2011. As part of the program,
the commissioner shall provide public information on the results of the livestock health
permit inspections.”

Renumber accordingly
STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT - LC 98010.0106 FN 4

A copy of the statement of purpose of amendment is on file in the Legislative Council Office.

{2) DESK, {3) COMM Page No. 1 HR-31-3348
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2009 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES

Bill/Resoiution No. HB 1009
Senate Appropriations Committee
[] Check here for Conference Committee
Hearing Date: February 25, 2009

Recorder Job Number: 9743

Committee Clerk Signature > % C %

Minutes: U\

V. Chair Bowman opened the hearing on HB 1009 concerning the appropriation of the
Agriculture Commission.

Senator Christmann: Phil Mastrangelo from Wildlife Services called me and he and his
deputy were involved with federal training and could not be here today so | recommended that
he contact the chairman if he had questions.

Roger Johnson, Agriculture Commissioner

Attached # 1 — HB 1009 Department of Agriculture information book

Senator Robinson asked about office rental and wanted to know what their current square
footage is and what type of square footage needed?

Roger Johnson: John Boyle has the numbers and we’ll get that to you. All this was put
together with Office of Facility Management's help.

Senator Seymour: Why do you think the house made adjustments to the pay plans and other
things in your budget?

Roger Johnson: I'm not sure. They didn’t have conversations with us. The 2% cuts across
the board are rather dramatic because it comes right off the 5 plus 5.  Another part of the
problem in the pay plan cut is the equity package. A number of our field inspectors are

underpaid compared to other states.



Page 2

Senate Appropriations Committee
Bill/Resolution No. HB 1009
Hearing Date: February 25, 2009

Senator Mathern Did you notice the state meat inspection staff person? Was there a
discussion that they not like that program?

Roger Johnson: | don't remember them not liking the program. They were directed to come
in with a budget lower than what the governor proposed.

Pride of Dakota

Terry and Linda Damme|, Rolling Hills Premium Ranch Beef, Medina

Testified in favor of HB 1009. (Attached brochure # 2)
Ag in the Classroom

Beth Bakke Stenehjem, FFA Foundation

Testified in favor of HB 1009. (Attached brochure # 3)

V. Chair Bowman: How much coordination do you do with this program and NDSU'’s 4-H
programs, so there’s not competition between programs?

Roger Johnson: The Council works closely with those at NDSU. They help design programs
and we work closely so we are not duplicating programs.

Ag Mediation

Gary Doll, cattle producer, Dawson

(Written attached testimony # 4 in favor of HB 1009)

Board of Animal Health

Dr. Lyle Kenner, veterinarian, Linton

Testified in favor of HB 1009. (Attached # 5)

V. Chair Bowman: You mentioned movement of cattle, how do we correct that problem? s it
to test every animal that leaves the salesbarn? How do you follow all these animals and know

they are clean?
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Senate Appropriations Committee
Bill/Resolution No. HB 1009
Hearing Date: February 25, 2009

Dr. Lyle Kenner. The rules are in place. With working at the salesbarns in Linton and Minot,
my responsibility is to look at those cattle and then know the regulations of the state of
destination, and then write the health certificate accordingly. In some cases that may require
testing.

Meat Inspection

Tom Jerome, Owner, Goodfellas Pizza, West Fargo

Testified in favor of HB 1009. (No written testimony)

V. Chair Bowman: You're asking for an extra meat inspector?

Tom Jerome: Yes that extra FTE would be an inspector, and | have to be able to count on an
inspector in order for me to move forward. | have investments in programs coming thru NDSU
and | have to be able to count on an inspector to be there.

Senator Chrisfmann: Are you inspected now and you want to make sure you are able to
keep up with the proper frequency?

Tom Jerome: I'm uninspected right now.

ND Stockmen’s Association

Julie Ellingson, Executive Director, Bismarck

Testified in favor of HB 1009. (Written attached testimony # 6)

Senator Christmann If we had some kind of an epidemic where a few thousand cattle had to
be destroyed, is there anything in place to indemnify the ranchers or is it just their tough luck?
What do you do in those situations?

Dr. Susan Keller, Department of Agriculture Board of Animal Health - With tuberculosis,
there is federal indemnity with limitations, such as market value. They would have to be
appraised and the appraisal approved. However, the federal government will say, “As money

is available”. Sometimes gov. says “As money dictates”.
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Senate Appropriations Committee
Bill/Resolution No. HB 1009
Hearing Date: February 25, 2009

Senator Krauter: During your tenure at the department, haven’t we had a situation where we
indemnified some loss of livestock?

Dr. Susan Keller: Yes, we have. In 1999, we did have a case of tuberculosis in Mc;rton
County. Those animals were federally indemnified.

Senator Krauter. The state came in and helped out, didn't they?

Dr. Susan Keller: Definitely, sometimes the appropriations aren't enough so we have to use

emergency funds.
Organic Programs

Brad Brummond, NDSU Extension

Testified in favor of HB 1009. (Attached # 7 — Organic Agriculture in North Dakota)
Senator Krauter: We've seen initiatives for sustainable agriculture? Are you as an organic
organization involved in that discussion, because what we're seeing here is a state initiated
sustainable program through the Dept. of Commerce. Are you involved with that?

Brad Brummond: No, | was not involved with that.

V. Chair Bowman Do you have check off dollars for your organization so you can support,
promote and grow your industry like the rest of the commodity groups?

Brad Brummond: We do have some check offs, but those are related to certain expenses.
Our producers in most of the commodities, do pay check off fees to the cooperative groups,
but we are such a small minority within these commodity groups and very little is done. We
make up a minority in those groups and they choose to fund what the majority wants.

V. Chair Bowman: You're involved in organic farming, do the organic farmers themselves
have an organization that has their own check off that promotes and enhances what you are all
trying to do?

Brad Brummond: No, not to my knowledge.
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Senate Appropriations Committee
Bill/Resolution No. HB 1009
Hearing Date: February 25, 2009

Senator Mathern: | have a daughter who won’t eat anything unless it's organic. Do you have
a list of organic retailers that sell organic food?

Brad Brummond: We developed a website and on that we have producers, processors, and
are currently working on a list of retailers that carry organic products.

Pesticides/Endangered Species/ Safe Send

Larry Lunder, Alliance Ag Cooperative, Bismarck
Testified in favor of HB 1009. (Written attached testimony # 8)
Gary Knutson, ND Ag Association, Fargo

Testified in favor of HB 1009. (No written testimony)
Plant Protection

Shannon Berndt, ND Pulse Growers, Bismarck

Testified in favor of HB 1009. (Written attached testimony # 9)
Marvin Flaten, VP, JM Grain, Inc., Garrison

(Written attached testimony # 10 in favor of HB 1009)

Robert Sinner, President, SB&B Foods, Inc.

(Written attached testimony # 11 in favor of HB 1009)

Roger Weinlaeder, owner, Weinlaeder Seed Company
(Written attached testimony # 12 in favor of HB 1009)

Joel Hermes, Inventory Coordinator, Pioneer Hi-Bred International, Inc.
(Written attached testimony # 13 in favor of HB 1009)

Steve Strege, Executive Vice President, ND Grain Growers
Testified in favor of HB 1009. (No written testimony)

Dan DeRouchey, President, ND Grain Dealers Association

(Written attached testimony # 13)
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Senate Appropriations Committee
Bill/Resolution No. HB 1009
Hearing Date: February 25, 2009

. Weed Control
Merlin Leithold, ND Weed Control Association, Elgin

Testified in favor of HB 1009. (Written attached testimony # 14)
Dairy Coalition

Andrew Holle, dairy producer, Mandan

Testified in favor of HB 1009. (Written attached testimony # 15)
Wildlife Services

Senator Robinson: We have quite a population of predators across the state with coyotes,
are we making any progress in the area of predatory control?

Roger Johnson: Obviously this is a very difficult winter, and animal depredation is most
severe in the spring with calving and lambing. We're working on it.

. V. Chair Bowman closed the hearing on HB 1009.

Additional testimony —
Burton Pfliger, Vice Chairman, ND Ag Coalition

Testified in favor of HB 1009. Written attached testimony # 16.



2009 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES

. Bill/Resolution No. 1009

Senate Appropriations Committee
[] Check here for Conference Committee

Hearing Date: 04-09-09

Recorder Job Number: 11788 )
Committee Clerk Signature //////,d 9; Z y /
A7 /
=
Minutes:

Chairman Holmberg called the committee to order in reference to HB 1009 in regards to the
Agriculture Department budget. (2.58)
Senator Krauter presented amendment #38010.0203 and explained them to the committee.
We put the office space lease funding that the House took out back in. We restored the money
. that the governor had in. In Section 9 Project Safe Send, 2009 flood pesticide cleanup add
money for additional sites. A chemical agent cailed me with problems concerning the damage
to his product because of the flood. Because of the flood and damage to chemical and product
there is an increased need here. The Ag Department came back with a ptan and we looked at
it to supplement the existing locations and add sites in Hazen, Linton and Red River Valley
area. On page 2, Marketing bureau: This is the Pride of ND program and this lets the Ag
Department keep the money in their operating fund. This is stream line accounting. Section
12 just adds an emergency clause for project safe send.
Senator Warner (7:32) Does that require further appropriation for Pride of Dakota?
Senator Krauter They have the continuing appropriation to do their program. It has always

been a negative net operating program and they need to go and ask for more money to pay

. the bills.
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Senate Appropriations Committee
Bill/Resolution No. 1009

Hearing Date: 04-09-09

. He continued explaining the amendments to the committee. (8:19) He addressed the Meat
Inspection program and adding one more meat inspector in the second year of the biennium.
Number 5 adds an additonal FTE for the State Board of Animal Health. This addresses
concerns about the TB from livestock brought into the state.  #6 |s additional office space. #7
is the $40,000 for Project Safe Send. #8 funding for a bill we passed for costs associated with
the weed seed free certification program. #9 restores the funding sources for the State Board
of Animal Health that was changed by the House.

V. Chair Bowman | am satisfied with what we did. | think there are really positive things in our
changes. The Project Safe Send is very important issue. If these products get into our water
system, that is a major concern. (12.39) The TB issue when you send animals to slaughter,
they are all checked, and we found a couple of suspects in the state. If two suspects are

. positive we pay to have the whole herd destroyed. The State Board of Health is then
responsible to test all neighboring herds within so many miles of the infected herd. If it
happened to be an epidemic, imagine what the cost would be. So we have a safeguard when
having another FTE working with permits to protect the ND livestock industry. We talked about
the wild life issue and TB and we have to work with Game and Fish and Federal Wildlife.

V. Chair Bowman moved the amendments. Seconded by Senator Krauter.

Senator Christmann | have two unrelated questions: First of all regarding these livestock

inspections, no matter how worthy an idea is you need to be careful what you will do with it if
you find it. |1 am not aware of any fund we have to indemnify livestock owners if we condemn
or dispose of their livestock. If we start putting more inspectors out there, what are we going to
do if we find something? What happens?

. Senator Krauter In 1897 we had the anthrax, in Morton County, we killed them, buried them,

and if | am not mistaken we had an appropriation where there was some kind of value per
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Senate Appropriations Committee
Bill/Resolution No. 1009

Hearing Date: 04-09-09

head, the state stepped in and paid. Someone asked that question during the hearing. There
isn’'t any indemnity defined now, it is a case by case basis.
Senator Christmann My other question relates back to SB 2342 dealing with Johne’s . The
House passed this but took $30,000 out that was to go to the Board of Animal Health. Not a
big amount of money. Is there a sense from our committee of a commitment so we can get
that money back to them, or in a further amendment here? | think we should fight for that
$30,000.
Chairman Holmberg Bili #2342, did we reduce it here in the Senate?

Senator Krauter My thought there is we need to do that in this budget.
Chairman Holmberg You are in a stronger position to do it here. And getting their permission
is problematic.
V. Chair Bowman The TB issue is a federal issue. If you find two animals test positive they
condemn the whole herd. If one they have to retest the whole herd. It is all done by the Federal
Government.

Senator Christmann: | had forgotten about the anthrax. It does set precedence and | am fine
with that.

Senator Mathern: in terms of the chemicals, | am wondering when this will take place? Tons
of chemicals are being dumped right now.

Chairman Holmberg: With the emergency clause this will go into effect immediately.

V. Chair Bowman Project Safe Send in the Ag Department wrote a program. They are ready
to go.

Senator Warner: Had a question on wild life.

Senator Krauter: There is no blackbird or beaver control but all the others are there. ltis a

combination of federal money and then the state kicks in. The state portion is $1,123,000 and
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originally the department had asked for more, it is only $147,000 increase in the governor's
budget. So there is no reduction in the governor's budget and an increase in current biennium.
They contracted with private pilots and those costs have gone up {(dealing with coyotes). My
level of comfort with the wildlife service is good. (23.10)

Currently Safe Send has their advisory group so they get good impute on their locations but to
add additonal locations they have to contract with the organization that picks up plus contact
DOT to pick out the site. There will be additional costs with more locations and additional
product to pick up. That other issue, the best thing to do is amend the amendment to add
$30,000 bill for Johne’s disease.

Senator Bowman moved the Johne’s amendment. Seconded by Senator Krauter.
Chairman Holmberg: We are amending the amendment.

Voice vote on Johne’s amendment. Passed

Voice vote on whole amendment. Passed

SENATOR KRAUTER MOVED A DO PASS AS AMENDED. SECONDED BY VICE-
CHAIRMAN BOWMAN. A ROLL CALL VOTE WAS TAKEN RESULTING IN 14 YEAS, 0
NAYS, 0 ABSENT. VICE-CHAIRMAN BOWMAN WILL CARRY THE BILL.

The hearing was closed on HB 1009.



98010.0203 Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for
Title. Senate Appropriations
Fiscal No. 2 April 8, 2009

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1009

Page 1, line 3, replace "section” with "sections 4-01-19 and" and after "to" insert "marketing
program revenue and"

Page 1, line 4, remove "and” and after "study” insert *; and to-_declare an emergency”

Page 1, line 13, replace "1,145,262" with "1 ,649,478" and replace "8,130,102" with "8,634,318"
Page 1, line 14, replace_a "1,065,577" with "1,.302,‘9;39" and replace "5,779,960" with ‘_'6,017_,382"
Page 1, line 17, replace "78,623" with "253,623" and replace "2,378,325" -with "2,5653,325" -

Page 1, line 20, replace "3,293,462" with "4,210,100" and replace."20,380,612" with
“21 ,297,250"

Page 1, line 21, replace "2,141,162" with "2,620,208" and replace "13,529.488" with
"1 4,008,534"

Page 1, line 22, replaée "1,152,300" with "1,589,892" and replace "6,851,124" with "7,288,716"
Page 1, line 23, replace "2.00" with "5.00" and replace "69.50" with "72.50"

Page 2, line 3, replace "$3,529_,556" with "$3,578,548"
Page 2, line 12, replace "$768,800" with "$968,800"_ "

Page 3, line 5, replace "agriculture commissioner" with "state board of animal health” and
replace ", within the commissioner's 2009-11 biennium appropriation” with "increase the
number of"

Page 3, remove line 6
Page 3, line 8, replace "commissioner” with "board"

Page 3, after line 9, insert:

- "SECTION 8. OFFICE SPACE LEASE FUNDING. The operating expenses
line item of section 1 of this Act includes the sum of $120,000 from the general fund
which the agriculture commissioner may use to lease additional office space for
department purposes.

SECTION 9. PROJECT SAFE SEND - 2009 FLLOOD PESTICIDE CLEANUP.
~ The operating expenses line item of section 1 of this Act includes the sum of $40,000
from the general fund which the agriculture commissioner shall use for the collection of
damaged pesticides resulting from 2009 flooding under the project safe send program
for the period beginning with the effective date of this Act and ending June 30, 2011.

SECTION 10. AMENDMENT. Section 4-01-19 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as foliows:

Page No. 1 98010.0203



4-01-19. Marketing bureau. The agriculture commissioner shall establish and
maintain a marketing bureau for the purpose of gathering and disseminating statistical
information on agricuttural marketing problems of the state and engaging in marketing
services of agricultural products. Any moneys received or generated by the pride of

Dakota program must be deposited in the general agriculture department operating

fund in the state treasury.”

Page 3, after line 15, insert:

"SECTION 12. EMERGENCY. The sum of $40,000 for project safe send
included in the operating expenses line item of section 1 of this Act is declared to be an

emergency measure.”

Renumber accordingly

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT - LC 98010.0203 FN 2

A copy of the statement of purpose of amendment is attachéd.
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Bill No. 1009 Fiscal No. 2

.‘1

“.TATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

Salaries and wages
Operating expenses
Capital assets

Grants

Board of Animal Health
Wildlife Services

Crop Harmonization Board

Total all funds
Less estimated income

General fund

FTE

ouse Bill No. 1009 - Department of Agriculture - Senate Action

Senate

Department No. 602 - Department of Agriculture - Detail of Senate Changes

Salaries and wages
Opecrating expenses
Capital assets

Grants

Board of Animal Health
Wildlifc Services

Crop Harmonization Board

Total all funds
Less estimated income

General fund

FTE

Salaries and wages
Operating expenses
Capital assels

Grants

Board of Animal Health
Wildlife Services

Crop Harmonization Board

Total all funds
Less estimated income

General fund

FTE

04/08/09

Executivel House Senate
Budget Version Changes ] Version
$8,586,426 $8,130,102 $504,216 $8,634,318
5,844,960 5,779,960 237,422 6,017,382
5,000 5,000 5,000
2,869,825 2,969,825 2,969,825
2,378,325 2,378,325 175,000 2,553,325
1,067,400 1,067,400 1,067,400
50,000 50,000 50,000
$20,801,936 $20,380,612 $916,638 $21,297,250
13,867,630 13,520,488 479,046 14,008,534
$6,934,306 $6,851,124 $437,562 $7,288,716 -
70.50 69.50 3.00 72.50
Restores S : Restores
Funding for Adds Meat Adds Field Funding for
Anticipated Restores Salary Restores New Inspector Inspector Office Space
Salary Savings'  Equity Funding® FTE Position’ Position* Position® Lease®
$196,602 $180,901 $78,821 $47,892
28,500 120,000
175,000
$196,602 $180,901 578,821 $76,392 $175,000 $120,000
99.074 94,068 0 36,982 0 0
$97.528 $86,833 $78,821 $39,410 $175,000 $120,000
0.00 0.00 1.00 - - 1.00 1.00 0.00
Restores
Adds Funding Adds Funding Funding Source
for Project Safe for Weed Free for Board of Total Senate
Send’ Certification® Animal Health ® Changes
$504,216
40,000 48,922 237,422
175,000
$40,000 $48,922 $0 $916,638
0 48,922 200,000 479,046
$40,000 $0 (3200,000) $437,592
0.00 0.00 0.00 3.00
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L This amendment restores funding for salaries and wages removed by the House to recognize anticipated savings from vacant
itions and employee turnover. ’

This amendment restores salary equity funding removed by the House.
? Funding removed by the House from the general fund for a new FTE meat inspector position is restored.

* This amendment provides funding from the general fund ($39,410) and from federal funds ($36,982) for a new FTE meat inspector
position ($47,892) and related operating expenses ($28,500) beginning July 1, 2010. '

_ % This amendment provides a general fund appropriation of $175,000 for a new FTE field inspector position ($116,400) and related
‘operating expenses ($58,600) for the State Board of Animal Health. o .

¢ Funding from the general fund removed by the House for the leasing of additional office space is restored. A section is also added to
_provide the Agriculture Commissioner with the discretion to use the funding to lease additional office space for department purposes. -

7 This amendment adds $40,000 of funding from the generat fund for Project Safe Send to assist in flood-related pesticide cleanup
actjvities.

¥ Operating expenses are increased by $48,922 from the environment and rangeland protectioh fund for costs associated with the weed
seed free certification program under 2009 House Bill No, 1270.

~? This amendment restores the funding sources for the State Board of Animal Health that were changed by the House. Funding from
the game and fish fund is increased by $200,000 and funding from the general fund is reduced by $200,000.

amendment also:
Amends North Dakota Century Code Section 4-01-19 to provide that funding received from Pride of Dakota activities be
deposited in the Agriculture Department operating fund rather than the general fund.

e  Adds an emergency section for funds designated to be used for Project Safe Send flood activities.
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Roll Call Vote #: |

2009 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. Ioo q

Senate Senate Appropriations Committee

/
[[] Check here for Conference Committee s 4/)/7”@/)

Legislative Council Amendment Number

Action Taken [1DoPass [ DoNotPass [ |Amended

Motion Made By gO{U M oy Seconded By ‘7( ﬁﬂLGb )
LI \ L M \

Representatives Yes | No Representatives Yes | No

Senator Wardner Senator Robinson
Senator Fischer Senator Lindaas
V. Chair Bowman Senator Warner
Senator Krebsbach Senator Krauter
Senator Christmann Senator Seymour
Chairman Hoimberg Senator Mathern

Senator Kilzer
V. Chair Grindberg

\
|
/

Total Yes / /V/ /W/ /%@ 6(52/

Absent

Floor Assignment

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:



Date: L/%; ﬁ/&q

Roll Call Vote #: ,Q—

2009 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO./& d ?

Senate Senate Appropriations Committee

[[] Check here for Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number M U

Action Taken [ ]DoPass [ ]DoNotPass [ ]Amended
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S
Representatives Yes | No Representatives Yes | No
Senator Wardner Senator Robinson
Senator Fischer Senator Lindaas
V. Chair Bowman Senator Warner
Senator Krebshach Senator Krauter
Senator Christmann Senator Seymour
Chairman Holmberg Senator Mathern

Senator Kilzer
V. Chair Grindberg

¢ [}
Total Yes d ot L{%W No

Absent

Floor Assignment

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:



98010.0204 Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for
Title. & 3¢ ~ ' Senate Appropriations
Fiscal No. 3 - Aprit 9, 2009

- PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1009

Page 1, line 3, replace "section” with "sections 4-01-19 and" and after "to" insert "marketing
program revenue and"

Page 1, line 4, remove "and" and after "study” insert "; and to declare an emergency”

Page 1, line 13,_replace " ,145,‘262" with "1,649,478" and replace "8,130,102" with "8,634,318"
Page 1, line 14, replace "1,065,577" with "1,302,999" and replace "5,779,960" with "6,017,382"
Page 1, line 17, replace "78,623" with "283,623" and replace "2,378,325" with "2,583,325"

Page 1, line 20, replace "3,293,462" with "4,240,100" and replace "20,380,612" with
"21,327,250"

Page 1, line 21, replace "2,141.162" with "2,620,208" and replace "13.529.488" with
"14,008,534"

Page 1, line 22, replace "1,152,300" with "1,619,892" and replace "6,851,124" with "7,318,716"
Page 1, line 23, replace "2.00" with "5.00" and replace "69.50" with "72.50"

Page 2, line 3, replace "$3,529,556" with "$3,578,548"
Page 2, line 12, replace "$768,800" with "$968,800"

Page 3, line 5, replace "agriculture commissioner” with "state board of animal health” and
replace ", within the commissioner's 2009-11 biennium appropriation™ with "increase the
number of”

Page 3, remove line 6
Page 3, line 8, replace "commissioner"” with "board”
Page 3, after line 9, insert:

"SECTION 8. OFFICE SPACE LEASE FUNDING. The operating éxpenses
line item of section 1 of this Act includes the sum of $120,000 from the general fund
which the agriculture commissioner may use to lease additional office space for
department purposes.

SECTION 9. PROJECT SAFE SEND - 2009 FLOOD PESTICIDE CLEANUP.
The operating expenses line item of section 1 of this Act includes the sum of $40,000
from the general fund which the agriculture commissioner shall use for the collection of
damaged pesticides resulting from 2009 flocding under the project safe send program
for the period beginning with the effective date of this Act and ending June 30, 2011.

SECTION 10. AMENDMENT. Section 4-01-19 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

Page No. 1 98010.0204



4-01-19. Marketing bureau. The agriculture commissioner shall establish and
maintain a marketing bureau for the purpose of gathering and disseminating statistical
information on agricultural marketing problems of the state and engaging in marketing
services of agricultural products. Any moneys received or generated by the pride of
Dakota program must be deposited in the gereral agriculture department operating
fund in the state treasury.”

Page 3, after line 15, insert:

"SECTION 12. EMERGENCY. The sum of $40,000 for project safe send
included in the operating expenses line item of section 1 of this Act is declared to be an’
emergency measure.”

Renumber accordingly
STATE‘MENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT - LC 98010.0204 FN 3

A copy of the siatement of purpose of amendment Is attached.

Page No. 2 98010.0204
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.'lTATEMENT OF PU RPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

Salaries and wages
Operating expenses
Capital assets

Grants

Board of Animal Health
Wildlife Services

Crop Harmonization Board

Total all funds
Less estimated income

General fund

FTE

ouse Bill No. 1009 - Department of Agriculture - Senate Action

Department No. 602 - Department of Agriculture - Detail of Senate Changes

Salaries and wages
Operating expenses
Capital assets

Grants

Board of Animal Health
Wildlife Services

Crop Harmonization Board

Total all funds
Less estimated income

General fund
FTE

Salaries and wages
Operating expenses
Capital assets

Grants

Board of Animal Health
Wildlife Services

Crop Harmonization Board

Total all funds
Less estimated income

General fund

FTE

asitions and employee turnover.

04/09/09
Executive House Senate Senate
Budget Version Changes Version
$8,586.426 $8,130,102 $504,216 $8,634,318
5,844,960 5,779,960 237422 - 6,017,382
5,000 5,000 5,000
2,869,825 2,969,825 2,969,825
2,378,325 2,378,325 205,000 2,583,325
1,067,400 1,067,400 1,067,400
50,000 50,000 50,000
$20,801,936 $20,380,612 $946,638 $21,327,250
13,867,630 13,520,488 479,046 14,008,534
$6,934 306 $£6,851,124 $467,592 $7,318,716
70.50 69.50 3.00 72.50
Restores Restores
Funding for Adds Meat Adds Field Funding for
Anticipated Restores Salary Restores New Inspector Inspector Office Space
Salary Savings'  Equity Funding®  FTE Position’ Position* Position® Leasc’
$196,602 $180,901 $78,821 $47.892
28,500 120,000
175,000
$196,602 $180,901 $78,821 $76,392 $175,000 $120,000
99,074 94,068 0 36,982 0 0
397,528 $86,833 $78,821 $39,410 $175,000 $120,000
0.00 0.00 1.00 1,00 1.00 0.00
Restores Adds Funding
Adds Fonding Adds Funding Funding Source for Johnes
for Project Safe for Weed Free for Board of Disease Total Senate
Send’ Certification’ Animal Health’ Control™ Changes
$504,216
40,000 48,922 237,422
30,000 205,000
$40,000 $48,922 $0 $30,000 $946,638
0 438,922 200,000 0 479,046
$40,000 50 ($200,000) 330,000 $467,592
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3.00

. ! This amendment restores funding for salaries and wages removed by the House to recognize anticipated savings from vacant
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.Fhis amendment restores salary equity funding removed by the House.

3 Funding removed by the House from the general fund for a new FTE meat inspector position is restored.

* This amendment provides funding from the generél fund ($39,410) and from federal funds ($36,982) for a new FTE meat inspector
position ($47,892) and related operating expenses ($28,500) beginning July 1, 2010,

’ This amendment provides a general fund appropriation of $175,000 for a new FTE field inspector position ($116,400) and related
operating expenses ($58,600) for the State Board of Animal Health.

¢ Funding from the general fund removed by the House for the leasing of additional office space is restored. A section is also added to
provide the Agriculture Commissioner with the discretion to use the funding to lease additional office space for department purposes.

7 This amendment adds $40,000 of funding from the general fund for Project Safe Send to assist in flood-related pesticide cleanup
activities.

¥ Operating expenses are increased by $48,922 from the environment and rangeland protection fund for costs associated with the weed
seed free certification program under 2009 House Bill No. 1270.

® This amendment restores the funding sources for the State Board of Animal Health that were changed by the House. Funding from
the game and fish fund is increased by $200,000 and funding from the general fund is reduced by $200,000.

' This amendment provides a general fund appropriation of $30,000 to the State Board of Animal Health to defray expenses
associated with the control of Johnes disease (Mycobacterium avium ss.paratuberculosis).

.is amendment also: o
Amends North Dakota Century Code Section 4-01-19 to provide that funding received from Pride of Dakota activities be
deposited in the Agriculture Department operating fund rather than the general fund.
* Adds an emergency section for funds designated to be used for Project Safe Send flood activities.
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REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) Module No: SR-62-6756
April 10, 2009 10:12 a.m. Carrier: Bowman
Insert LC: 98010.0204 Title: .0300

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
HB 1009, as engrossed: Appropriations Committee (Sen. Holmberg, Chairman)
recommends AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends
DO PASS (14 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Engrossed HB 1009
was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar.

Page 1, iine 3, replace "section” with "sections 4-01-19 and" and after "to” insert "marketing
program revenue and"

Page 1, line 4, remove "and" and after "study” insert "; and to declare an emergency”

Page 1, line 13, replace "1,145,262" with "1,649,478" and replace "8,130,102" with "8,634,318"
Page 1, line 14, replace "1,065,577" with "1,302,999" and replace "5,779,960" with "6,017,382"
Page 1, line 17, replace "78,623" with "283,623" and replace "2,378,325" with "2,583,325"

Page 1, line 20, replace "3,293,462" with "4,240,100" and replace "20,380,612" with
"21,327,250"

Page 1, line 21, replace "2,141,162" with "2,620,208" and replace "13,529.488" with
"14,008,534"

Page 1, line 22, replace "1,152,300" with "1,619,892" and replace "6,851,124" with "7,318,716"

Page 1, line 23, replace "2.00" with "5.00" and replace "69.50" with "72.50"

Page 2, line 3, replace "$3,529,556" with "$3,578,548"

Page 2, line 12, replace "$768,800" with "$968,800"

Page 3, line 5, replace "agriculture commissioner” with "state board of animal health” and
replace ", within the commissioner's 2009-11 biennium appropriation” with “increase
the number of"

Page 3, remove line 6

Page 3, line 8, replace "commissioner” with "board"

Page 3, after line 9, insert:

"SECTION 8. OFFICE SPACE LEASE FUNDING. The operating expenses
line item of section 1 of this Act includes the sum of $120,000 from the general fund

which the agriculture commissioner may use to lease additional office space for
department purposes.

SECTION 9. PROJECT SAFE SEND - 2009 FLOOD PESTICIDE CLEANUP.
The operating expenses ling item of section 1 of this Act includes the sum of $40,000
from the general fund which the agriculture commissioner shall use for the collection of
damaged pesticides resulting from 2009 flooding under the project safe send program
for the period beginning with the effective date of this Act and ending June 30, 2011.

SECTION 10. AMENDMENT. Section 4-01-19 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

4-01-19. Marketing bureau. The agriculture commissioner shall establish and
maintain a marketing bureau for the purpose of gathering and disseminating statistical

(2} DESK, (3) COMM Page No. 1 SR-52-5756



REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) Module No: SR-62-6756
April 10, 2009 10:12 a.m. Carrier: Bowman
Insert LC: 98010.0204 Title: .0300

services of agricultural products. Any moneys received or generated by the pride of
Dakota program must be deposited in the general agriculture department operating
fund in the state treasury.”

. information on agricultural marketing problems of the state and engaging in marketing

Page 3, after line 15, insert:

"SECTION 12. EMERGENCY. The sum of $40,000 for project safe send
included in the operating expenses line item of section 1 of this Act is declared to be an
emergency measure.”

Renumber accordingly
STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT - LC 98010.0204 FN 3

A copy of the statement of purpose of amendment is on file in the Legislative Council Office.

{2) DESK, {3) COMM Page No. 2 SR-62-6756
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2009 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES

Bill/Resolution No. 1009

House Appropriations Committee
Education and Environment Division

X Check here for Conference Committee
Hearing Date: April 17, 2009

Recorder Job Number: 11927

2z
Committee Clerk Signature i 2 ' % 5, ' 2
L LA

Minutes:

Rep. Klein, Chairman of the Conference Committee, called the Conference Committee to
order and asked for a call of the Roll. Sen. Holmberg was present as a substitute for Sen.
Bowman. Other members included Senator Fischer, Senator Krauter, Rep. Klein, Rep.
Martinson, and Rep. Onstad.

Some things have happened since the House forwarded the bill to you. One is from Senator
Olafson was involved in getting additional help on cattle, and so forth, crossing the border and
bringing disease in. The other one is now with the new ruling on environmental pesticide. |s
that what the Senate addressed?

Senator Krauter: Began by explaining the Amendment 98010.0204, see Attachment 1.
Adding back in the office lease funding of $120,000 for a better work place, Section # 8.
Section 9, we added $40,000 for project Safe Send, relating to pesticides. Continues to
explain the need for the program. Increasing from 12 to 16 sites because of the flooding that
has occurred this spring. Concerns are for urban areas where a lot more chemicals will have

to be disposed of.
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House Appropriations Committee
Education and Environment Division
Bill/Resolution No. 1009

Hearing Date: April 17, 2009

Rep. Klein: This is in addition to the normal Safe Send program they have due to flooding?
Senator Krauter: This is an addition of 4 sites at the cost of $40,000. The advisory group
and they came up with 12 sites across North Dakota

Rep. Klein: So their normal Safe Send program would still be continuing.

Senator Krauter: This would be in addition. Currently what their plan is for 2009 is for 12
sites. Two proposals were requested and we went aiong with the second one He read
names of the advisory group. Adding $40,000 for a collection of about $.87 per pound.
Section 10, membership fees for Pride of Dakota, it would stay right in the Ag Department’s
account.

Rep. Klein: We approved that at our committee meeting.

Rep. Martinson: We didn’'t have the appropriate language.

Senator Krauter: Continuing and moving to Statement of Purpose: The Meat Inspector has
been added back in, one FTE. There is growth in the number of facilities that need to be
inspected. In 2008 Farm Bill a section was added that clarified that interstate inspected meat
can take place.

Rep. Klein: Had all those rules been implemented when we heard the bill? They are finally
at the point of getting to that.

Senator Krauter: There didn't have to be any rules. This is the actual legislation that clarified
it so inspected meat could cross state lines.

Rep. Klein: Additional training was required for the meat inspectors in order to qualify for that.
Senator Krauter: | don’t think so, because our inspectors meet or surpass the requirements

for federal guidelines.
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House Appropriations Committee

Education and Environment Division

Bill/Resolution No. 1009

Hearing Date: April 17, 2009

, Rep. Onstad: The Federal and State meat inspectors all go through the same if not more
training, so state inspectors would be recognized. The new farm bill corrected that.

Senator Krauter: That program us just one of those economic engines that needs to be
sustained. The effective date is critical so that person can come on board by July 1 of the
following year. Those processors across the state are going to start to gear up and be ready
by July 1.

Adding a field inspector for the Board of Animal Health to monitor control, enforce, enact of all
the movement of livestock in the state. Board of animal health is already working with the
highway patrol, etc to determine what type of tickets needs to be in place. Northern North
Dakota has movement with issues of TB and we felt this needs to be in there.

Rep. Klein: Saw the importance of that too. We tried to come up with a system of how to
approach it.

Senator Krauter: ltems on P. 26: #s 7 and 8 have to do with moving to another site, funding
for Weed Seed Free Certification which is HB 1270, so that the funding is their money that
comes from the EARP fund.

Rep. Klein: Returning to discuss HB 1270, this would put the funds in place.

Senator Krauter: Funding comes out of EARP fund. Continuing with # 9 restores the

funding for the Board of Animal Health. We reversed that and put it back to the way the

Governor had it. It reduces the general fund by $200,000; some funding comes out of Game
and Fish. This is related to nontraditional livestock.

Number 10 relates to costs associated with Johnes disease, the House took out operating
expense. Senate returned $30,000 for the office expenses.

Rep. Klein: This is in addition to what was in the bill.
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House Appropriations Committee
Education and Environment Division
Bill/Resolution No. 1009

Hearing Date: April 17, 2009

Senator Krauter: No, the original bill was $275,000 and the House reduced it by $30,000,
taking out the operating expense and taking it down to $245,000. The Senate put back in
$30,000 to restore the full amount.

Rep. Onstad: Safe send is coming out of general fund; it usually comes out of registration
fees.

Rep. Klein: It came out of EARP fund.

Senator Krauter: That is not a problem with the Senate.

Rep. Martinson: Some thoughts to propose for your discussion, Doug (new Ag
Commissioner) should keep people he has there and he also needs someone, temporary full
time during the transition period, 18 months. It will make people up there more comfortable
that nothing is going to happen immediately.

Second, | would like to allow him flexibility between line items giving him to determine what
impact he would like to have on the office. Third, is to allow him flexibility to transfer funding in
line items on programs that he might like to move around a little bit.

Senator Holmberg: Addressing Brady, Those line items can be moved by appeal. How
much flexibility does the Emergency Commission allow under current law?

Brady Larson, Legislative Council Representative: Currently the Agriculture commissioner
needs to go to Emergency Commission and budget section to change a line item funding
amounts, however, he can move funding and this proposed change would allow greater
flexibility. 1t would not require the Commissioner to go through the Emergency Commission.
Senator Krauter: In the OMB budget our intention in the Senate is to add $250,000 from the

Permanent Qil Trust Fund to match the $750,000 that the Governor has received from USDA
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in relation to Section 32, dollars they found for livestock assistance and that is being directed
through the Department of Agriculture at a total $1M

Rep. Klein: Seriously looking at the $50 that goes to Pesticide registration that is put into the
general fund, the $350 that each agent charges. | think we should take that back and put it
into the EARP fund where it was intended to go. No one seems to know why it got changed.
Senator Krauter: Asking Office of Management and Budget and Legislative Council to
provide information on the EARP funds.

Rep. Klein: Technically should go in there. Asking Larson to give the committee what that
amount would be and history on why that got changed.

Rep. Onstad: Addressing Sen. Krauter to review # 9 again.

Senator Krauter: The Board of Animal Health has their funding and there are dollars that
went into that funding that went into the Game and Fish fund. The House said it would be left
to be funded out of the General fund. The Senate felt that we need to leave as we have
historically been doing it because of the nontraditional livestock, elk, moose, etc.

Rep. Klein: Reason for change is the growers of nontraditional things; it is not responsibility of
Game and Fish.

Rep. Onstad: Moving the Ag Department and comparing prices, to move is kind of a wash.
Senator Krauter: Our discussion was based on cramped quarters; bottom line is to be more
efficient. Facility Management had figures to move it off campus. We've got to get things
going.

Rep. Onstad: The numbers provided to us showed it to be a wash.

Rep. Kiein: We had concerns about moving elected official out of the Capitol. If he could

move some sections out......
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Requesting Larson to look at the EARP fund and make an amendment to take the $50 from
the general fund back into the EARP fund.

Senator Krauter: Getting the $40,000 funding for Safe Send out of Pesticide registration
versus General Fund, makes ....that is where it is funded currently.

Rep. Klein: General fund or EARP doesn’t make any difference. | think EARP has usually
been tapped.

Meeting adjourned.
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Rep. Klein, Chairman of the Conference Committee, called the Committee to order and asked
for a call of the Roll. Members included Senator Bowman, Senator Tom Fischer, Senator
Krauter, Rep. Martinson, and Rep. Onstad.

. Calling on Brady Larson, Legislative Council Representative, You have an update on the
Environment and Rangeland Protection (EARP) Fund.
Larson: Began by giving explanation of attachment # 1, regarding the EARP fund for the
2007-09 and 2009-11 bienniums through April 17, 2009,
Senator Krauter: When did they go to $3507?
Larson: It went to $350.00 during the'99-2000 biennium. On this analysis, under Footnote #
1, it does provide an history of the different increases.
Rep. Klein: | made a list, and would like to discuss each item and then prepare one
amendment from that.
ltem # 1, it takes the total pesticide registration and moves it to the EARP fund which is the
other $50 that had gone to the General Fund. Calling for discussion.

. Senator Bowman: Dollars generated from that fund?
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Larson: Approximately $550,000 that would be deposited in the EARP fund rather than in
general fund.

Senator Krauter: Hold off until we hear the other items in these EARP funds so we know
where the rest of the money is going.

Rep. Klein: Item # 2 is to allow some flexibility to move dollars between line items and Rep.
Martinson had brought that up. What kind of language do we need, Brady?

Larson: ls it all line items or specific that would be transferred?

Rep. Martinson: All the line items.

Senator Krauter: That causes concerns because we have taken the board of animal health
and provided funding for them for those issues and they are there for a reason. The same
thing for Wild Life Services, Crop Harmonization. The Department currently has this flexibility
and that is good checks and balances. If they want to move something they go to the
Emergency Commission of the budget section and if they are legitimate we approve it.

Rep. Martinson: [ talked to Commissioner Goehring, to make his job easier, to be more
flexible during the transition. | don't have a problem with that, a $65,000 annualized salary.
Rep. Onstad: Just allowable for this one biennium than end it at that point.

Other thing, other agencies would want to have that flexibility.

Rep. Martinson: One political party replaces another in the middle of a legislative session.
Just trying to make the transition easier. This did not come from the Commissioner, it would
give him an opportunity to get his feet on the ground.

Rep. Klein: Keep Board of Animal Health away from it, there would be no objection.
Senator Bowman: The Board of Animal Health, it is really important to hold that so it doesn’t

get away because we have some serious issues out there with the possible TB. That could be
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one of the most expensive things that has ever happened in this state. | would support taking
that off of the budget completely and not mess with that at all.

Rep. Klein: Any other items to take off the table.

Senator Krauter: | think it is good checks and balances and | see where Rep. Martinson is
coming from. Someone coming new into the job and hasn't had a chance to write that budget
but the reality is if there legitimate issues they just come before the Emergency Commission
Budget Section and can you name a time when we haven’t approved them, versus something
happening where we have no idea what is going on. We may have to move some dollars out
of the Crop Harmonization Program or maybe some grants. The grants line item in relation to
what we have passed here, as in regards to the organic program. The system is out there and
it works good.

Rep. Martinson: Take that off and let's get on to the next one.

Rep. Klein: So that would leave Salary and operating expenses, he can move that around.
Rep. Martinson: I'll just drop that whole topic. It is my idea if there is an interest in it, that's
fine.

Rep. Klein: There was no objection to doing it between salaries and wages and operating
expenses, there was no objection to that, was there?

Senator Krauter: In reality, there’s salary and wages, you are not going to change that
because the FTEs are set.

Rep. Klein: Addressing Brady Larson, Legislative Council Representative, Does he have
the authority to do that between those two line items?

Larson: He does not have authority for any transfer to move between line items.
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Rep. Martinson: Let it be known it be known that we gave in to the Senators on the first
issue and we have one coming. It is the old House ploy.

Laughter

Rep. Klein: ltem # 3, | propose reducing the salary and operating cost for the FTE Field
Inspector position from $175,000 to $140,000. My discussions with them, you bring a new
person on board and by the time you get his job description and several other slots that we
have graded were well below that. He doesn’t need a PHD to know what a health certificate
looks like.

Senator Bowman: This person will be the coordinator to work with Wild Life Services,
Stockmen’s’ Association, the rodeos with all movement of livestock. So everyone is on page
as to what we are trying to do. The ultimate goal is to protect our herd of cattle. It is an awfully
important job to coordinate this. All entities will check to see that the health certificate is with
the cattle. The severity of TB is expensive.

Rep. Klein: | fully agree and we had some earlier meetings with the entities and we all agree.
To start with $140,000 is a fair salary.

Senator Bowman: $155,000, split it in the middle.

Rep. Onstad: That would be the same salary, $116,000 and the additional would be
operating.

Senator Bowman: You need flexibility to get a good person, you don't know what the market
is. You need to hire someone who is worth their salary.

Rep. Klein: This is an important position, the level, etc is another problem.
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Senator Krauter: | agree with Senator Bowman, to look at what was proposed by the Board
of Animal Health, this line item grant, the $1 16,0{50 salary and operating, travel and a mileage
line that was backed out of there. This would work.

Motion to reduce to $155,000.

Senator Bowman: Second

Voice Vote: Carried on the Amendment.

Rep. Klein: Iltem # 4 is adding the FTE on the Pesticide Inspector position. One item # 3, V'l
back off on that because the media said they would provide the plastic bags, call this number
and when we pick up in July it will take care of it. After talking to the people in the Department,
this is a complete pickup. After talking to Senator Bowman we'll concede another one to the
Senate.

Back to # 4 the pesticide inspector, to be funded by the Earp FUND AT $140,000.

Rep. Onstad: Not an original request in the original budget.

Rep. Klein: No, it was not it came out of the Ag people. One individual left the department
that used to be funded by federal system. The federal system went flat and they are not
funding that any more. This is a #1 priority because of all of the flooding and runoff. EARP will
fund at $140,000.

Senator Bowman: That person who will work under him will be an assistant and is very well
trained in the field of government and labeling. We need that person to work at the national
level as much as we possibly can because he is trying to protect North Dakota’s interests .
Rep. Klein: We had three options: we either buy the whole program, we let the Feds do the

whole thing or we go the middle system where we have a seat at the table.
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| understand the middle system where we funded the 1 Y2 FTEs is working well, but the
program keeps growing, actually the Ag people wanted 2, so this is a compromise.
Senator Krauter: In pesticide enforcement we have 8, already, this will add one more. So
we'll have two positions to fill.

Rep. Martinson: He just wants to fund it from.....Not add one new....

Rep. Klein: That individual left to go to the oil field, the former funding was partly from the
Fed and partly from the State. The Feds do not fund it anymore, it will be fully state funded.
No new FTE.

Rep. Martinson: Motion to accept.

Senator Krauter: Second

Voice vote carried.

Larson: Just for clarification, that was $140,000. And was that all for salaries and wages or
was part of that for operating expenses?

Rep. Onstad: That was my question, if the position is already there, it looks like it the
operation money should be there

Senator Bowman: This issue reflects back to flexibility in budgeting.

Sandy Deis, OMB Analyst: Is this just a funding source change?

Rep. Klein: Just a funding source change

Deis: Won’t change appropriation just funding source?

Rep. Kilein: | understand it wasn't all federal. A portion of it was Federal.

Coming back to Rep. Martinson's idea of flexibility....
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| want to add $50,000 in General Funds for advertising in support of the wine industry. What
happened in the wine bill, they've created a board and NDSU was to take over but they do not
want to advertise and should come under the Ag Commissioner.

Rep. Martinson: So Move

Rep. Klein: Second.

Senator Bowman: This is a relatively new industry in North Dakota but none of use knows
how successful it is gonna be. Is it appropriate to guess and throw money into something until
we see how they do? Are they organized enough to go into this?

Rep. Martinson: This does not go to the wine people but to the Department of Ag people to
market for the purposes of them marketing and promoting .

. Rep. Klein: Pride of Dakota promotes this. There are over nine wineries in the state. When
we started this in '97,they paid over $500,000 in taxes. They need support in advertising and
research o make moves in the direction of tourism.

Rep. Martinson: Would you be amenable to $50,000 appropriated to Pride of Dakota to
market and advertise the wine industry?

Rep. Klein: Doesn’t matter how they use it for promotion.

Senator Krauter: This is a nontraditional crop in North Dakota, we can go to APUC...
Rep. Klein: When they started they did go to APUC but that is just a one time.

Rep. Onstad: Did it originate from Senate or House?

Rep. Klein: Senate

Rep. Onstad: Look at original and read what the point was in that bill. There must have been

. purpose and intent.
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Rep. Klein: This coordinates with what the Conference Committee has approved between the
Senate and the House, setting up their system. There is a drop dead date that Rep. Delzer is
insisted on and a reporting date to the budget section on this.

Rep. Onstad: Not everyone was on that Conference Committee and knows what was decided
on that. A lot of entities have gone to APUC got started and now need more funding so APUC
must have turned them down at one point. What kind of participation is actually done by the
wineries into this...More clarification, that's all.

Rep. Klein: So you want to hold up on this until you look at SB 2373 or whatever that number
s,

Rep. Onstad: | think it would be wise and then at the end, | agree with Rep. Martinson and
put it in the project quota. We have to clarify that.

Senator Bowman: Understand language so we all have an understanding when we vote if
that could be done before the next Conference Committee.

Rep. Klein: The Conference Committee agreed, Because NDSU did not want to get into the
marketing and promotion part of it to do it in the Ag Department. Go ahead with it, or what are
your thoughts®?

Senator Bowman: I'd rather spend it on # 6, that is a big deal.

Vote Taken: Yes 3 No 3 Absent 0 Motion failed.

Rep. Martinson: | don't think that is a dead issue, let's get the information that Rep. Onstad
wanted and....

Rep. Klein: I'll get copies of the bill and we’ll go from there.
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The next one, the House had removed some money from the Animal Health for Johne's
disease. The question was, the Senate out it back in. Senator Bowman, would you address
why?

Bowman: It is one of those problems with livestock that you want to nip as soon as you can.
It can become very expensive for the livestock industry. The Senate felt that it is not a very big
investment but if it helps and we can catch some of these cattle before they get to be too bad it
is worth the investment.

Rep. Klein: There's $287,000 in there right now.

Senator Krauter: It's $275,000 in there and it is Federal money and it has not been coming
through. The House said, if you are administering the program right now, you can continue to
administer without the money. For operating there has to be money. This is serious; don't let
these types of issues get away on you. That is why we put it back in.

Rep. Onstad: The one thing about Johne's it is Important to stay on top. You can test it once
and show no test, it is ongoing testing program and might show up two years from now.

I'm in favor of staying on top, it is a tough disease it eradicate, and tough disease to detect.
Rep. Klein: Testing had to be done because 2 cases have been found..

Rep. Onstad: That was TB testing, this is different.

Senator Bowman: in favor, I'd move the motion to leave it in there.

Rep. Klein: Rep. Klein: The need for the additional $130,000 to establish a temporary FTE
for 18 months during the transition period.

Rep. Martinson: | would move to add $130,000 to the budget to fund a full time temporary
position with benefits for 18 months for the transition position. That would be an equivalent

salary of about $65,000 a year.
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Rep. Onstad: The individual who considered for the position had no problem and said it
made no difference to him. No big deal. He is really close to the rule of 86 and maybe has
other avenues in the works.

The other concern is he does have someone in mind to fill that position. To fund for 18
months, and then you're asking someone who has been there for 20 years and you are
supposed to be the second in command, | would feel uneasy to do that. After 2 months
transition should be over the transition should be over with. | see it being problematic in how it
plays out, in actuality it could be a problem.

Rep. Klein: This would not be replacing anyone; it would be an additional position.

Rep. Martinson: This is not about a specific person, who he would hire would carry on after
18 months because he would have a vacant position. |t is to allow him a right hand person.
Add an emergency clause to the motion so it could begin immediately.

Senator Krauter: Glad to see emergency clause. The Deputy Commissioner, to give him
some level of comfort who has a wealth of knowledge. If he leaves on August 1 are we going
to fill that position and have a temporary? We will add an FTE and have potentially 2 people
there. If you do this you'll have a temporary person plus an FTE.

Rep. Martinson: You are talking about a specific person, | am not. Commissioner Goehring
wants someone. | told him he ought to keep Jeff. It is not about a specific person, but
someone he can get on immediately to help him with the transition. That person will stay
longer than 18 months because there will be FTE openings, so that is why it is a temporary full
time.

Senator Krauter: | don’t understand the need for a transition, the Commissioner ran twice

and is supposedly very knowledgeable. Explain to me why we need the transition when we
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have a deputy position that could be changed. Some staff has been changed already. The
mechanism is set up in place to do these things. | don't see the reason.

Rep. Klein: If individual leaves, there’s too many what ifs.

Rep. Onstad: If we go down to Item # 8, the Meat Inspector. If it is gonna be a choice
between #7 and # 8, | would just as soon push for 8 and then not the 7.

Senator Fischer: Second the motion made by Rep. Martinson.

Senator Bowman: |'ve had reservations ever since I've seen it. When you are the boss you
need someone to coordinate, make sure that each Department that you have a total
understanding of what you are trying to do. | can see why he needs someone to help
coordinate, as of right now. Later the Deputy will take over those duties. | would want it to be
temporary and not a permanent position.

Rep. Klein: That is what the motion is. Call the Roll.

Vote Taken Yes 4 No. 2 Absent 0. Motion Carried.

Rep. Klein: The Meat [nspector, item # 8. Lots of comments have come from some of your
senators and peopie out in your country. | had them make a chart of the meat inspectors and
the days in a week that they have to be there. The meat inspector has to be there when they
are slaughtering or processing. Some of those smaller plants are processing one day a week.
The Department discussion is that one would come on next year. A lot is anticipated on more
plants coming on, which came up last session and a lot of those plants did not come on. |
believe this position is not needed at this time,. If it should be, he could always come to the
Emergency Commission and fill those positions.

Rep. Onstad: One of the things about the one day in the current processing plant in the

state, because they only get one day they cannot expand because they only get one day.
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I think it is needed because they will have to go to the Emergency Commission like they did
last session.

Senator Bowman: We are in the process of putting together a meat industry that can be
marketed all over. It all ties together with this with the research that has been put in place with
NDSU. There specialists who have expertise on the tenderness, the flavor, cattle production;
this requires that $39,410 be funded, the rest is federally funded. It is funding for someone
only as needed. | would like to see it left in there, and hire if needed.

Senator Krauter: We have done this in the past so that they are contingent upon Budget
Section approval. This is written so that we can take effect and use the utilization of the 2008
Farm Bill. We can now sell these products across state lines. The information you distributed,
we received in the Senate and that is why we added that one in the second year. You are not
going to open the doors unless you have a meat inspector there. We are stifling business. It
tells about the gentleman from Nevada who wants to build a plant in Pembina County. The
information is there that warrants adding that person in the second biennium.

Rep. Klein: Adjourn because of time.
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Minutes:

Rep. Klein, Chairman of the Conference Committee, calied the Committee to order and asked
far a call of the Roll. Members included Senator Bowman, Senator Tom Fischer, Senator
Krauter, Rep. Martinson, and Rep. Onstad.

He reviewed the attachment #1 provided by Legislative council.

| have additional information on Item # 3 that was aiready in the budget. The problem was that
the federal EPA dollars dried up so it is going to cost us $130,100 from the EARP fund. There
is no change because it is other funds, so instead of EPA dollars, it will be EARP dollars so it
will just slide in and fill that position. That was the individual who was the FTE for the transition
period.

We left a few items on the table that we need to talk about. One was the $50,000 for
promotion advertising in support of the wine industry.

Reviewing the bill that was passed and approved, reading from the Engrossed Bill with
changes made by the Senate.

Rep. Martinson: Move the $50,000.

Senator Fischer: Second

Voice vote, (Unclear if the motion passed)
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Senator Bowman: In regards to that last question about NDSU, and the wine industry. The
last information that | received is they didn’t want to be in the business of promoting the wine
industry. The research is separate.
Rep. Martinson: Requests a roli call vote because there were some NO votes.

Roll Call Vote, Yes 3 No 3 Motion Fails.
Rep. Onstad: The other discussion is on that meat inspector. | don’t know if we had a vote
on that meat inspector. That is part of this entire package.
Senator Bowman: | would like to put language in the Bill that in the second half of the
biennium if additional inspector is needed, the Ag Commissioner can go to the budget
committee and ask for the money to fill that position. Half is federal money. That gives some
flexibility and a lot will determine on the growth of the industry when the new law comes into
effect at the federal level where we can market our meat outside of the state if it is state
inspected. This could grow our beef industry, and | think that is a wonderful thing. If you are
building a facility and you don’t have an inspector available when you open the doors you are
limited to only the local market which may not cash flow the business. |s that out of line to
request such language in the bill that would allow the Ag Commissioner to come before the
budget section and request that meat inspector in the second half of the biennium.
Senator Krauter: Second.
(No vote taken)

Rep. Klein: We will consider that. For now, the meeting is adjourned.
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Minutes:
Rep. Klein, Chairman of the Conference Committee, called the Commiitee to order and asked
for a call of the Roll. Members included Senator Bowman, Senator Tom Fischer, Senator
Krauter, Rep. Martinson, and Rep. Onstad.

. We will take up on with what we have left on 1008.
Rep. Martinson: Move to add $50,000 to the Pride of Dakota in support of the wine
industry.
Rep. Onstad: Second
Senator Krauter This is in addition to the $312,000 already there?
Rep. Klein: To the money that was in the bill you passed this morning? This is in addition to
that to do what NDSU doesn’t want to get involved in.
Senator Krauter: When | read the bill it specifically outlines to provide producer education,
marketing and promotion of the grape and wine industry. It is right in the Statute.
That must mean it is in addition to that so it is $372,500.
Rep. Klein: That is the one you passed today, the one where you had to have a match. But

. it was also described that NDSU did not want to get into the advertising and promotion, this
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would move it to the Ag Department. 1t is part of the Pride of Dakota program which the Ag
Department agreed to.
Senator Krauter: Reading from the bill, it is pretty straight forward, it is a 4-1 match and it
says the grape and wine committee shall advise the Ag Commissioner on the commissioner's
efforts to provide producer education, marketing and promotion of the grape and wine industry.
This is adding another $50,000 to the Ag Commissioner's budget and currently the Ag
Commissioner is gonna have another $250,000 plus the 4-1 match is $312,500, totaling
$362,500.
Rep. Klein: That will not go to the Ag Department, The board will decide on that.
Senator Krauter: For the record, the way | read it...

. Rep. Klein: It goes to that Board.
Senator Krauter: For Granting purposes to the Ag Commissioner.
Rep. Onstad: Your amendment said that $50,000 goes to Pride of Dakota for marketing. SB
2373 was $250,000 total with 4-1 match. Our one is $250,000. The other is contributions,
gifts, I'm not sure where, the Senate, you're talking about the other $312,000.
Senator Krauter: Reading from the bill, the $250,000 to the Grape and Wine Program
Committee for the purposes of research and marketing. The Committee is made up of a seven
member committee that shall advise the Commissioner on the education, marketing and
promotion. And provides $250,000 to be matched 4-1 so that is a 20% match, at $250,000
plus $6250 which would be the 20% match equals $312,500 so we are adding $50,000.
Rep. Klein: We are adding $50,000 to the Ag Commissioner's budget. Call the Roll.

. Motion taken: Yes 5 No 1 Absent 0, Motion carried.
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Brady Larson, Legislative Council Representative: \What funding source did you want

Rep. Klein: General Fund. Continuing on, there was language to get Budget Section
approval before spending the $120,000 office space dollars. If anybody moves, where they
move, | think the Legislature should have some say in the overall program because there is a
space problem for everyone.

Senator Bowman: | want to be sure that it is understood that before any move is made that
we have time to evaluate all the different entities up there so that he can make the decision to
know which one he wants. | have no problem coming to the budget section after he has made
the decision about moving to another site

Rep. Klein: | believe that is the objective.

Rep. Martinson: Move to move $120,000 with budget section approval.

Rep. Onstad: To move one section, i.e. the lab, because of the interconnection it could be
problematic to have different sites. | believe it should be all or none.

Senator Bowman: Before any decision would be made to move anyone, they are cramped
upstairs. He has to have time to evaluate, coordinate to have the least hindrance. Time is the
maost important part in that.

He can go to the budget section but time is the most important part of that..

Rep. Martinson: Move that the Ag Commissioner have approval from the Budget Section
before he makes a move.

Senator Bowman: Second.

Voice Vote Carried.
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Rep. Klein: ltem # 3, the meat inspection position, he can only be hired if the expansion of the
industry requires it.

Senator Bowman: Just so it is clear that meat inspector, on our side, would be hired in the
second half of the biennium if there is a need for that position to be filled. We don't want to
leave a business waiting for a year for a meat inspector to come on line because we have a
chance to expand the meat industry in the state. | would support this amendment.

Senator Krauter: | would move that we add the language “With Budget Section
approval”, like we've always done.

Senator Bowman: Second

Rep. Klein: Voice Vote Carried.

| had something in there adding language adding fiexibility to move between salary and wages
line item and expenses line item.

Senator Krauter: If we are going to do those things it should come to the Budget Section.
That is the process that is currently in there. Leave as is to be consistent.

Rep. Klein: Are you saying we should add budget section approval?

Senator Krauter: What | am saying is, under current statute, if you want to move between
line items you just go to the Emergency Commission and come to the Budget Section for
approval. Let's be consistent with what we have done the last two sessions.

Rep. Klein: Just [eave it? OK.

Last session we approved 1 2 FTEs to look at this Environmental and Pesticide thing where it
was leaching off into the rivers and the Feds were going to start this massive program and we
had three options: we take over the program, fund it completely with 10 or 12 FTEs; we let

the Feds take it over and dictate to us or we choose 3" option, but we only funded the 1 %
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FTEs. So there is some money in the EARP fund if we would spend $50,000 we could fully
fund that 2 FTE we funded last time.

Senator Bowman: | thought we had already approved that. | thought that was on the list that
we had aiready approved.

Rep. Onstad: We approved the Pesticide position. My understanding this position, last year
we authorized 1%, and they took the other half of that and made it a full time and they're
funded from General Funds and the person is ¥z time GAS and %2 noxious weeds. This is not
an additional ¥z person, he’s already up there, and it is just that the funding source would
change from General Funds to EARP Funds for that %% position.

Rep. Klein: That is correct.

Senator Krauter: When | look at the organizational chart, addressing Ken Junkert,
Department of Agriculture, did one go from 'z time to full time and funded through the dollars
as Rep. Onstad is saying?

Junkert: Lat session we were provided 1.5 FTE to work with the Endangered Species
program, that is an accurate statement. The position you are talking about is Jim Hanson
under the Noxious Weed, Safe Send and Water Bank program. Jim works half time on
Endangered Species program and % time on noxious weeds program. We had a 2 time
position that we combined the dollars which you gave us last session to make a fully funded
FTE. The total funding source is from EARP funds, | believe as it is in the budget currently.
Senator Krauter Where would the current %2 time FTE be?

Junkert: | don't believe | have an available 'z, | don't believe.

Rep. Onstad: | misunderstood that. If those positions are currently being funded by EARP,

then we really don’t need this.
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Junkert. That is my belief that that 2 time position, we break it down in our budget. | get
money from the noxious weed program from EARP and | get money from EARP for the
Endangered Species Program. So we took two of those half times and created a full time.
The funding source for that is EARP Funds.

Rep. Onstad: With that explanation, that %2 on your line # 4 is not necessary to do that. We
did put in the pesticide position last time.

Rep. Klein: You are basically saying, we don't need it.

Senator Bowman: What we are trying to do with this is that we have a full time employee to
help Mr. Grey who works for the Federal level doing what he does. With his expertise we need
to have him involved as much as we can. We are trying to find somebody who can do the
duties under him to take off some of the burden and as long as we are all on the same page
whenever we vote on this, that we include this person to be his # 2 man.

Senator Krauter: Just to make it clear, when | lock at Jim Grey as the team leader in that
whole area, Pesticide enforcement, endangered species, fertilizer registration | just want to
make sure it is not a ¥z time person, we've got them all funded and filled. | am satisfied with
where we are at now.

Rep. Klein: You are satisfied we don’t need him? As EPA expands will Jim Grey be able
cover ali the bases as it moves along.

Senator Krauter: We don’t need another FTE, we've got the bodies there.

Rep. Klein: Do we need an emergency Clause, discussion.

Rep. Martinson: We have added the emergency clause to the sections that need it.

Move to end this and not meet again. Laughter.
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Rep. Klein: | would like to see all the amendments in place. | think the proper motion is the
Senate Recede and further amend.

Brady Larson, Legislative Council Representative: The proper motion on this would be
that the Senate Recede from their amendments and further amend the Engrossed Bill.
Outlines items yet to be discussed, i.e. salaries, FTE Meat Inspector position, appropriation for
the Weed Free Seed Certification, funding source for the Board of Animal Health, and amend
century code to change funding receipt from Pride of Dakota activities, and finally to state that
the Board of Animal Health would have the authority for checking health certificates.

Rep. Martinson: [f we didn’t discuss them , there are no changes.

Rep. Klein: So you're saying we've got it covered.

Rep. Martinson: Well, ya. We didn't talk about those items because they were not a
contentious issue.

Senator Krauter: We put them in and you didn't take them out.

Rep. Martinson: You probably want to keep them there or do you want us to talk about them.
Laughter. Didn’t think so.

Senator Krauter: Make sure you are leaving the restoration of the meat inspector that we
put in and adding the second one, the second year of the biennium with Budget Section
approval and also the Field Inspector for the Board of Animal Health and the Weed Free Seed
Certification. We've got $30,000 for the Johne’s disease. | want to make sure.

Sandy Deis, OMB Analyst: Have you voted on the change in the EARP funding that $507?
So there is one section #2 of HB 1009 that you have to increase. The auditors are very good
at saying that if you didn’t receive legislative approval and change that dollar amount. So it

would have to increase in Section 2 from $3.5M to $4.1M.
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Rep. Klein: Brady has that in his list of things.

Senator Krauter: Are you planning on concluding today.

Rep. Martinson: Give everyone the minutes and if they want to come back have another
meeting.

Rep. Klein: Senate recede and further amend.

Senator Bowman: So Move.

Rep. Martinson: Second

Roll call Vote: Yes 5, No1 Absent 0. Motion Carried. Carrier: Rep. Klein.

Meeting adjourned.
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Minutes:

Rep. Klein, Chairman of the Conference Committee, called the Committee to order and asked
for a call of the Roll. Members included Senator Bowman, Senator Tom Fischer, Senator
Krauter, Rep. Martinson, and Rep. Onstad.

Evidently we overlooked something and then the discussion got sidelined. | would accept a
motion to ....

Rep. Martinson: | have a question before you do that, Kinda my idea was, when the
Senators were saying they wanted to look at the amendments first, that | would reconsider if
we made a mistake in the amendments.

Rep. Klein: Reading from the Conference Committee meeting minutes of April 27. Evidently
it was a misunderstanding, a mistake. Let me go back to where it started.

Rep. Martinson: Why don’t you just explain to us what happened?

Rep. Klein: We got hung up on the %2 FTE. We had funded last time 1 ¥2 FTE for this
pesticide thing. | kept asking if we needed the other ¥ time employee. In the process Senator
Bowman did bring out in his testimony, he said what we are trying to do with this is that we
have a full time employee to help Mr. Gray who works with the Federal level doing what he

does. With his expertise we need to keep him involved as much as we can. We need
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someone to take some of the burden off and as long as we are on the same page, whenever

we vote we should include this person to be his # 2 man. Somehow we went on and didn’t

address that issue. We did leave something out.

We have money in the EARP fund, this would be a temporary position to work under Mr. Gray

about $140,000. Somebody make that motion, we'll discuss it.

Senator Bowman: Move to include in this budget a temporary FTE to work with Mr. Gray in

the Agriculture Department. Is that clear enough?

Rep. Klein: That's clear enough and that is to be funded out of EARP fund at $140,000

Rep. Onstad: I'm looking at some notes that came, we talked about an FTE field inspector

and this is the one we talked about. You had handed out a range of $175,00 to $14,00 and the
. discussion was let's move $155,000.

Senator Krauter: That is the field inspector for the Meat and board of animal health. My

notes also say that we changed the funding source for that existing pesticide individual to the

EARP fund so that vacant position had the funding source there. Currently there are 6

positions in addition to Mr. Gray, there is a vacant one. My understanding was that we would

change the funding source for that one and that would take care of the need to fill that one.

Senator Bowman: When | knew we were drafting the Amendments and wanted to be sure. |

went up to the Ag Department and said “you read that carefully to see if this FTE is included in

this.” | had concern about that when we finished that day, it was kind of fast and we were

talking about this. One was dealing with the field people that work in that department.

They don’t work at the Capitol, they work out in the field and check all the pesticides in various
. places and so they work directly with Mr. Gray. They are regulatory people. | asked about that

before we left and asked if that position is funded and no, so the motion on the floor is for a



Page 3

House Appropriations Committee
Education and Environment Division
Bill/Resolution No. 1009

Hearing Date: April 29, 2009

temporary FTE to work there at the Department of Agriculture so that we have that person on
staff.

Rep. Martinson: I'll second the motion to reconsider our action by which we adopted the
amendments. We have to do that first.

Voice Vote carried.

Senator Bowman: | move the motion to have a part time FTE to work in the Ag Department
under Mr. Gray.

Rep. Klein: You said part time, is that what you meant?

Senator Bowman: | think that is what he requested.

Rep. Martinson: Or %2 time?

Senator Bowman: Half time, whatever. We can make it a full time if he thinks he needs a fuli
time. But | know that he does not have someone to help him as we requested to begin with
and it is not in the budget. | want that person put in the budget to help him. Oh, temporary
FTE, that is the right word.

Rep. Martinson: On the second sheet that you handed us at our last meeting you had that in
two parts and then | put B: Authorize funding of $50,000 from EARP fund to fully fund the
environmental ¥z time position authorized last session. |s that what we are talking about?
Senator Bowman: No, that is the field man in Minot.

Rep. Martinson: My notes said we don’t need that it is already being funded. Thisis a
different person.

Senator Krauter: | think it would be good to get commissioner down here so we could get this

clear, so we are not totally confused.
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Rep. Klein: | discussed this with the Commissioner and he really wants this individual as
Senator Bowman said. He thinks he really needs him.

Senator Krauter: To do what?

Rep. Klein: To help Mr. Gray.

Senator Krauter: And Mr. Gray applies for Section 18s, emergency exemptions, other labeling,
pesticides, ....

Rep. Klein: There was a court decision in the last few weeks on this pesticide thing. It will
force EPA into more of this pesticide situation. The Ag people are very familiar with it.
Senator Krauter: That is what EPA does.

Rep. Klein: | realize that but the court decision would force EPA to do more of this pesticide
and force them to back off any stream for any kind of leaching into the stream.

Rep. Martinson: This is a temporary person, and how about the funding for it?

Senator Bowman: Temporary FTE.

Rep. Klein: Funding would be EARP funds at $140,000.

Call the Roll.

(Question regarding the motion)

Senator Bowman: | just made a new motion for a temporary FTE,

Rep. Martinson: Second

Senator Krauter: What doilar amount?

Rep. Klein: $140,000. Call the Roll.

Vote Taken: Yes 6 No 0 Absent 0 Motion carried

Senator Krauter: The second issue that | wanted to bring up is ltem 6 on the amendments
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Change so funding source for Project Safe Send at $40,000. My understanding you were
going to fund it out of EARP and the Senate had funded it out of the General fund. | would
make a Motion that the funding source for Project Safe Send is EARP instead of
General fund.

Rep. Martinson: Second

Rep. Klein: Discussion?

Senator Bowman: | agree, it is the appropriate place.

Roll Call Vote: Yes 6 No 0 Absent 0 Motion Carried.

Rep. Martinson: We may have not made the proper motion to take this pesticide registration
fees, that that would all go to the General Fund. Move that Pesticide registration fees all go
to the EARP fund.

Senator Bowman: Second

Voice vote Carried.

Rep. Martinson: On the very first sheet that you gave us, had FTE pesticide inspector
position at $140,000 to be funded from EARP.

Rep. Klein: That is the one we never addressed.

Rep. Martinson: My notes say that we did that. But what happened is we didn't have it in the
amendment, is that right?

Senator Bowman: | thought we had done that. That's why | made the statement that |
wanted to make sure that the person was in the budget and after | got the amendments and
found out it wasn't.

Rep. Martinson: Both Kenton’s and my notes say that we did i, so.

Rep. Klein: Adjourned.
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Rep. Martinson: We better get a motion to do the final amendments. We gotta do it right,
that's why we have rules. | would make that motion that we recede from the Senate
amendments and further amend and adopt the amendments.

Senator Krauter: Second.

Vote Taken: Yes 6 No 0 Absent 0. Motion Carried.

Meeting adjourned.
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Rep. Klein; Chairman of the Conference Committee, called the Committee to order and asked
for a call of the Roll. Members included Senator Bowman, Senator Tom Fischer, Senator
Krauter, Rep. Martinson, and Rep. Onstad.

Rep. Martinson: | move that we reconsider our action on HB 1009

Senator Bowman: Second

Voice Vote Passed

Rep. Martinson: Disappointed that the debate in the Senate was unfortunate. Talking with a
Democrat Senator who said that this was a campaign position.

Addressing Senator Krauter, The very least you could have done was to have corrected it.

| am willing to take that out. The commissioner will probably have no choice but to replace a
deputy immediately and | would like to make a motion tomorrow that we allow the
Commissioner to unclassify up to seven positions so he has some flexibility.

You have options to allow flexibility to the Ag Commissioner.

Senator Bowman: | think that he should complete this term before he has flexibility because
he has the same option as the person that he replaced. After the next election if he is in there

and he brings his budget forward and he wants flexibility, that is the time to consider that.
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He will be able to adjust to this budget. 1 would just soon get rid of the one FTE and get on
with the situation.
Senator Krauter: There are 47 Senators and if someone makes a statement | don'’t think it is
the responsibility of any other Senator to correct that unless it is out of rules.
Senator Bowman: Make the motion that we remove the temporary FTE position from
the budget.
Senator Krauter: Second
Vote taken Yes: Senators Bowman, Fischer, Krauter, and Rep. Onstad.

No: Representatives Klein and Martinson

Absent 0 Motion Failed

Adjourn until tomorrow.



2009 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES

HB 1009

House Appropriations Committee
Education and Environment Division

XI Check here for Conference Committee
Hearing Date: May 2, 2009

Recorder Job Number: 12454

Committee Clerk Signature %///4 % /@/
7 T

Minutes:
Rep. Klein called the Conference Committee on HB 1009 to order. Sen. Bowman, Senator

Krauter, Rep. Kiein, Rep. Martinson, and Rep. Onstad were present. Sen. Fischer was absent.

Amendment .0209 (Attachment A) was distributed. This amendment says, “That the Senate
recede from its amendments as printed on pages 1381 and 1382 of the House Journal and
pages 1263 and 1264 of the Senate Journal and that Engrossed House Bill No. 1009 be

amended as follows:”

Rep. Martinson moved to remove the transition FTE and associated funding. Sen.

Bowman seconded the motion.

Rep. Martinson: Where did you do that? (Referring to Attachment A)

Brady Larson, Legislative Council: It was removing the entire Section 2. It won't show up in
the Statement of Purpose of Amendment because it was added in the Conference Committee.
Rep. Klein: Do you have everything down Brady?

Mr. Larson: Yes.
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PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1009

That the Senate recede from its amendments as printed on pages 1381 and 1382 of the House
Journal and pages 1263 and 1264 of the Senate Journa! and that Engrossed House Bil
No. 1009 be amended as follows:

Page 1, iine 3, replace "section” with "sections 4-01-19 and", after "4-01-21" insert "and
subdivision d of subsection 1 of section 19-18-04", and after "to" insert "marketing
program revenue,”

Page 1, line 4, after "commissioner" insert ", and pesticide registration fees”, remove "to
provide for transfers; and”, and after "study" insert *; and to declare an emergency”

Page 1, line 13, replace "1,145,262" with "1,468,577" and replace "8,130,102" with "8,453,417"
Page 1, line 14, replace "1,065,577" with "1,352,999" and replace "5,779,960" with "6,067,382"
Page 1, line 17, replace "78,623" with "263,623" and replace "2,378,325" with "2,563,325"

Page 1, line 20, replace "3,293,462" with "4,089,199" and replace "20,380,612" with
"21,176,349"

Page 1, line 21, replace "2,141,162" with "2,526,140" and replace "13,529.488" with
"13,914,466"

Page 1, line 22, replace "1,152,300" with "1,563,059" and replace "6,851,124" with "7,261,883"
Page 1, line 23, replace "2.00" with "6.00" and replace "69.50" with "73.50"
Page 1, after line 23, insert:

"SECTION 2. APPROPRIATION. There is appropriated out of any moneys in
the general fund in the state treasury, not otherwise appropriated, the sum of $130,000,
or so much of the sum as may be necessary, to the agriculture commissioner for the
purpose of employing a depariment transition support position, for the period beginning
with the effective date of this Act and ending June 30, 2011. The agriculture
commissioner is authorized one full-time equivalent position for the period beginning
with the effective date of this Act and ending December 31, 2010. The funding provided
in this section is considered one-time funding."

Page 2, line 3, replace "$3,529,556" with "$3,708,578"
Page 2, line 12, replace "$768,800" with "$968,800"

Page 3, replace lines 4 through 9 with:

"SECTION 8. LIVESTOCK HEALTH PERMIT INSPECTION PROGRAM. The
state board of animal health shall increase the number of health permit inspections on
livestock entering the state for the biennium beginning July 1, 2009, and ending
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June 30, 2011. As part of the program, the board shall provide public information on
the resuits of the livestock health permit inspections.

SECTION 9. OFFICE SPACE LEASE FUNDING - BUDGET SECTION
APPROVAL. The operating expenses line item in section 1 of this Act includes the sum
of $120,000 from the general fund which the agriculture commissioner may use to lease
additional office space for department purposes, subject to budget section approval.

SECTION 10. PROJECT SAFE SEND - 2009 FLOOD PESTICIDE CLEANUP.
The operating expenses line item in section 1 of this Act includes the sum of $40,000
from the general fund which the agriculture commissioner shall use for the collection of
damaged pesticides resulting from 2009 flooding under the project safe send program
for the period beginning with the effective date of this Act and ending June 30, 2011.

SECTION 11. AMENDMENT. Section 4-01-19 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

4-01-19. Marketing bureau. The agriculture commissioner shall establish and
maintain a marketing bureau for the purpose of gathering and disseminating statistical
information on agricultural marketing problems of the state and engaging in marketing
services of agricultural products. Any moneys received or generated by the pride of

Dakota program must be deposited in the general agriculture department operating
fund in the state treasury.”

Page 3, after line 15, insert:

“SECTION 13. AMENDMENT. Subdivision d of subsection 1 of section
19-18-04 of the North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

d. Be accompanied by a registration fee of three hundred fifty dollars for
each product to be registered. At the close of each calendar month,
the commisgsioner shall transmit to the state treasurer all moneys

received for the registrations. The state treasurer shall credit fifty

o o - - = ooy

the registration fee for each registered
product to the environment and rangeland protection fund.

SECTION 14. FULL-TIME EQUIVALENT POSITION - EMERGENCY
COMMISSION APPROVAL. The agriculture commissioner may request from the
emergency commission an additional full-time equivalent position for the state meat
inspection program if demand for the program increases sufficient to require the
position for the biennium beginning July 1, 2009, and ending June 30, 2011.

SECTION 15. EMERGENCY. The sum of $40,000 for project safe send
included in the operating expenses line item in section 1 and section 2 of this Act are
declared to be an emergency measure."

Renumber accordingly
STATEMENT OF PURPQSE OF AMENDMENT - LC 98010.0207 FN 2

A copy of the statement of purpose of amendment Is attached.

Page No. 2 98010.0207
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I

"TATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

ouse Bill No. 1009 - Department of Agriculture - Conference Committee Action

t

Conference Conference
Executive House Committee Committec Senate Comparison
Budget Version Changes Version Version to Senate
Salaries and wages $8,586,426 $8,130,102 $323315 $8.453417 $8,634318 ($180,501)
Operating expenses 5,844,960 5,779,960 287,422 6,067,382 6,017,382 50,000
Capital assets 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 '
Grants 2,869,825 2,969,825 2,969,825 2,969,825
Board of Animal Health 2378325 2,378.325 185,000 2,563,325 2,583,325 (20,000)
Wildlife Services 1,067,400 1,067,400 1,067,400 1,067,400
Crop Harmonization Board 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000
Temporary FTE position 130,000 130,000 130,000
Total all funds $20,801,936 $20,380,612 $925,737 $21,306,349 $21,327,250 ($20,901)
Less estimated income 13,867,630 13,529 488 384,978 13,914,466 14,008,534 (94,068)
General fund $6,934,306 $6.,851,124 $540,759 $7,391,883 $7,318,716 $73,167
FTE 70.50 69.50 4.00 73.50 72.50 1.00
Department No, 602 - Department of Agriculture - Detail of Conference Committee Changes
Restores Restores
Funding for Adds Meat Adds Field Funding for Adds Funding
Anticipated Restores New Inspector Inspector Office Space for Project Safe
Salary Savings' FTE Position’ Pasition’ Pesition* Lease’ Send*
Salaries and wages $196,602 $78,821 - $47.892
Operating expenses 28,500 120,000 40,000
Capital asscts
Grants
Board of Animal Health 155,000
Wildlife Services
Crop Harmonization Board
Temporary FTE position
Total all funds $196,602 $78,821 $76,392 $155,000 $120,000 £40,000
Less estimated income 99,074 0 36,982 0 0 0
Genera fund $97,528 $78,821 $39,410 $155,000 $120,000 $40,000
FTE 0.00 1.00 L.00 1.60 0.00 0.00
Adds Funding Restores Adds Funding Tota)
for Wine Adds Funding Funding Source Adds Funding for Johnes Conference
Industry for Weed Free for Bosrd of for Temporary Disease Committee
Promotion’ Certification® Animal Health®  FTE Position™ Control" Changes
Salaries and wages $323,315
Opecrating expenses 50,000 48,922 287,422
Capital assets
Grants
Board of Animal Health 30,000 185,000
Wildlife Services
Crop Hamonization Board
Temporary FTE position 130,600 130,000
Total ail funds $50,000 $48,922 30 $130,000 $£30,000 $925,737
Less estimated income 0 48,922 200,000 { 0 384,978
General fund $50,000 $0 ($200,000) $130,000 $30,000 $540,759
0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 0.00 4.00
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! This amendment restores funding for salaries and wages removed by the House to recognize anticipated savings from vacant
positions and employee turnover. This represents the same amount restored by the Senate.

? Funding removed by the House from the general fund for a new FTE meat inspector position is restored, the same as the Senate
version.

? This amendment provides funding from the general fund ($39,410) and from federal funds ($36,982) for a new FTE meat inspector
position ($47,892) and related operating expenses ($28,500) beginning July 1, 2010, This is the same amount provided in the Senate
version. A section is also added to require the Agriculture Department to obtain Emergency Commission approval prior to filling the

position.

* This amendment provides a general fund appropriation of $155,000 for a new FTE field inspector position ($116,400) and related
operating expenses ($38,600) for the State Board of Animal Health. The Senate originally added this position with a general fund
appropriation of $175,000.

3 Funding from the general fund removed by the House for the leasing of additional office space is restored to the level provided in the
Senate version. A section is also added to provide the Agriculture Commissioner with the discretion to use the funding to lease
additional office space for department purposes with approval from the Budget Section.

¢ This amendment adds $40,000 of funding from the general fund for Project Safe Send to assist in flood-related pesticide cleanup
activities, the same amount of funding as provided in the Senate version,

7 This amendment provides a general fund appropriation of $50,000 to the Pride of Dakota program for advertising and promotion o

‘ wine industry. i
N
perating expenses are increased by $48,922 from the environment and rangeland protection fund for costs associated with the weed
seed free certification program under 2009 House Bill No. 1270. This is the same amount of funding that was added in the Senate
version.

® This amendment restores the funding sources for the State Board of Animal Health that were changed by the House. Funding from
the game and fish fund is increased by $200,000 and funding from the general fund is reduced by $200,000, which is the same as the

Senate version.

1° This amendment provides a general fund appropriation of $130,000 for a temporary 18-month FTE position to be used for transition
activities in the Agriculture Department.

" This amendment provides a general fund appropriation of $30,000 to the State Board of Animal Health to defray expenses
associated with the control of Johnes disease (Mycobacterium avium ss. paratuberculosis). This is the same amount of funding that
was provided in the Senate version.

This amendment also:
e  Amends North Dakota Century Code (NDCC) Section 4-01-19 to provide that funding received from Pride of Dakota activities be

deposited in the Agriculture Department operating fund rather than the general fund.
s Amends NDCC Section 19-18-04 to deposit ail pesticide registration fees in the environment and rangeland protection fund rather
than a portion in the general fund. The estimated reduction in general fund revenue is $550,000.
e Changes the funding source for an existing FTE position from federal funds to the environment and rangeland protection fund.
Total position funding is $130,100.
. Adds an emergency section for funds designated to be used for Project Safe Send flood activities and the transition FTE positio:
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98010.0208 Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for

Title. Conference Committes
Fiscal No. 3 April 29, 2009
. PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1009

That the Senate recede from its amendments as printed on pages 1381 and 1382 of the House
Journal and pages 1263 and 1264 of the Senate Journal and that Engrossed House Bill
No. 1009 be amended as follows:

Page 1, line 3, replace "section” with "sections 4-01-19 and", after "4-01-21" insert "and
subdivision d of subsection 1 of section 19-18-04", and after "to” insert "marketing
program revenue,”

Page 1, line 4, after "commissioner” insert ", and pesticide registration fees”, remove "to
provide for transfers; and", and after "study” insert "; and to declare an emergency"

Page 1, line 13, replace "1,145,262" with "1,581,356" and replace "8,130,102" with "8,566,196"
Page 1, line 14, replace "1,065,577" with "1,380,220" and replace "5,779,960" with "6,094,603"
Page 1, line 17, replace "78,623" with "263,623" and replace "2,378,325" with "2,563,325"

Page 1, line 20, replace "3,293,462" with "4,229,199" and replace "20,380,612" with
"21,316,349"

Page 1, line 21, replace "2,141,162" with "2,706,140" and replace "13,529,488" with
"14,094 466"

. Page 1, line 22, replace "1,152,300" with "1,523,059" and replace "6,851,124" with "7,221,883"
Page 1, line 23, replace "2.00" with "7.00" and replace "69.50" with "74.50"

Page 1, after line 23, insert:

"SECTION 2. APPROPRIATION. There is appropriated out of any moneys in
the general fund in the state treasury, not otherwise appropriated, the sum of $130,000,
or so much of the sum as may be necessary, to the agriculture commissioner for the
purpose of employing a department transition support position, for the period beginning
with the effective date of this Act and ending June 30, 2011. The agriculture
commissioner is authorized one full-time equivalent position for the period beginning
with the effective date of this Act and ending December 31, 2010. The funding provided
in this section is considered one-time funding.”

Page 2, line 3, replace "$3,529,556" with "$3,888,578"
Page 2, line 12, replace "$768,800" with "$968,800"

Page 3, replace lines 4 through 9 with:
"SECTION 8. LIVESTOCK HEALTH PERMIT INSPECTION PROGRAM. The

: . state board of animal health shall increase the number of heaith permit inspections on
livestock entering the state for the biennium beginning July 1, 2009, and ending
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June 30, 2011. As part of the program, the board shall provide public information on
the results of the livestock health permit inspections.

SECTION 9. OFFICE SPACE LLEASE FUNDING - BUDGET SECTION
APPROVAL. The operating expenses line item in section 1 of this Act includes the sum
of $120,000 from the general fund which the agriculture commissioner may use to lease
additional office space for department purposes, subject to budget section approval.

SECTION 10. PROJECT SAFE SEND - 2009 FLOOD PESTICIDE CLEANUP.
The operating expenses line item in section 1 of this Act includes the sum of $40,000
from the environment and rangeland protection fund which the agriculture commissioner
shall use for the collection of damaged pesticides resulting from 2009 flooding under the
project safe send program for the period beginning with the effective date of this Act
and ending June 30, 2011.

SECTION 11. AMENDMENT. Section 4-01-19 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

4-01-19. Marketing bureau. The agriculture commissioner shall establish and
maintain a marketing bureau for the purpose of gathering and disseminating statistical
information on agricultural marketing problems of the state and engaging in marketing
services of agricultural products. Any moneys received or generated by the pride of
Dakota program must be deposited in the gererat agriculture department operating
fund in the state treasury.”

Page 3, after line 15, insert:

"SECTION 13. AMENDMENT. Subdivision d of subsection 1 of section
19-18-04 of the North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

d. Be accompanied by a registration fee of three hundred fifty doliars for
each product to be registered. At the close of each calendar month,
the commissioner shall transmit to the state treasurer all moneys

received for the registrations. The state treasurer shall credit fifty

- -y - v iR - L

reistration fe for each registered
product to the environment and rangeland protection fund.

SECTION 14. FULL-TIME EQUIVALENT POSITION - EMERGENCY
COMMISSION APPROVAL. The agriculture commissioner may request from the
emergency commission an additional full-time equivalent position for the state meat
inspection program if demand for the program increases sufficient to require the
position for the biennium beginning July 1, 2008, and ending June 30, 2011.

SECTION 15. EMERGENCY. The sum of $40,000 for project safe send
included in the operating expenses line item in section 1 and section 2 of this Act are
declared to be an emergency measure.”

Renumber accordingly
STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT - LC 98010.0208 FN 3

A copy of the statement of purpose of amendment Is attached.
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Bill No. 1009  Fiscal No. 3

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:;
.[ouse Bill No. 1009 - Department of Agriculture - Conference Committee Action

Sataries and wages
Operating expenses

Capital assets

Grants

Board of Animal Health
Wildiife Services

Crop Harmonization Board
Temporary FTE position

Total all funds
Less estimated income

General fund
FTE

Salari¢s and wages
Operating expenses

Capital assets

Grants

Board of Animal Health
Wildlife Services

Crop Harmonization Board
Temporary FTE position

Total all funds
Less estimated income

General fund

FTE

Salaries and wages
Operating expenses
Capital assets

Grants

Board of Animal Health
Wildlife Services

Crop Harmonization Board
Temporary FTE position

Total all funds
Less estimated income

General fund

04/29/09

Conference Conference
Executive House Committce Committee Senate Comparison
Budget Version Changes Yersion Yersion to Senate
$8,586,426 $8,130,102 $436,004 $8,566,196 $8,634,318 ($68,122)
5,844,960 5,779,960 314,643 6,094,603 6,017,382 77,221
5,060 5,000 5,600 5,000
2,869,825 2,969,825 2,969,825 2,969,825
2,378,325 2,378,325 185,000 2,563,325 2,583,325 (20,000)
1,067,400 1,067,400 1,067,400 1,067,400
50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000
130,000 130,000 130,000
$20,801,936 $20,380,612 $1,065,737 $21,446,349 $21,327,250 $119,099
13,867,630 13,529,488 564978 14,094,466 14,008,534 85,932
$6,934,306 $6,851,124 $500,759 $7,351,883 $7,318,716 $33,167
70.50 69.50 5.00 74.50 72.50 2.00
Department No. 602 - Department of Agriculture - Detail of Conference Committee Changes
Restores Restores
Funding for Adds Meat Adds Field Adds Pesticide Funding for
Anticipated Restores New Inspector Inspector Specialist Office Space
Salary Savings' FTE Position® Position’ Position* Position® Lease*
$196,602 $78.821 $47,892 $112,779
28,500 27,221 120,000
155,000
$196,602 $78,821 $76,392 $155,000 $140,000 $120,000
99,074 0 36,982 0 140,000 0
597,528 $78,821 $39,410 $155,000 $0 $120,000
0.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 0.00
Adds Funding Restores Adds Funding
Adds Fundiag for Wine Adds Funding Funding Source Adds Funding for Johnes
for Project Safe Industry for Weed-Free for Board of for Temporary Disease
Send’ Promotion® Certification’ Animal Health ™  FTE Position" Controt”
40,000 50,000 48,922
30,000
130,000
$40,000 $50,000 $48,922 50 $130,000 $30,000
40,000 0 48,922 200,000 ¢ 0
$0 $50,000 $0 ($200,000) $130,000 $30,000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 0.00

FTE
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Total
Conference
Committee {
Changes
Salaries and wages $436,094
Operating expenses 314,643
Capital assets
Grants
Board of Animal Health 185,000
Wildlife Services
Crop Harmonization Board
Temporary FTE position 130,000
Total all funds $1,065,737
Less estimated income 564 978
General fund $500,759
FTE 5.00

! ‘This amendment restores funding for salaries and wages removed by the House to recognize anticipated savings from vacant
positions and employee turnover. This represents the same amount restored by the Senate.

2 Funding removed by the House from the general fund for a new FTE meat inspector position is restored, the same as the Senate
version.

3 This amendment provides funding from the general fund ($39,410) and from federal funds ($36,982) for a new FTE meat inspector
ition ($47,892) and related operatmg expenses ($28,500) beginning July 1, 2010. This is the same amount provnded in the Senar
ion. A section is also added to require the Agriculture Department to obtain Emergency Commission approvai prior to filling the

position.

* This amendment provides a general fund appropriation of $155,000 for a new FTE field inspector position ($116,400) and related
operating expenses ($38,600) for the State Board of Animal Health. The Senate originally added this position with a general fund
appropriation of $175,000.

% This amendment adds, for the 2009-11 biennium only, 1 FTE pesticide registration specialist postion ($112,779) and related
operating expenses ($27,221). If the Agriculture Commissioner chooses to request the position for the 2011-13 biennium, it must be
requested as a new FTE position.

¢ Funding from the general fund removed by the House for the leasing of additional office space is restored to the level provided in the
Senate version. A section is also added to provide the Agriculture Commissioner with the discretion to use the funding to lease
additional office space for department purposes with approval from the Budget Section.

7 This amendment adds $40,000 of funding from the environment and rangeland protection fund for Project Safe Send to assist in
flood-related pesticide cleanup activities. The Senate had provided $40,000 of funding from the general fund for the program.

% This amendment provides a general fund appropriation of $50,000 to the Pride of Dakota program for advertising and promotion of
the wine industry.

® Operating expenses are increased by $48,922 from the environment and rangeland protection fund for costs associated with the weed
seed free certification program under 2009 House Bill No. 1270. This is the same amount of funding that was added in the Senate

version.
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\’ This amendment restores the funding sources for the State Board of Animal Health that were changed by the House. Funding from
e game and fish fund is increased by $200,000 and funding from the general fund is reduced by $200,000, which is the same as the
enate version,

' This amendment provides a general fund appropriation of $130,000 for a temporary 18-month ETE position to be used for transition

activities in the Agriculture Department,

"2 This amendment provides a general fund appropriation of $30,000 to the State Board of Animal Health to defray expenses
associated with the control of Johnes disease (Mycobacterium avium ss. paratuberculosis). This is the same amount of funding that
was provided in the Senate version.

This amendment also:

¢  Amends North Dakota Century Code (NDCC) Section 4-01-19 to provide that funding received from Pride of Dakota activities be
deposited in the Agriculture Department operating fund rather than the general fund.

e Amends NDCC Section 19-18-04 to deposit all pesticide registration fees in the environment and rangeland protection fund rather
than a portion in the general fund. The estimated reduction in general fund revenue is $550,000.

¢ Changes the funding source for an existing FTE position from federal funds to the environment and rangeland protection fund.
Total position funding is $130,100.

e  Adds an emergency section for funds designated to be used for Project Safe Send flood activities and the transition FTE position.
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, and place on the Seventh order.
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, having been unable to agree, recommends that the committee be discharged
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98010.0209 Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for
Title.0600 Conference Committee
Fiscal No. 4 May 1, 2009

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1008

That the Senate recede from its amendments as printed on pages 1381 and 1382 of the House
Journal and pages 1263 and 1264 of the Senate Journal and that Engrossed House Bill
No. 1009 be amended as follows: '

Page 1, line 3, replace "section” with "sections 4-01-19 and", after "4-01-21" insert "and
subdivision d of subsection 1 of section 19-18-04", and after "to" insert "marketing
program revenue,”

Page 1, line 4, after "commissioner” insert ", and pesticide registration fees”, remove "to
provide for transfers; and", and after "study” insert *; and to declare an emergency”

Page 1, line 13, replace "1,145,262" with "1,581,356" and replace "8,130,102" with "8,566,196"
Page 1, line 14, replace "1,065,577" with "1,380,220" and replace "5,779,960" with "6,094,603"
Page 1, line 17, replace "78,623" with "263,623" and replace "2,378,325" with "2,563,325"

Page 1, line 20, replace "3,293,462" with "4,229,199" and replace "20,380,612" with
"21,316,349"

Page 1, line 21, replace "2,141,162" with "2,706,140" and replace "13,529.488" with
"14.094 466"

Page 1, line 22, replace "1,152,300" with "1,523,059" and replace "6,851,124" with "7,221,883"
Page 1, line 23, replace "2.00" with "7.00" and replace "69.50" with "74.50"

Page 2, line 3, replace "$3,529,556" with "$3,888,578"
Page 2, line 12, replace "$768,800" with "$968,800"

Page 3, replace lines 4 through 9 with:

"SECTION 7. LIVESTOCK HEALTH PERMIT INSPECTION PROGRAM. The
state board of animal health shall increase the number of health permit inspections on
livestock entering the state for the biennium beginning July 1, 2009, and ending
June 30, 2011. As part of the program, the board shall provide public information on
the results of the livestock health permit inspections.

SECTION 8. OFFICE SPACE LEASE FUNDING - BUDGET SECTION
APPROVAL. The operating expenses line.item in section 1 of this Act includes the sum
of $120,000 from the general fund which the agriculture commissioner may use to lease
additional office space for department purposes, subject to budget section approval.

SECTION 9. PROJECT SAFE SEND - 2009 FLOOD PESTICIDE CLEANUP.
The operating expenses line item in section 1 of this Act includes the sum of $40,000
from the environment and rangeland protection fund which the agriculture commissioner
shall use for the collection of damaged pesticides resulting from 2008 flooding under the

Page No. 1 98010.0209
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project safe send program for the period beginning with the effective date of this Act
and ending June 30, 2011.

SECTION 10. AMENDMENT. Section 4-01-19 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

4-01-19, Marketing bureau. The agriculture commissioner shall establish and
maintain a marketing bureau for the purpose of gathering and disseminating statistical
information on agricultural marketing problems of the state and engaging in marketing
services of agricultural products. Any moneys received or generated by the pride of
Dakota program must be deposited in the generat agriculture department operating
fund in the state treasury.”

Page 3, after line 15, insert:

"SECTION 12. AMENDMENT. Subdivision d of subsection 1 of section
19-18-04 of the North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

d. Be accompanied by a registration fee of three hundred fifty dollars for
each product to be registered. At the close of each calendar month,
the commissioner shall transmit to the state treasurer all moneys

received for the registrations. The state treasurer shall credit f#y

the registration fee for each registered
product to the environment and rangeland protection fund.

SECTION 13. FULL-TIME EQUIVALENT POSITION - EMERGENCY
COMMISSION APPROVAL. The agriculture commissioner may request from the
emergency commission an additional full-time equivalent position for the state meat
inspection program if demand for the program increases sufficient to require the
position for the biennium beginning July 1, 2009, and ending June 30, 2011.

SECTION 14. EMERGENCY. The sum of $40,000 for project safe send
included in the operating expenses line item in section 1 of this Act is declared to be an
emergency measure.”

Renumber accordingly
STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT - LC 98010.0209 FN 4

A copy of the statement of purpose of amendment Is attached.
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Bill No. 1009 Fiscal No. 4 05/02/09 3 Y
STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:
ouse Bill No. 1009 - Department of Agriculture - Conference Committee Action
Conference Conference
Executive House Committee Committee Senate Comparison
Budget Version Changes Yersion Version to Senate
Salaries and wages $8,586,426 $8,130,102 $436,094 $8,566.196 £8.634318 ($68.122)
Operating expenses 5,844 960 5,779,960 314,643 6,094,603 6,017,382 77,22
Capital assets 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000
Grants 2,869,825 2,969 825 2,969,825 2,965,825
Board of Animal Health 2,178,325 2378325 185,000 2,563,325 2,583,325 (20,000)
Wildlife Services 1,067,400 1,067,400 1,067,400 1,067,400
Crop Harmonization Board 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000
Total all funds $20,801,936 $20,380,612 $935,737 $21,316,349 $21.327.250 ($10,901)
Less estimated income 13,867,630 13,526,488 564,978 14,094,466 14,008,534 85,932
General fund $6,934,306 $6,851,124 $370,759 $7,221,883 $7,318,716 ($96,833)
FTE 70.50 69.50 400 73.50 72.50 1.00
Department No. 602 - Department of Agriculture - Detail of Conference Committee Changes
Restores Restores
Funding for Adds Meat Adds Field Adds Pesticide Funding for
Anticipated Restores New Inspector Inspector Specialist Office Space
Saiary Savings' FTE Position® Position’ Position’ Position® Lease*
Salaries and wages $196,602 $78,821 $47,892 $112,779
Operating expenses 28,500 27,221 120,000
Capital assets
Grants
Board of Animal Health 155,000
Wildlife Services
Crop Harmonization Board
Total all funds £196,602 $78.821 $76,392 $155,000 $140,000 $120,000
Less estimated income 99,074 0 36,982 0 140,000 0
General fund $97.528 $78.821 $39.410 $155,000 30 $120,000
FTE 0.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 0.00
Adds Funding Restores Adds Funding Total
Adds Funding for Wine Adds Funding Funding Source for Johnes Conference
for Project Safe Industry for Weed-Free for Board of Disease Committee
Send’ Promotion' Certificatton’ Animal Health ™ Control"! Changes
Salaries and wages $436.094
Operating expenses 40,000 50,000 48,922 314,643
Capital assets
Grants
Board of Animal Health 30,000 185,000
Wildlife Services
Crop Harmonization Board
Total all funds $40,000 £50,000 $48.922 $0 $30,000 $935,737
Less estimated income 40,000 0 48,922 200,000 0 564,978
General fund $0 $50,000 $0 ($200.000) $£30,000 $370,759
FTE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4.00
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Bill No. 1009 Fiscal No. 4 05/02/09 %06(/

This amendment restores funding for salaries and wages removed by the House to recognize anticipated savings from vacant
ositions and employee turnover. This represents the same amount restored by the Senate.

? Funding removed by the House from the general fund for a new FTE meat inspector position is restored, the same as the Senate
version,

3 This amendment provides funding from the general fund ($39,410) and from federal funds ($36,982) for a new FTE meat inspector
position ($47,892) and related operating expenses ($28,500) beginning July 1, 2010. This is the same amount provided in the Senate
version. A section is also added to require the Agriculture Department to obtain Emergency Commission approval prior to filling the
position.

* This amendment provides a general fund appropriation of $155,000 for a new FTE field inspector position ($116,400) and related
operating expenses ($38,600) for the State Board of Animal Health. The Senate originally added this position with a general fund
appropriation of $175,000,

5 This amendment adds, for the 2009-11 biennium only, 1 FTE pesticide registration specialist position ($112,779) and related
operating expenses ($27,221). If the Agriculture Commissioner chooses to request the position for the 2011-13 biennium, it must be
requested as a new FTE position.

% Funding from the general fund removed by the House for the leasing of additional office space is restored to the level provided in the
Senate version. A section is also added to provide the Agriculture Commissioner with the discretion to use the funding to lease
additional office space for department purposes with approval from the Budget Section.

7 This amendment adds $40,000 of funding from the environment and rangeland protection fund for Project Safe Send to assist in
flood-related pesticide cleanup activities. The Senate had provided $40,000 of funding from the general fund for the program.

.81This amendment provides a general fund appropriation of $50,000 to the Pride of Dakota program for advertising and promotion of

e wine industry.

® Operating expenses are increased by $48,922 from the environment and rangeland protection fund for costs associated with the weed
seed free certification program under 2009 House Bill No. 1270, This is the same amount of funding that was added in the Senate
version.

'® This amendment restores the funding sources for the State Board of Animal Health that were changed by the House. Funding from
the game and fish fund is increased by $200,000 and funding from the general fund is reduced by $200,000, which is the same as the
Senate version.

" This amendment provides a general fund appropriation of $30,000 to the State Board of Animal Health to defray expenses
associated with the control of Johnes disease (Mycobacterium avium ss. paratuberculosis). This is the same amount of funding that
was provided in the Senate version.

This amendment also:

e  Amends North Dakota Century Code (NDCC) Section 4-01-19 to provide that funding received from Pride of Dakota activities be
deposited in the Agriculture Department operating fund rather than the general fund.

e Amends NDCC Section 19-18-04 to deposit all pesticide registration fees in the environment and rangeland protection fund rather
than a portion in the general fund. The estimated reduction in general fund revenue is $550,000.

¢  Changes the funding source for an existing FTE position from federal funds to the environment and rangeland protection fund,
Total position funding is $130,100.

»  Adds an emergency section for funds designated to be used for Project Safe Send flood activities.
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REPORT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE (420) Module No: HR-78-9098
May 2, 2009 12:25 p.m.
insert LC: 98010.0209

REPORT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE
HB 1009, as engrossed: Your conference commitiee (Sens. Bowman, Fischer, Krauter and
Reps. Klein, Martinson, Onstad) recommends that the SENATE RECEDE from the
Senate amendments on HJ pages 1381-1382, adopt amendments as follows, and
place HB 1009 on the Seventh order:

That the Senate recede from its amendments as printed on pages 1381 and 1382 of the
House Journal and pages 1263 and 1264 of the Senate Journal and that Engrossed House Bill
No. 1009 be amended as follows:

Page 1, line 3, replace "section" with "sections 4-01-19 and", after "4-01-21" insert "and
subdivision d of subsection 1 of section 19-18-04", and after "to" insert "marketing
program revenue,"

Page 1, line 4, after "commissioner" insert ", and pesticide registration fees", remove "to
provide for transfers; and", and after "study” insert "; and to declare an emergency"

Page 1, line 13, replace "1,145,262" with "1,581,356" and replace "8,130,102" with "8,566,196"
Page 1, line 14, replace "1,065,577" with "1,380,220" and replace "5,779,960" with "6,094,603"
Page 1, line 17, replace "78,623" with "263,623" and replace "2,378,325" with "2,563,325"

Page 1, line 20, replace "3,293,462" with "4,229,199" and replace "20,380,612" with
"21,316,349"

Page 1, line 21, replace "2,141,162" with "2,706,140" and replace "13,529.488" with
"14,094.466"

Page 1, line 22, replace "1,152,300" with "1,523,059" and replace "6,851,124" with "7,221,883"
Page 1, line 23, replace "2.00" with "7.00" and replace "69.50" with "74.50"

Page 2, line 3, replace "$3,529,556" with "$3,888,578"

Page 2, line 12, replace "$768,800" with "$968,800"

Page 3, replace lines 4 through 9 with:

"SECTION 7. LIVESTOCK HEALTH PERMIT INSPECTION PROGRAM. The
state board of animal health shall increase the number of health permit inspections on
livestock entering the state for the biennium beginning July 1, 2009, and ending
June 30, 2011. As part of the program, the board shall provide public information on
the results of the livestock health permit inspections.

SECTION 8. OFFICE SPACE LEASE FUNDING - BUDGET SECTION
APPROVAL. The operating expenses line item in section 1 of this Act includes the
sum of $120,000 from the general fund which the agriculture commissioner may use to
lease additional office space for depariment purposes, subject to budget section
approval.

SECTION 9. PROJECT SAFE SEND - 2009 FLOOD PESTICIDE CLEANUP.
The operating expenses line item in section 1 of this Act includes the sum of $40,000
from the environment and rangeland protection fund which the agriculture
commissioner shall use for the collection of damaged pesticides resulting from 2009
flooding under the project safe send program for the period beginning with the effective
date of this Act and ending June 30, 2011.

{2) DESK, {2) COMM Page No. 1 HR-78-8008



REPORT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE (420) Module No: HR-78-9098
May 2, 2009 12:25 p.m.
Insert LC: 98010.0209

SECTION 10. AMENDMENT. Section 4-01-19 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

4-01-19. Marketing bureau. The agriculture commissioner shall establish and
maintain a marketing bureau for the purpose of gathering and disseminating statistical
information on agricultural marketing problems of the state and engaging in marketing
services of agricultural products. Any moneys received or generated by the pride of

Dakota program must be deposited in the generat agriculture department operating
fund in the state treasury.”

Page 3, after line 15, insert:

"SECTION 12. AMENDMENT. Subdivision d of subsection 1 of section
19-18-04 of the North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

d. Be accompanied by a registration fee of three hundred fifty dollars for
each product 1o be registered. At the close of each calendar month,
the commissioner shall transmit to the state treasurer all moneys

received for the registrations. The state treasurer shall credit fifty

the registration fee for each registered
product to the environment and rangeland protection fund.

SECTION 13. FULL-TIME EQUIVALENT POSITION - EMERGENCY
COMMISSION APPROVAL. The agriculture commissioner may request from the
emergency commission an additional full-time equivalent position for the state meat
inspection program if demand for the program increases sufficient to require the
position for the biennium beginning July 1, 2009, and ending June 30, 2011.

SECTION 14. EMERGENCY. The sum of $40,000 for project safe send
included in the operating expenses line item in section 1 of this Act is declared to be an
emergency measure.”

Renumber accordingly
STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT - LC 98010.0209 FN 4
A copy of the statement of purpose of amendment is on file in the Legislative Council Office.

Engrossed HB 1009 was placed on the Seventh order of business on the calendar.

(2} DESK, {2) COMM Page No. 2 HR-78-2098
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Prepared by the North Dakota Legislative Council staff
for HB 1009 Conference Committee
April 24, 2009

LISTING OF PROPOSED CONFERENCE COMMITTEE CHANGES TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1009

Agriculture Commissioner

Adopted amendments: General Special
FTE Fund Funds Total
Description
1 Add field inspector FTE position ($116,400) and related operating expenses ($38,600) 1.00 $155,060 $155,000
2 Add funding for Project Safe Send flood activities 40,000 40,000
3 Change funding source for existing FTE pesticide position from federal funds to environment 50 0
and rangeland protection fund
4 Add funding for Johne's Disease control 30,000 30,000
5 Add temporary FTE position for commissioner transition (18-month position) and provide 1.00 130,000 130,000

emergency clause for funding

Total proposed funding changes $355,000 $0 $355,000
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Prepared by the North Dakota Legislative Council-

staff for House Appropriations
January 14, 2009

Department 602 - Agriculture Commissioner

House Bill No. 1009

FTE Positions General Fund Other Funds Total
2009-11 Executive Budget 70.50 $6,934,308 $13,867,630 $20,801,936
2007-09 Legislative Appropriations 67.50 5,969,937 11,414,326 17,384 263°
Increase (Decrease) 3.00 $964,369 $2,453,304 $3,417,673

'This amount includes a transfer of $150,000 from the general fund to the environment and rangeland protection fund.

>The 2007-09 appropriation amounts include $56,277, $30,277 of which is from the general fund, for the agency's share of the
$10 million funding pool appropriated to the Office of Management and Budget for special market equity adjustments for classified
employees. The 2007-09 appropriation amounts do not include $495,690 of additional special funds authority resulting from

. Emergency Commission action during the 2007-09 biennium.

Agency Funding FTE Positions
$16.00 - 80.00 47,50 70.50
$14.00 70.00 51,00 il
$12.00 $11.41 - 60.00 20
2 $10.00 $9.49 . —— K 50.00
2 $8.32
g $8.00 = H 40.00
$6.00 $8.97 - 30.00
$4.23 $4.
$4.00 +— — — 20.00
$2.00 - — 10.00
50.00 1 T - 0.00 T T T
2003-05 2005-07 2007-09 2009-11 200305 2005-07 2007-09 2009-11
Executive : Executive
Budget Budget

®Genoral Fund DOther Funds

Ongoing and One-Time General Fund Appropriations

Ongelng General Fund | One-Time General Fund Total General Fund
Appropriation Appropriation Appropriation
2009-11 Executive Budget $6,934,306 50 $6,834,306
2007-09 Legislative Appropriations 5,72_9,101 240,836" 5,969,937
Increase (Decreasa) $1,205,205 ($240,836) $964,369

'This amount includes a transfer of $1 50,000 from the general fund to the environment and rangeland protection fund.

Executive Budget Highlights

General Fund Other Funds Total

1. Provides $180,801 of funding to address salary equity issues, $86,833 $94,068 $180,901
including $8,714 for the related second-year salary increase

2. Increases funding for the specialty crop grant program to provide $790,000 $790,000
total federal funding of $1,217,376

3. Increases funding from admission and booth fees for Pride of $160,000 $160,000
Dakota activities to provide total funding of $741,108, of which
$250,000 is from the general fund

4. Provides $50,000 of matching funds from the environment and $654,000 - $654,000
rangeland protection fund to receive additional federal funding
($604,000) for the dairy pollution prevention program
Provides funding for additional office space for depariment $120,000 $120,000
employees

6. Adds 1 FTE plant inspector position ($107,862) and related $126,862 $126,862

operating expenses ($19,000)



7. Provides funding from the environment and rangefand protection $130,541 $130,541

fund to add 1 FTE pesticide outreach position ($104,841) and
‘ related operating expenses ($25,700)
8

. Adds 1 FTE meat inspection position ($95,784) and related $78,821 . $73,963 $152,784

operating expensés ($57,000)

9. Increases funding for the North Dakota Dairy Coalition to provide $75,000 $75,000
total funding of $150,000

10. Increases general fund support for the Board of Animal Health $51,051 ($51,051) $0
and reduces support from the game and fish fund by the same
amount

H1. Increases funding for the Wildlife Services program to provide $58,600 $88,800 $147,400

total funding of $1,067,400, of which $298,600 is from the
general fund and $768,800 is from the game and fish fund

12. Removes one-time funding provided in the 2007-09 biennium for ($90,836) ($90,836)
an animal tracking database .
13. Removes funding provided in the 2007-09 biennium for blackbird ($189,000) ($189,000)

research ($159,000) and the organic program ($30,000)

Other Sections in Bill

Section 4 provides $968,800 from the game and fish operating fund for various Department of Agriculture programs for the 2009-11
biennium.

Section 6 includes the statutory changes necessary to increase the commissioner's salary as follows:
Annual salary authorized by the 2007 Legislative Assembly:

July 1, 2007 $78,599
Jduly 1, 2008 $81,743

. Proposed annual salary recommended in the 2009-11 executive budget:

July 1, 2009 . $85,830
July 1, 2010 $90,122

. Continuing Appropriations
Turkey fund - North Dakota Century Code (NDCC) Chapter 4-13.1 - Commaodity checkoff for market development for turkeys and
turkey products.

Honey promotion fund - NDCC Chapter 4-12.1 - Commodity checkoff for market development for honey.
Minor use pesticide fund - NDCC Sections 4-35-06.2 and 4-35-06.3 - For studies, investigations, and evaluations regarding
registration and use of pesticides.

Major Related Legislation
House Bill No. 1025 - This bill rewrites the laws pertaining to agricultural commodities boards and commissions, including continuing
appropriations for the turkey fund and honey promotion fund.
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THE DEPARTMENT’S VISION ...

North Dakota will be the trusted provider of the highest quality food in the world with
prosperous family farms, thriving communities and world class stewardship of resources.

THE DEPARTMENT’S MISSION ...

The North Dakota Department of Agriculture fosters the long-term well-being of North
Dakota by promoting a healthy economic, environmental and social climate for
agriculture and the rural community through leadership, advocacy, education, regulation
and other services. To carry out its mission, the Department of Agriculture is committed
to the following responsibilities:

Serving as an advocate for family farmers and for the rural community.
Providing services that ensure safe, high quality and marketable agricultural products.
Developing and expanding markets for agricultural products.

Reducing the risk of financial loss to agricultural producers and to buyers and sellers of
agricultural commodities.

Ensuring compliance with the law through understandable regulations, information,
education and even-handed enforcement.

Ensuring human safety and protecting the environment through proper use of pesticides.

Providing services to reduce agricultural losses from noxious weeds, animal depredation,
insects and diseases.

Ensuring the quality and availability of pesticides, fertilizers, veterinary medicines and
animal feeds through testing and registration.

Protecting and improving the health, welfare, quality and marketability of livestock and
other domestic animals.

Gathering and disseminating information concerning agriculture to the general public.



INTRODUCTION

NORTH DAKOTA AGRICULTURE

A multi-billion dollar industry, North Dakota agriculture is the foundation of our state’s
economy and society. Farming, ranching and agriculture-related businesses account for
almost one fourth of North Dakota’s workforce and for the largest segment of our state’s
economic base. Nearly 90 percent of North Dakota’s land area is in farms and grazing
land.

The national leader in the production of durum and spring wheat, barley, oil and
confectionary sunflowers, pinto beans, dry edible beans, flaxseed, canola, navy beans,
dry edible peas, lentils, honey and oats, North Dakota is also a major producer of
soybeans, sugarbeets, potatoes and rye. The quantity and quality of these commodities
have earned North Dakota farmers and ranchers a national and worldwide reputation as
some of the best agricultural producers in the world.

North Dakota agriculture generated $5.5 billion in cash receipts in 2007, and it is
projected to reach the same level in 2008. These impressive figures were not easily
achieved. Volatile markets, unpredictable weather and the vagaries of federal farm policy
are just some of the long-standing challenges facing our producers. More recent worries
include environmental concerns, changing consumer demands and rising costs for fuel,
chemicals, equipment, labor and land.

While there are challenges, agriculture also offers tremendous opportunities. The
demands of the growing renewable energy industry are likely to increase, providing a
larger market for corn, canola and soybeans and new markets for crop residues and
perennial grass production. The same industry also gives producers and others the
opportunity to invest and partner in ethanol and biodiesel production plants. Cellulosic
ethanol technology and other bioindustries utilizing agricultural feedstocks are becoming
closer to reality.

Safeguarding and promoting this vital industry, the department provides leadership,
resources and services “to make North Dakota the trusted provider of the highest quality
food in the world with prosperous family farms, thriving communities and world-class
stewardship of resources.”



NATIONAL POLICY ISSUES

Agriculture Commissioner Roger Johnson chaired the Rural Development & Financial
Security Policy Committee of the National Association of State Departments of
Agriculture (NASDA) from 2001-2007. The committee led the development of farm
policy recommendations to Congress by the agriculture commissioners, secretaries and
directors of the 50 states.

As NASDA’s 2007-08 President, Commissioner Johnson played a key role in
successfully pushing for NASDA’s Farm Bill priorities as Congress debated and passed
the new farm bill. In testimony before Congress, he argued that the new legislation
should include a permanently authorized disaster assistance program, covering both crops
and livestock; payment limitations that close existing loopholes, such as the “three entity
rule”; improved crop insurance, research, renewable energy and conservation programs;
interstate shipment of state inspected meat products; and a livestock indemnity program.

Commissioner Johnson has long supported harmonization of U.S.-Canadian laws,
regulations, labeling and pricing of pesticides. The department’s pesticide staff worked
closely with the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, its Canadian equivalent and the
state’s congressional delegation in the development of a NAFTA label that would enable
cross-border sales of pesticides. In February 2007, the Arizona-based Gowan Co.
received the first NAFTA label for its Far-GO® herbicide that is used to control wild
oats, foxtail and other grasses on cereal grains, lentils, sugar beets and peas.

Production of industrial hemp has been legal in North Dakota since the 1990s, but federal
regulations prohibit growing the crop anywhere in the U.S. In 2006, Department staff
developed rules and regulations to allow industrial hemp production. On February 53,
2007, the first industrial hemp grower licenses in the U.S. were issued to two North
Dakota farmers. The licenses are contingent on U.S. Drug Enforcement Agency (DEA)
approval.

INTERNATIONAL POLICY ISSUES

In July 2007, the North Dakota Department of Agriculture hosted two Cuban inspectors
from Alimport and the Department of Plant Quarantine for purposes of discussing
exporting potatoes into Cuba. In May 2008, Commissioner Johnson led a delegation to
Cuba. Despite increasingly onerous federal trade restrictions, North Dakota has secured
approximately $32 million in contracts — mostly for dry peas — from the Cuban
government. Negotiations continue among state and federal agencies to send the first
shipment of North Dakota seed potatoes to Cuba. Cuba continues to offer new market
opportunities for North Dakota exporters.



OTHER ISSUES

Commissioner Johnson has continued advocating for the development of new livestock
industries in North Dakota to add value to grains and processing co-products. Such
projects can be done in a fashion that protects the environment and addresses concerns of
local citizens. These efforts have become critically important as local markets for biofuel
co-products become key to the profitability of these new energy projects. Johnson has
also worked to resolve local zoning issues legislatively and to implement new initiatives
both administratively and legislatively to support and expand the livestock component of
North Dakota’s economy.

The department is also helping businesses and individuals obtain federal funding through
such programs as the Market Access Program (MAP), the Federal-State Marketing
Improvement Program (FSMIP), and the National Organic Certification Cost-Share
Program and Specialty Crop Grants.

Other marketing efforts include using the Internet to help Pride of Dakota companies
market North Dakota products directly to domestic and international customers. The
department is also working to develop new markets for North Dakota products, especially
in the Far East and the Caribbean.

The department offers many other programs and services, including:

e disposing of unusable pesticides — almost 2.3 million pounds since 1992 — through
Project Safe Send,

¢ educating a new generation about farming, ranching and the industry of agriculture
through Agriculture in the Classroom; and

e providing confidential negotiation and mediation services to producers with
financial problems and assisting with loan restructuring and applications.

The three program areas of the North Dakota Department of Agriculture — Executive
Services, Livestock Services, and Plant Industries — are committed to providing
assistance and services to agricultural producers and the people of the State of North
Dakota.



AGRICULTURE COMMISSIONER

In addition to overseeing the programs and activities of the North Dakota Department of
Agriculture (NDDA), the Agriculture Commissioner serves on numerous boards,
councils and commissions, including:

North Dakota Industrial Commission
North Dakota Water Commission

Board of Tax Equalization

Ag Products Utilization Commission

N.D. Dairy Promotion Commission

N.D. Barley Council

N.D. Seed Commission

N.D. Pesticide Control Board

N.D. Edible Bean Council

N.D. Soybean Council

Interstate Compact on Pest Control

N.D. Oilseed Council

N.D. Soil Conservation Committee

N.D. Agriculture in the Classroom Council
N.D. Potato Council

N.D. Seed Arbitration Board

N.D. Disaster Emergency Board

State Board of Agricultural Research & Education
N.D. Disaster Emergency Board

USDA Food and Agriculture Council



The following table summarizes and compares the department’s total funding sources,
appropriations and FTE’s for the current biennium versus the governor’s recommended
budget for the 2009-2011 biennium.

Total Budget Funding Sources Comparison
2007-2009 2009-2011

Appropriation Executive Budget
General Funds $ 5,816,667 $ 6,934,306
Federal Funds $ 6,506,871 $ 8,337,309
Special Funds $ 5,041,820 $ 5,530,321
Total $17,365,358 $20,801,936

FTE's 67.5 70.5

SIGNIFICANT BUDGET ISSUES

GENERAL

EMPLOYEE COMPENSATION. The department supports the governor’s
compensation package with the “five and five” raises and continued full payment of
health insurance premiums by the state. The department also supports the equity funds
provided in our budget. These equity funds will be directed primarily-toward field
inspection staff. Pesticide, dairy and meat inspection field staff salaries lag behind
mspection staff in other states, and employee losses to the energy sector threaten
additional depletion of experienced inspection staff.

RENT. Our staff is currently located on the 6th and 14th floors of the Capitol Building.
We are extremely crowded and lack necessary laboratory space. The department
requested an enhancement of $200,000 in general funds to move all of our staff to an off
campus location and to provide necessary animal, plant and meat laboratory work areas.
The governor recognizes our space problems and recommends $120,000 of general funds
to move some staff to an off campus location. However, the department requests that
you consider fully funding the rent request enhancement due to inefficiencies and
duplicate equipment needs of two locations. (See Attachment 1.)

COST INCREASES. The governor’s budget recommends $92,724 of additional general
funds for IT and other increased costs. This would provide funds to redesign the agency
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web site to include e-commerce functions and to develop a database management system
for the agency’s electronic files. This also provides funds for an upgrade to Office 2007
and $15,000 for projected increases in motor pool costs.

EXECUTIVE SERVICES

AG MEDIATION. The Home Quarter Fund was established by the 1985 Legislature to
buy-down interest on home quarter purchases by the Credit Review Board and to retain
fees generated by the Ag Mediation Program. The funds in the Home Quarter Fund are
projected to be depleted during the coming biennium. The governor’s budget provides an
additional $19,998 in general funds to maintain the Ag Mediation Program at current
levels.

PRIDE OF DAKOTA FEES. The department currently collects about $55,500 in
Pride of Dakota membership fees from participating companies. The membership fees are
currently deposited in the state general fund. The department requests that you
consider allowing the department to keep and expend these Pride of Dakota
membership fees for the benefit of Pride of Dakota programs.

PLANT INDUSTRIES

PLANT PROTECTION FTE. The governor’s budget recommends funding for an
additional FTE to deal with an overload of work in completing phytosanitary certificates.
These phytosanitary certificates are required documentation by importing countries in
order for North Dakota products to move into these markets. The added workload has
been generated primarily by increased exports of peas and barley.

PESTICIDE OUTREACH FTE. This position would add an informational component
to the pesticide enforcement program to increase awareness and compliance. This FTE
would allow the department to provide improved information services and outreach to
farmers, the crop protection industry, hospitals, schools and the general public.

LIVESTOCK SERVICES

MEAT INSPECTION FTE. The department anticipates continued growth in the small
meat processing segment of our economy. There are several reasons for this including
the ability for state inspected meat to move out-of-state because of changes in the new
Farm Bill. The governor’s budget recommends a new inspection position to help meet
the demand for additional inspection services from existing and new state inspected meat
processing plants.



BOARD OF ANIMAL HEALTH (BOAH). The governor’s budget reduces Game and
Fish financial support for the BOAH by $51,051 and increases general fund support by
$51,051. A miscalculation in the pay plan has resulted in underfunding the BOAH

salaries by $22,163.

DAIRY COALITION. The governor’s budget recommends adding $75,000 for the
Dairy Coalition to bring total state support to $150,000. The Dairy Coalition will be
asking for an additional $200,000.

WILDLIFE SERVICES. The governor’s budget recommends $920,000 of base funding
and recommends additional general funding of $58,600 and an additional $58,600 of
Game and Fish money for wildlife problems, including blackbirds.

OTHER BUDGET-RELATED LEGISLATION

WEED SEED-FREE FORAGE. Legislation will be introduced to authorize the
department to certify forage as “weed seed-free”. This codifies a system that has been in
place for a number of years to meet the demand for such products in state and national
parks and other public boards for use on highway rights-of-way. The legislation will
authorize the department to collect fees for work done by “authorized agents” across the
state, and such fees will be deposited in the Environment and Rangeland Protection
(EARP) Fund. If this legislation is approved, the EARP Fund appropriation in HB1009
needs to be increased to authorize expenditures through the program.

ORGANIC ADVISORY BOARD. The department understands that legislation is being
drafted by legislators at the request of the organic industry to provide funding for and to
authorize an FTE to assist with organic programs.
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EXECUTIVE SERVICES

Executive Services includes the policy and communications section, marketing services,
agricultural mediation service, agriculture in the classroom program, organic and
specialty crops programs, information services, fiscal management and reception service
in the North Dakota Department of Agriculture (NDDA).

POLICY AND COMMUNICATIONS

Policy and Communications provides research and analysis of public issues for the
agriculture commissioner, department staff and the public. Areas of research include
state and federal farm policy, crop insurance, organic agriculture production and
renewable energy and energy conservation.

Policy and Communications organizes and disseminates public information about the
department and North Dakota agriculture through news releases, newsletters, pamphlets,
other publications and online.

Policy and Communications administers a yearly agricultural photo contest and designs
and publishes an annual publication highlighting North Dakota Agriculture. (See

Attachment 2.)

Policy and Communications also coordinates the work of the Natural Areas Acquisition
Advisory Committee and the North Dakota Centennial Farm Program.

MARKETING SERVICES

Marketing Services provides education, promotion and market enhancement programs to
increase sales of North Dakota agricultural commodities and value-added agricultural
products in international, domestic and local markets.

As a member of Food Export Midwest (FEM), the department receives additional staff
support to help North Dakota food and agri-business companies with exporter education,
export promotion, including expense reimbursement to companies entering foreign
markets, customized export assistance and cost-share funding. The association also helps
companies at overseas trade shows through Food Show Plus, which offers such services
as language translation of materials, an interpreter during the show and scheduled
meetings with buyers.

Marketing Services has developed a database of current and potential agriculture
exporters i the state and is now offering them technical and financial assistance to
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expand both domestic and international markets. A quarterly, electronic newsletter
updates companies on exporting activities.

The department continues to focus on Cuba for sales of agricultural products. More than
$32 million of North Dakota agricultural products have been sold to Cuba since trade
began in 2002. Also, the department conducted export work in Korea, Turkey, China and
other countries through FEM, NASDA and the North Dakota Trade Office.

Marketing Services has aggressively pursued the development of farmers markets
throughout the state. Three years ago, North Dakota had only 10 organized farmers
markets. Now, there are more than 50 active markets. The department helped establish
the North Dakota Farmers Market and Growers Association, a statewide organization that
is working to grow this new industry.

The agriculture commissioner serves on many state commodity councils. Marketing
Services works closely with these groups to promote their products.

Pride of Dakota is a major focus of Marketing Services. Created by former
Commuissioner of Agriculture Kent Jones in 1985, this program provides North Dakota
companies with a recognizable state “brand” and provides opportunities for joint
marketing efforts by the member companies. (See Attachment 3.)

Pride of Dakota membership is currently at 425 companies with no active recruitment by
the department. The Pride of Dakota web site, www.prideofdakota.com, offers an
Internet presence for all Pride of Dakota companies. Pride of Dakota Holiday Showcases
are held in the state’s four largest cities each year. More than 25,000 people, a record
number, attended the shows in 2008.

Pride of Dakota Membership
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LOCAL FOODS. Marketing Services continues bringing together community leaders
and others interested in promoting a comprehensive plan for a local food initiative in their
communities through education, events, assessment tools and other resources. Successful
‘local foods’ plans will benefit North Dakota’s rural communities by boosting local
economies, improving the health and nutrition of our residents and fostering a renewed
sense of community.

The department will also be working with local communities to help feed the hungry by
growing more fresh produce for local food pantries. A 2008 report released by the
“Creating a Hunger Free North Dakota” Task Force says that the state would need to
nearly double its current food resources to 9.1 million pounds in order to eliminate
hunger and food shortages in North Dakota.

A North Dakota Food Summit, was held the first day of Marketplace for Entrepreneurs,
January 13, 2009. A draft strategy has been prepared as a working document outlining
measurable objectives for supporting more local foods in the state.

SPECIALTY CROP GRANTS. Marketing Services continues to administer the federal
specialty crop grant program. The program provides block grants to states for the
purpose of “Enhancing the competitiveness of specialty crops including, but not limited
to: research, promotion, marketing, nutrition, trade enhancement, food safety, food
security, plant health programs, education, buy local programs, increased consumption,
increased innovation, improved efficiency and reduced costs of distribution systems,
environmental concerns and conservation, product development and developing
cooperatives.” (Federal Register/Vol. 71, No. 175/Monday, September 11, 2006)

Federal specialty crop block grants were first allocated in 2001. It wasn’t until 2006 that
funding was again appropriated to the program. Since then, the department has been
allocated $344,010 in three different grants.

The 2008 Farm Bill provided for increased funding of the specialty crop grant program.
Based on the current allocation formula, the department’s anticipated grant revenue
during the 2009-2011 biennium is estimated to be $905,000.

Some of the crops grown in North Dakota eligible for the program include fruits and
vegetables (including organic), tree nuts, dried fruits, nursery crops (including
floriculture), dry peas, lentils, chickpeas, dry edible beans, potatoes, Christmas trees, fruit
grapes for wine, edible sunflower and honey.

The department has granted funds to the following entities through this program:

Northarvest Bean Association, Northern Pulse Growers Association, Northern Plains

Potato Growers Association, North Dakota Nursery Association, Minot State University-

Entrepreneur Center for Horticulture and the North Dakota Farmers Market and Growers
14



Association. Funds from this program have also been used to start the Local Foods
Initiative. These grants have been very beneficial for these organizations to pursue
programs that otherwise would not have been possible.

Additional federal money in our budget includes $280,000 for the organic reimbursement
program, $10,000 for re-usable bags and approximately $22,000 for FSMIP (Federal,
State Marketing Improvement Program).

LIVESTOCK FEED INITIATIVE. In June 2007, the department created a Livestock
Feed Task Force. Members included representatives from entities interested in finding
and developing markets for the growing number of livestock feed co-products that are
being produced by North Dakota agriculture processing facilities. The objectives include
developing a product line of premium feeds, determining interest in producing and selling
those feed products, and assisting companies in developing marketing strategies for both
domestic and foreign markets.

The result of this effort has been the formation of a Central Dakota Feeds Development
Initiative under the leadership of the Carrington Job Development Authority and Forward
Devils Lake. An advisory board has been guiding the project; the department is a
member of the board.

Feeding trials are currently being conducted with these specialty feeds for cattle and
swine, and trials for dairy will begin in the next few months. An outline of a marketing
strategy has been developed and will be implemented when the trials are completed.
Early indications show successful results.

Over $200,000 has been raised to date from commodity groups and other sources for this
initiative. Total project costs are estimated at $450,000 by the time a site(s) specific
business plan is completed. The department has committed $30,000 towards this project
and plans to continue support in the 2009-2011 biennium.

During the 2007-2009 biennium, Marketing Services helped promote the state’s organic
industry by assisting the Organic Advisory Board in developing a new website to help
link organic producers to organic consumers and commodity buyers, and by providing
mformational materials to the public at trade shows,

AGRICULTURE IN THE CLASSROOM

Agriculture in the Classroom (AITC) helps elementary and secondary school students
understand the importance of agriculture through the development of educational
materials and training of teachers. AITC activities are overseen by the members of the
AITC Council. (See Attachment 4.) Contracted activities include in-service training, for-
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credit classes, teacher tours, classroom publications, mini-grants for student agricultural
projects and interactive distance-learning classroom projects.

The department contracted with the North Dakota Geographic Alliance, North Dakota
State University Agricultural Communications, the North Dakota Farm Bureau
Foundation, the North Dakota FFA Foundation and EduTech Education Technology
Services to conduct these programs.

In 2007, 55 teachers attended Project Food, Land, and People training and over 30
teachers attended North Dakota Agriculture Tours for Teachers. The Ag in the
Classroom Mini-Grant Program funded 44 projects across the state. Three issues of the
AgMag are distributed to more than 6,000 students each year. (See Attachment 4.)

AGRICULTURAL MEDIATION

The North Dakota Agricultural Mediation Service (AMS) offers negotiation and
mediation services to resolve differences among creditors, farmers and others. (See
Attachment 5.)

The six-member North Dakota Credit Review Board (CRB) establishes AMS operating
policies. The governor and attorney general each appoint a farmer and a lender, and the
agriculture commissioner appoints two farmers to the board. Current members are Ellen
Linderman, Carrington; Elwood “Woody” Barth, Solen; Paul Burtman, Wildrose; Russ
Erickson, Grand Forks; David Rustebakke, Grand Forks: and George Wald, Dickinson.

Mediation is a voluntary process for farmers and private creditors, but it is mandatory
with the Farm Service Agency (FSA) and Farm Credit Services (FCS) and is requested as
a matter of policy by the Bank of North Dakota on delinquent loans. Most USDA
agencies also offer mediation of adverse determinations as a part of their appeal process.
Mediation is less costly and faster than formal appeals and litigation. It produces greater
levels of satisfaction for participants and allows the parties to deal with the entire
problem.

AMS agreement rates, an important measure of mediation effectiveness, were 79 percent
and 71 percent respectively for fiscal years 2007 and 2008. Successful mediation
outcomes are those in which financial problems are resolved and/or adverse
determinations are reversed or modified, or in which the producer accepts the
determination and foregoes further administrative appeals and/or litigation.

Mediators are trained as impartial third parties who serve as intermediaries, outside the
courtroom, between farmers and others to resolve disputes prior to formal appeals.
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Negotiators help farmers and ranchers with financial problems, loan restructuring and
loan applications. Negotiators help farmers prepare information for mediation of USDA
non-credit adverse determinations and other disputes. Negotiators also assist beginning
farmers with farm operating and finance plans and beginning farmer loan applications.
During the past two fiscal years, 296 producers, including 19 beginning farmers,
requested AMS services.

AMS networks with public, private and non-profit entities to provide services to farmers
and their families. Presentations by service providers such as North Dakota Mental
Health (211 line), North Dakota Vocational Rehabilitation, Job Service and others are
scheduled as time permits.

Periodic educational seminars for AMS staff include farm credit and farm program
training, as well as certified mediation training from the University of North Dakota
Conflict Resolution Center.

USDA’s Mediation Grants Program is seen as an efficient cost saving means of dispute
resolution. Federal cost share is provided to certified state programs at 70 percent for
under federal guidelines.

ORGANIC CERTIFICATION

The 2008 Farm Bill provides funding for the USDA national organic certification cost
share program. The department expects to annually distribute nearly $140,000 to organic
producers for partial reimbursement of their certification costs during the 2009-2011
biennium. No state funds are involved.

Executive Services Budget Comparisons
2007-2009 2009-2011
Salaries g 2,647,654 $ 3,146,681
Operating 5 1,432,751 $ 1,677,275
Grants 5 60,000 $ 1,005,600
Total $ 4,140,405 $ 5,829,556
General Funds  § 2,439,372 $ 2,947,766
Federal Funds 3 924,013 5 1,990,622
Special Funds $ 777,020 $ 891,168
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KEY ISSUES INCLUDED IN GOVERNOR’S BUDGET

EMPLOYEE COMPENSATION. The department supports the governor’s
compensation package.

COST INCREASES. The department supports the governor’s recommendation for the
redesign of the agency web site, a database management system and increases in motor
pool costs.

AG MEDIATION. The department supports the governor’s recommendation to provide
an additional $19,998 in general funds to maintain the Ag Mediation Program at current
levels.

ADDITIONAL REQUESTS

RENT. The department requests that you consider increasing the governor’s
recommendation from $120,000 to $200,000 general funds.

PRIDE OF DAKOTA FEES. The department requests that you consider allowing the
department to keep and spend Pride of Dakota membership fees.
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LIVESTOCK SERVICES

Livestock Services includes Livestock Licensing, Dairy/Poultry, the State Board of
Animal Health, the State Meat and Poultry Inspection Program and Wildlife Services.
The main focus of the program area is regulating North Dakota’s livestock industry.

LIVESTOCK LICENSING

The livestock industry is an important sector of North Dakota’s economy. Current
statewide livestock inventories include 1.81 million cattle, 95,000 sheep and 151,000
hogs with total livestock cash receipts of approximately $850 million.

The Livestock Licensing section protects this industry by licensing livestock dealers and
auction markets. Approximately 150 dealers and 16 auction markets are granted licenses
after posting bond, filing financial statements and passing tests of financial responsibility.
Field investigations are routinely carried out to monitor financial conditions of dealers
and auction markets and to discover unlicensed dealers.

DAIRY

The Dairy Section protects and promotes North Dakota’s dairy and poultry industries by
helping them comply with federal and state laws and regulations.

Three dairy inspectors visit the state’s 242 dairy farms, inspecting each farm for
sanitation of equipment, facilities, proper usage and storage of drugs, and water purity.

The state’s five dairy processing plants and three milk transfer stations are inspected four
or more times annually. Distribution facilities, milk buik trucks and samplers/haulers are

also inspected.

A fourth inspector conducts the survey (audit) work of the Interstate Milk Shippers
program (Grade A). This involves 38 milk producer groups, five plants, and three
transfer/receiving stations. The same individual inspects manufacturing grade plants and
transfer stations under contract with the U.S. Food and Drug Administration. The dairy
inspectors conducted 140 inspections of non-traditional livestock for the state
veterinarian’s office this year.

Dairy personnel are also responsible for enforcing poultry regulations. North Dakota
currently has 12 licensed commercial egg producers that are inspected once a year. All
in-state and out-of-state hatcheries are licensed and bonded.
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LIVESTOCK POLLUTION PREVENTION PROGRAM. The department is in the eighth
year of the voluntary Livestock Pollution Prevention Program (LP3), formerly the Dairy
Pollution Prevention Program. The LP3 program is funded by EPA 319 funds to help
livestock producers manage manure. This program has provided cost-share assistance to
45 livestock producers to install manure containment systems, thereby preventing
760,500 pounds of nitrogen and 290,000 pounds of phosphorous from polluting North
Dakota waters each year. The program has also advised 253 livestock producers
on nutrient management, project planning, regulations and manure containment. (See

Attachment 6.)

Since the program’s inception, $1,737,345 has been spent. EPA has committed an
additional $1,003,263 to the program through June 30, 2010. The department has
requested an additional $50,000 from the EARP Fund for 2009-2011. The program
receives 60 percent of its funding through an EPA grant and is obligated to provide a 40
percent state/local match.

NORTH DAKOTA DAIRY COALITION. The North Dakota Dairy Coalition is a
partnership with the dairy industry and government entities with the goal of increasing
dairy production in North Dakota. After four years, the Coalition has proven that it
should be state funded in order to continue growing the industry in tandem with our
ethanol industry. The 2007 Legislature provided $75,000 to fund the Dairy
Coalition. All funds were spent by June 30, 2008, under a grant agreement with the
Dairy Coalition.

STATE VETERINARIAN

The State Board of Animal Health (BOAH) establishes policy for the state veterinarian’s
office. Current members are Nathan Boehm, Mandan, president; Paula Swenson,
Walcott, secretary; Melvin Leland, Sidney, MT; Ron Fraase, Buffalo, Dr. Dick Roth,
Fargo; Dr. William Tidball, Beach; Dr. Kenneth Throlson, New Rockford; Shawn
Schafer, Turtle Lake; and Joel Olson, Almont.

The BOAH is charged with all matters relating to the health and welfare of domestic
animals and nontraditional livestock that are not specifically assigned by statute to
another entity. The board also determines and employs the most efficient and practical
means for the prevention, suppression, control, and eradication of dangerous, contagious
diseases of domestic animals and nontraditional livestock. The BOAH also works to
prevent the escape and release of animals injurious to or competitive with agriculture,
horticulture, forestry, wild animals and other natural resources.
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The BOAH and the North Dakota Game and Fish Department have a memorandum of
understanding, allowing the BOAH to regulate non-traditional livestock. Game and Fish
provided $209,684 during the 2007-2009 biennium for these activities.

Voluntary disease control programs provide recognition of and certification for helping -
producers eliminate diseases from their herds. The board oversces a voluntary Johne’s
Discase Herd Status Program. A scrapie cooperative agreement assists sheep producers
in North Dakota with the costs of genotyping to determine the susceptibility of their
animals to scrapie. A mandatory statewide surveillance program for chronic wasting
disease (CWD) has been in effect in North Dakota for ten years.

Global trade and the increasing international movement of people, animals and animal
products have greatly increased the risk of the introduction of foreign animal diseases
into the U.S. and North Dakota, The BOAH participates in a voluntary premise
registration and animal identification program to meet the needs of animal health officials
charged with tracing animals in disease investigations. Traceouts from tuberculosis-
positive herds and brucellosis-infected herds have illustrated that need in recent years.

Avian Influenza (Al) type A viruses have been found in over 40 species of wild and
domestic birds; and cases occur every year throughout the world. Low pathogenic Al
occurs periodically in the U.S. High pathogenic avian influenza (HPAI) is an extremely
infectious and fatal form of the disease that, once established, can spread rapidly from
flock to flock. The BOAH secured federal funds through USDA and hired staff to
educate farmers, ranchers and others regarding Al and to conduct Al testing in poultry
flocks. Fortunately, to date, no evidence exists of Al in North Dakota.

The board has implemented an emergency response plan to survey and respond to foreign
animal and emerging diseases, natural disasters, and bioterrorist events. A mobile
emergency laboratory and cattle handling equipment are ready for use. The BOAH hired
an emergency response coordinator and third veterinarian to assist in the development of
the plan and to assist with training and equipping the Veterinary Reserve Corps. Twenty
one veterinary practitioners currently participate in the North Dakota Veterinary Reserve
Corps. They are updated and informed through electronic communication and trained

annually to assist in emergency situations.

The Private Practitioner Portal (PPP), is a web-based system that allows veterinarians to
report information regarding disease investigations and complaints of inhumane
treatment of animals. State veterinarians frequently assist local law enforcement officers
with complaints of inhumane treatment of animal. Private practitioners are contracted to
conduct investigations when needed.
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In the 2007-2009 biennium, federal funding was received for several programs including
a voluntary Johne’s disease program, a Johne’s disease demonstration project, scrapie
eradication, avian influenza surveillance, a National Animal Identification System,
bioterrorism preparedness and continuing foreign animal disease surveillance.

MEAT AND POULTRY INSPECTION

The State Meat and Poultry Inspection Program was established within the North Dakota
Department of Agriculture in 2000. Processors that are recognized as “official state
establishments,” may sell wholesale products throughout the state. They may also buy
and slaughter local livestock or slaughter livestock for local producers and offer these
products for sale. Selling directly to consumers helps processors and producers capture
more of the consumer dollar. (See Attachment 7.)

Although the state laws and regulations closely resemble those of the federal program
(Food Safety and Inspection Service-FSIS), the state programs offer certain advantages.
They can offer more technical support and guidance and handle issues more effectively
and efficiently than the large federal system.

As part of the cooperative agreement with the department, FSIS provides a 50 percent
match for all inspection activity expenditures, excluding inspection of any non-amenable
species, such as bison or elk.

The program is administered by the director and a half-time administrative assistant
located in Bismarck. A third position located in Bismarck is a relief inspector/assistant,
Two senior inspectors/supervisors oversee the field operations of the relief inspector and
six field inspectors, who currently inspect 15 official state establishments, monitoring
slaughter and/or processing activities on a daily or weekly basis.

Inspectors also review the state’s 90 custom-exempt plants at least four times per year.
Custom exempt plants are ‘exempt’ from the inspection of the actual slaughter and
processing activities but must meet sanitation and facility requirements. No product
slaughtered or processed at these plants is eligible for sale.

One of the field inspectors also serves as a USDA grader and is able to provide beef
grading service to any state or federally inspected establishment that requests and
qualifies for it. Another field inspection position, located in Fargo, is the program’s
compliance officer. Compliance activities include random reviews of businesses selling
meat products, enforcing labeling requirements, investigating violations of state or
federal meat inspection regulations and handling consumer complaints.
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In addition to inspection duties, the program staff offers education and consultation to
plant personnel while reviewing facilities. The supervisors and director conduct regular
oversight reviews to ensure consistent inspections throughout the state.

The amount of livestock slaughtered and meat processed under statc inspection
demonstrates the growth and benefits of the state meat inspection program and is shown
in the following charts:
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During the first year of state meat inspection (2001), there were a total of 181 animals
slaughtered and 5,238 pounds of meat processed under state inspection. This number has
steadily increased to approximately 1,734 animals and approximately 636,614 pounds in
2008.
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The 2008 Farm Bill includes language to amend an outdated and unfair law from the
1960s that prohibited the sale of state-inspected meat products across state lines. This
language will allow state-inspected plants to compete in the national marketplace if they
meet criteria set by USDA, which must be in place by December 18, 2009. After this
time, states will have the opportunity to adopt this new program. There are five meat
processing establishments that are either currently state-inspected or plan to become
state-inspected that have indicated interest in participating in this new program.

The governor’s budget recommends an additional FTE. This FTE is needed to cover the
additional workload created by expanded processing in existing plants and the increase in
the number of plants that have expressed desire to come under state inspection. It is also
needed to help implement the new interstate shipment program, set to be in place by
December, 2009. This program will create additional opportunities for existing state
plants, which will result in an increased workload for the program. (See Attachment 7.)
for a map of existing and anticipated plants.

WILDLIFE SERVICES

The Wildlife Services (WS) program is administered by the Animal and Plant Health
Inspection Service (APHIS) of the U.S. Department of Agriculture through cooperative
agreements with the North Dakota agriculture commissioner and the North Dakota Game
& Fish Department.

A combination of federal and state funds are used to mitigate wildlife conflicts caused by
predators, beaver, and waterfowl. WS has assisted 483 landowners with the management
of coyote depredation to livestock. Agency personnel have documented $202,000 in
livestock losses to predators with a control program in place. WS responded to beaver
damage to trees, roadways, and crops by conducting work activities on 434 private and
public properties. Documented beaver damage totals $1 million. Certified explosive
specialists used binary explosives to remove 81 beaver dams and restore normal water
flow in streams and creeks. WS used frightening devices and special depredation permits
to mitigate Canada geese damage, reported by 79 farmers.

Federal funding was used exclusively by WS to manage blackbird damage to sunflower
crops. During the 2007 and 2008 growing seasons, WS identified 8,200 acres of cattail-
choked wetlands that served as roost sites for blackbirds. An EPA-approved aquatic
herbicide was applied to 252 roost sites. Dispersal of the birds from their roosts helped to
minimize damage to surrounding sunflowers fields. The cattail management program
benefited 77 landowners in 19 counties. Frightening devices such as propane cannons
and pyrotechnics were also distributed free of charge to 421 sunflower producers.
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A performance audit conducted by the Office of the State Auditor in 2008 provided 11
recommendations to improve the monitoring of the work conducted by APHIS/Wildlife
Services through the cooperative wildlife damage management program. (See
Attachment 8.)

The department, Wildlife Services, and North Dakota Game and Fish responded to audit
recommendations in a new annual operating agreement developed in consultation with
the State Auditor’s Office. (See Attachment 8.) The most significant changes in the new
agreement are limiting reimbursement to eligible salary costs for state reimbursement and
identification of blackbird work as eligible for reimbursement with state general funds.

In addition, HB1125 has been introduced as an agency bill to clarify state law regarding
animal species covered by the agreement with Wildlife Services.

All eleven audit recommendations have been addressed by these actions by the
department, Wildlife Services and North Dakota Game and Fish.

Livestock Services Budget Comparisons

2007-2009 2009-2011
Salaries $ 2,005173 $ 2456739
Operating 3 1,551,939 $ 2,262 939
Board of Animal Health $ 2,387,268 $ 2,378,325
Wiidlife Services $ 1,079,000 $ 1,067,400
Grants $ 75,000 $ 150,000
Total $ 7,098,380 $ 8,315,403
General Funds $ 2,772,066 5 3,225,362
Federal Funds 3 3,256,993 $ 3,939,577
Special Funds $ 1,069,321 $ 1,150,464

KEY ISSUES INCLUDED IN GOVERNOR’S BUDGET

MEAT INSPECTION FTE. The department supports the governor’s recommendation
for one FTE to provide additional inspection services for existing and new state inspected
meat processing plants.
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ADDITIONAL REQUESTS

BOARD OF ANIMAL HEALTH (BOAH). The department requests that you consider
adding $22,163 to the BOAH salaries to fully fund the BOAH pay plan.

DAIRY COALITION. The department requests that you consider adding additional
funds to the governor’s budget for the Dairy Coalition.
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PLANT INDUSTRIES

The Plant Industries Program Area is comprised of the Pesticide, Feed and Fertilizer,
Plant Protection, Noxious Weeds and Apiary sections.

PESTICIDE

As the lead state pesticide agency in North Dakota, the department regulates the
distribution, sale, storage, and use of pesticides under a cooperative agreement with the
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA). Federal funds provide 85 percent of the
funding for the pesticide program. It is anticipated that a reduction in federal funds for
the program may require additional state funds to continue the program’s activities, or it
will require the department to limit certain program activities or rescind primacy for
certain programs so that they are regulated primarily by the EPA.

PESTICIDE REGISTRATION. The pesticide registration program administers the
registration of over 10,000 pesticide products, including herbicides, insecticides,
fungicides, disinfectants, rodenticides, and other chemicals used to manage agricultural
and non-agricultural pests. The pesticide registration program also works with growers
and other stakeholders to ensure that they have access to effective pest management tools.
In the 2007-09 biennium, the department obtained ten Section 18 emergency exemptions
and issued seven Section 24(c) special local needs registrations to address local and
regional pest problems. Crops and sites affected by these emergency exemptions and
special registrations included soybeans, sugarbeets, flax, wheat, barley, bechives and
rangeland.

The program is also involved with pesticide registration issues at the national and
international level. Program staff members work with growers and the EPA to prioritize
pesticide access needs and facilitate discussions to provide timely access to pesticide uses
through full federal registrations. The pesticide registration section is also active in
pesticide harmonization efforts, providing technical expertise in numerous meetings,
including grower meetings, conferences with the NAFTA Technical Working Group and
through participation on the NAFTA Technical Working Group Subcommittee on
Pesticide Harmonization - NAFTA Labels.

PESTICIDE ENFORCEMENT. The pesticide enforcement section uses both regulatory
and non-regulatory approaches to ensure compliance of pesticide dealers and users with
state and federal laws and regulations. The program conducted 745 and 829 inspections
in federal FY 07 and 08, respectively. The program significantly increased the use of
outreach as a means to improve compliance, participating in over 36 public meetings in
the past year alone. Staff communicated to over 1,200 citizens on how to comply with
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state and federal pesticide laws. As a result of these efforts, the number of enforcement
actions decreased 50 percent in the last federal fiscal year. This likely indicates that the
renewed focus on compliance assistance and communication is improving compliance
and changing behavior.

FIGURE 1. NDDA Total Pesticide Inspections, 2002-2008
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OTHER PESTICIDE PROGRAMS. The pesticide section manages several other
initiatives through cooperative agreements with EPA. These include the Endangered
Species Protection Program (ESPP), the Worker Protection Program, the Pesticide Water
Quality Program, Integrated Pest Management (IPM) in Schools, and the Healthcare
Initiative.

The last Legislature began the ESPP with an appropriation of $250,000 and one and one
half FTE’s. The goal of the ESPP is to minimize the impact of pesticide use on the
threatened and endangered species found in North Dakota. Staff evaluated the potential
for all pesticide use allowed under Section 18 exemptions and new 24(c) registrations to
impact listed species. The department also prepared and submitted to EPA a proposed
Endangered Species Protection Program (ESPP) for Pesticides that would establish a
framework to submit data and recommendations to enhance protection of North Dakota’s
listed species. This was submitted to EPA in June 2008, and EPA provided informal
feedback and suggested revisions in September. The department is revising the proposed
plan per EPA’s feedback and hopes to have a final draft submitted to EPA by early 2009.

Also implemented in cooperation with ESPP is the Pesticide Water Quality Program,
which is focused on protecting groundwater and surface water from pesticide
contamination. The section worked with state and federal partners to design and
implement a comprehensive surface water pesticide monitoring program in 2008 to
identify arcas and pesticides of concern, the first such monitoring program conducted in
the state. Three watersheds (Souris River, Sheyenne River, and the
Missouri/Yellowstone River confluence) were monitored from May through October for
186 different pesticides. Depending on available resources, a surface water monitoring
program is also planned for 2009.

The Worker Protection Standard (WPS) is focused on mitigating the risk of pesticides to
pesticide handlers and workers in farm, forest, nursery, and greenhouse settings. The
section conducts inspections and distributes WPS educational materials to affected parties
to help them comply with WPS.

The pesticide section accepted additional federal funds to initiate two new pesticide
programs this biennium (IPM in Schools and the Healthcare Initiative}. Under the IPM
in Schools program, the section contacted over 400 principals of public and private
elementary and secondary principals in North Dakota to introduce them to the IPM in
Schools program and provide resources where they can obtain more information on how
to safely and effectively manage pests in school settings. Under the Healthcare Initiative,
the department sent informational materials to administrators of over 400 clinics,
emergency rooms, and hospitals in North Dakota to create a dialog with the medical
community and help medical providers better recognize symptoms of pesticide toxicity.
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PROJECT SAFE SEND

Project Safe Send (PSS) helps farmers and others to dispose of unusable and old
pesticides. PSS has collected more than 2.3 million pounds of hazardous and unusable
pesticides from 6,413 participants. (See Attachment 9.)

FEED AND FERTILIZER

The section enforces the provisions of the North Dakota Commercial Feed Law (Ch. 19-
13.1), Livestock Medicines (Ch. 19-14), and Fertilizer and Soil Conditioner Law (Ch. 19-
20.1). These laws require registration, review and sampling of animal feeds and soil
amendment products to ensure they meet label claims. The section is also responsible for
enforcing the state’s anhydrous ammonia inspection progran.

The section manages the registration of more than 5,000 commercial feed products, 2,700
fertilizers, 500 livestock medicines, and 4,300 pet foods. The section also licenses
certain facilities, including approximately 300 feed manufactures, 250 feed dealers, 475
fertilizer distributors, and 340 anhydrous ammonia facilities.

Under a contractual agreement with the US Food and Drug Administration (FDA), the
feed program also inspects medicated feed mills to ensure that such feeds are properly
formulated. Under FDA authority, the program also conducts inspections of farms,
ranches, and dairies to ensure that ruminant feeds do not contain prohibited material
capable of spreading bovine spongiform encephalopathy (BSE).

PLANT PROTECTION

The plant protection section issues phytosanitary export certificates and various other
certificates required by importing countries or states to facilitate export of North Dakota

agricultural commodities.

Phytosanitary Export Certificates Issued 2005 2006 2007 2008

Federal & State Phytos 1,548 1,402 2,041 2,119

Other State Certificates 719 826 874 761

TOTALS 2,267 2,228 2,915 2,880
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Phytosanitary certification services increased by 41 percent from 2005-2006 compared to
2007-2008. Five commodity products accounted for 71 percent of certificates issued in
2008. Individually, certificates issued for these products increased:

Peas by 210 percent

Barley by 230 percent
Soybean by 160 percent
Dry Bean by 20 percent

e Soybean seed by 10 percent

The number of countries exported to increased by 12 percent (from 71 to 80), resulting in
additional regulations to interpret. In addition, foreign country regulations have become
more complicated with additional certification requirements to satisfy.

This dramatic increase in phytosanitary certification activities and workload led the
governor to recommend an additional FTE and $116,614. Much of this increase is
directly attributable to the increased exports resulting from North Dakota’s increasing
emphasis in international marketing.

Plant Protection also licenses, inspects, and certifies nurseries to prevent the spread of
plant pests and to facilitate export of nursery stock.

LICENSED NURSERIES 2005 2006 2007 2008
Growers 28 21 22 20
Grower/Dealers 13 19 18 17
Dealers 162 162 168 164
TOTALS 203 202 208 201

The section conducts surveys for exotic plant pests considered to be threats to North
Dakota agriculture and also conducts surveys to support export certification by
demonstrating areas free of specific pests. Surveys are conducted under a cooperative
agreement with USDA-APHIS. Surveys are conducted in cooperation with USDA-
APHIS, NDSU, North Dakota Forest Service, North Dakota City Foresters, and the North
Dakota State Seed Department.
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PLANT PEST SURVEYS

CONDUCTED

Pest/Disease Crops Affected

Exotic Nematodes Potato, soybean, corn, canola, sunflower, wheat, barley, dry beans, peas
Exotic Wheat diseases Wheat

Exotic Soybean Pests Soybeans

Potato Cyst Nematode Potato

Karnal Bunt Wheat

Emerald Ash Borer Ash Trees

Gypsy Moth Trees

Exotic Wood Borers Trees

NOXIOUS WEEDS

The department is working with local weed boards, partners and landowners to control
the spread of noxious weeds. Millions of biocontrol agents have been collected and
distributed to control leafy spurge and Canada thistle throughout the state.

The noxious weed team coordinates and facilitates Integrated Pest Management (IPM) of
both noxious and invasive weeds. The team works closely with county and city weed
boards and administers several programs. Most of the funding expended in this area is
passed through to county and city governments as cost share with special efforts directed
at noxious or invasive weed control. Most of the funds (70 percent) are used for a
Landowner Assistance Program (LAP). As of December 2008, there were 4,317
landowners who participated in LAP this biennium.

The department recently implemented a new weed board cost-sharing program, the
Targeted Assistance Grant (TAG) program. The TAG program targets noxious and
invasive weed control needs. The TAG program combines and simplifies the previous
cost sharing programs — saltcedar, invasives, non-LAP biocontrol and cooperative weed
management. So far, 28 of 53 counties (53 percent) are participating in the program with
$270,697 dollars allocated this biennium and $156,420 tentatively allocated out of the
2009-2011 biennium to fund 59 projects.

Biological control is an integral part of the IPM program for many weeds, including
Canada thistle, leafy spurge, and yellow toadflax. (See Attachment 10.) The department
continues to monitor Canada thistle biocontrol agents to assess their effectiveness and
obtain additional information. County and city weed boards and the department work
together to organize and support collections for leafy spurge flea beetle redistribution.
Information and resources are readily available at the department for land managers
wishing to deploy biocontrol agents. $57,000 was received from the U.S. Forest Service
to conduct a three-year, statewide IPM project. In 2008, these funds were used to
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monitor 95 previous biocontrol sites, co-host five biocontrol field days, collect and
redistribute 87,000 leafy spurge flea beetles, and purchase 1,500 additional biocontrol
agents (Oberea), educational tools and other equipment.

Forty-eight counties and one city weed board have received grants for a weed monitoring
system which includes a GPS (Global Positioning System), datalogger, and AllTopo
software. In return, the counties and cities agree to supply the department with the weed
data collected. Using this system, the participants will be able to monitor the spread and
control of noxious and invasive weeds. As of December 2008, the department has
received 1.7 million weed data points. (See Attachment 11.) Improvements to the
program, such as density mapping, are now being explored.

Invasive weeds, such as houndstongue, yellow toadflax and black henbane, continue to
be a threat to North Dakota. More effective means of control are being investigated.
Early detection and rapid response are vital elements of the IPM program to minimize the
spread of weeds and management costs.

WATERBANK

A cooperative effort of several state and federal agencies, the state Waterbank Program
gives landowners financial incentives to preserve wetlands. The program has been very
popular with landowners because it provides short-term leases that compensate them for
the loss of agricultural acreage enrolled in the program.

No funds were allocated to the department for this program for the 2007-2009 biennium.
The governor’s 2009-2011 budget does not include funds for the program.

APIARY

The apiary section is responsible for the following services to the beekeeping industry:

e Annual licensing of beekeepers.
¢ Registration of bee locations.

¢ Inspection for diseases and parasites.

Nearly all of the bees in North Dakota are migratory and may go to California for almond
pollination, Washington for apples or Florida for citrus. Previously, most North Dakota
bees wintered in Texas, but with increased almond pollination needs, more colonies have
been going to California. Inspections and health certificates are required for semi-loads
of bees both going through and to other states.
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In 2008, the department issued 177 beekeepers licenses and registered and mapped 9,935
apiary locations in the state.

INDUSTRIAL HEMP

The department issued licenses to two prospective industrial hemp growers in North
Dakota in 2008. The ability to produce industrial hemp in North Dakota remains
uncertain after a federal district judge ruled in favor of the Drug Enforcement Agency’s
motion to dismiss a case seeking to cultivate industrial hemp.

On Nov. 11, 2008, the Monson, et al v. Drug Enforcement, et al (Case No. 07-3837), was
argued before Eighth Circuit Court of Appeals (St. Paul Division III). A ruling is
expected sometime within the next few months. Also, on July 30, 2008, Dr. Burton
Johnson, NDSU, signed a memorandum of agreement with the Drug Enforcement
Administration to conduct industrial hemp research.

Plant Industries Budget Comparisons

2007-2009 2009-2011
Salaries $ 2,521,122 $ 2,983,006
Operating $ 1,861,226 $ 1,904,746
Capital Assets $ 5,000 $ 5,000
Grants $ 1,714,225 $ 1,714,225
Crop Harmonization $ 25,000 $ 50,000
Total $ 6,126,573 3 6,656,977
General Funds $ 605,229 5 761,178
Federal Funds 3 2,325,865 5 2,407,110
Special Funds $ 3,195,479 $ 3,488,689

KEY ISSUES INCLUDED IN GOVERNOR’S BUDGET

PLANT PROTECTION FTE. The department supports the governor’s recommendation
for one FTE related to phytosanitary certificates.

PESTICIDE QUTREACH FTE. The department supports the governor’s
recommendation for one FTE to increase awareness and compliance regarding pesticide
regulatory compliance.
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SUMMARY

This budget presentation was designed to help members of the North Dakota Legislature
determine spending priorities for the 2009-2011 biennium. The work of the North
Dakota Department of Agriculture is vital to our industry. Although the department is
one of the smallest of its kind in the United States, its personnel administer and deliver a
wide variety of programs and services for the benefit of the state’s 30,000 family farmers

and ranchers and all of our citizens.

My staff and I welcome the interest and questions of the Legislature and all North Dakota
citizens, regarding the work of the North Dakota Department of Agriculture.

Sincerely,

G

Roger Johnson

35



NORTH DAKOTA SENATE

HB 1009

Senate Appropriations Committee
The Hon. Ray Holmberg, Chairman

North Dakota Department of Agriculture

Roger Johnson, Agriculture Commissioner

February 25, 2009




THE DEPARTMENT’S VISION

North Dakota will be the trusted provider of the highest quality food in the world with
prosperous family farms, thriving communities and world class stewardship of resources.

THE DEPARTMENT’S MISSION

The North Dakota Department of Agriculture fosters the long-term well-being of North
Dakota by promoting a healthy economic, environmental and social climate for
agriculture and the rural community through leadership, advocacy, education, regulation
and other services. To carry out its mission, the Department of Agriculture is committed
to the following responsibilities:

Serving as an advocate for family farmers and for the rural community.
Providing services that ensure safe, high quality and marketable agricultural products.
Developing and expanding markets for agricultural products.

Reducing the risk of financial loss to agricultural producers and to buyers and sellers of
agricultural commodities.

Ensuring compliance with the law through understandable regulations, information,
education and even-handed enforcement.

Ensuring human safety and protecting the environment through proper use of pesticides.

Providing services to reduce agricultural losses from noxious weeds, animal depredation,
insects and diseases.

Ensuring the quality and availability of pesticides, fertilizers, veterinary medicines and
amimal feeds through testing and registration.

Protecting and improving the health, welfare, quality and marketability of livestock and
other domestic animals.

Gathering and disseminating information concerning agriculture to the general public.



INTRODUCTION

NORTH DAKOTA AGRICULTURE

A multi-billion dollar industry, North Dakota agriculture is the foundation of the state’s
economy and society. Farming, ranching and agriculture-related businesses account for
almost one fourth of North Dakota’s workforce and for the largest segment of the state’s
economic base. Nearly 90 percent of North Dakota’s land area is in farms and grazing
land.

The national leader in the production of durum and spring wheat, barley, oil and
confectionary sunflowers, pinto beans, dry edible beans, flaxseed, canola, navy beans,
dry edible peas, lentils, honey and oats, North Dakota is also a major producer of
soybeans, sugarbeets, potatoes and rye. The quantity and quality of these commodities
have earmed North Dakota farmers and ranchers a national and worldwide reputation as
some of the best agricultural producers in the world.

North Dakota agriculture generated $5.8 billion in cash receipts in 2007, and it is
projected to reach the same level in 2008. These impressive figures were not casily
achieved. Volatile markets, unpredictable weather and the vagaries of federal farm policy
are just some of the long-standing challenges facing producers. More recent worries
include environmental concerns, changing consumer demands and rising costs for fuel,
chemicals, equipment, labor and land.

While there are challenges, agriculture also offers tremendous opportunities. The
demands of the growing renewable energy industry are likely to increase, providing a
larger market for corn, canola and soybeans and new markets for crop residues and
perennial grass production. The same industry also gives producers and others the
opportunity to invest and partner in ethanol and biodiesel production plants. Cellulosic
ethanol technology and other bioindustries utilizing agricultural feedstocks are becoming
closer to reality.

Safeguarding and promoting this vital industry, the department provides leadership,
resources and services “to make North Dakota the trusted provider of the highest quality
food in the world with prosperous family farms, thriving communities and world-class
stewardship of resources.”
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NATIONAL POLICY ISSUES

Agriculture Commissioner Roger Johnson chaired the Rural Development & Financial
Security Policy Committee of the National Association of State Departments of
Agriculture (NASDA) from 2001-2007. The committee led the development of farm
policy recommendations to Congress by the agriculture commissioners, secretaries and
directors of the 50 states.

As NASDA’s 2007-08 President, Commissioner Johnson played a key role in
successfully pushing for NASDA’s Farm Bill priorities as Congress debated and passed
the new Farm Bill. In testimony before Congress, he argued that the new legislation
should include a permanently authorized disaster assistance program, covering both crops
and livestock; payment limitations that close existing loopholes, such as the “three entity
rule”; improved crop insurance, research, renewable energy and conservation programs;
interstate shipment of state inspected meat products; and a livestock indemnity program.

Commissioner Johnson has long supported harmonization of U.S.-Canadian laws,
regulations, labeling and pricing of pesticides. The department’s pesticide staff worked
closely with the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, its Canadian equivalent and the
state’s congressional delegation in the development of a NAFTA label that would enable
cross-border sales of pesticides. In February 2007, the Arizona-based Gowan Co.
received the first NAFTA label for its Far-GO® herbicide that is used to control wild
oats, foxtail and other grasses on cereal grains, lentils, sugar beets and peas.

Production of industrial hemp has been legal in North Dakota since the 1990s, but federal
regulations prohibit growing the crop anywhere in the U.S. In 2006, department staff
developed rules and regulations to allow industrial hemp production. On February 5,
2007, the first industrial hemp grower licenses in the U.S. were issued to two North
Dakota farmers. The licenses are contingent on U.S. Drug Enforcement Agency (DEA)

approval.

INTERNATIONAL POLICY ISSUES

In July 2007, the North Dakota Department of Agriculture hosted two Cuban inspectors
from Alimport and the Department of Plant Quarantine for purposes of discussing
exporting potatoes into Cuba. In February 2008, Commissioner Johnson led a delegation
to Cuba. Despite increasingly onerous federal trade restrictions, North Dakota has
secured approximately $32 million in contracts — mostly for dry peas - from the Cuban
government. Negotiations continue among state and federal agencies to send the first
shipment of North Dakota seed potatoes to Cuba. Cuba continues to offer new market
opportunities for North Dakota exporters. Commuissioner Johnson has also participated in
trade missions to China and South Korea during the current biennium.
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OTHER ISSUES

Commissioner Johnson has continued advocating for the development of new livestock
industries in North Dakota to add value to grains and processing co-products. Such
projects can be done in a fashion that protects the environment and addresses concerns of
local citizens. These efforts have become critically important as local markets for biofuel
co-products are key to the profitability of these new energy projects. Johnson has also
worked to resolve local zoning 1ssues legislatively and to implement new initiatives both
administratively and legislatively to support and expand the livestock component of
North Dakota’s economy.

The department is also helping businesses and individuals obtain federal funding through
such programs as the Market Access Program (MAP), the Federal-State Marketing
Improvement Program (FSMIP), and the National Organic Certification Cost-Share
Program and Specialty Crop Grants.

Other marketing efforts include using the Internet to help Pride of Dakota companies
market North Dakota products directly to domestic and international customers. The
department is also working to develop new markets for North Dakota products, especially
in the Far East and the Caribbean.

The department offers many other programs and services, including:

e disposing of unusable pesticides — almost 2.3 million pounds since 1992 — through
Project Safe Send;

¢ educating a new generation about farming, ranching and the industry of agriculture
through Agriculture in the Classroom; and

e providing confidential negotiation and mediation services to producers with
financial problems and assisting with loan restructuring and applications.

The three program areas of the North Dakota Department of Agriculture — Executive
Services, Livestock Services, and Plant Industries — are commifted to providing
assistance and services to agricultural producers and the people of the State of North
Dakota.



AGRICULTURE COMMISSIONER

In addition to overseeing the programs and activities of the North Dakota Department of
Agriculture (NDDA), the Agriculture Commissioner serves on numerous boards,

councils and commissions, including:
North Dakota Industrial Commission
North Dakota Water Commission
Board of Tax Equalization

Ag Products Utilization Commission
N.D. Dairy Promotion Commission
N.D. Barley Council

N.D. Seed Commission

N.D. Pesticide Control Board

N.D. Edible Bean Council

N.D. Soybean Council

Interstate Compact on Pest Control
N.D. Oilseed Council

N.D. Soil Conservation Committee
N.D. Agriculture in the Classroom Council
N.D. Potato Council

N.D. Seed Arbitration Board

N.D. Disaster Emergency Board
State Board of Agricultural Research & Education
N.D. Disaster Emergency Board
USDA Food and Agriculture Council



The following table summarizes and compares the department’s total funding sources,
appropriations and FTE’s for the current biennium to the governor’s recommended
budget and the House of Representatives’ changes for the 2009-2011 biennium.

Total! Budget Funding Sources Comparison
2007-2009 2009-2011 House 2009-2011

Appropriation Executive Budget Changes House
General Funds $ 5,816,667 $ 6,934,306 $ (83,182 $ 6,851,124
Federal Funds $ 6,506,871 $ 8,337,309 $ (156,544) $ 8,180,765
Special Funds $ 5,041,820 $ 5530321 $ (181,598) $ 5,348,723
Total $17,365,358 $ 20,801,936 $ (421,324) $20,380,612
FTE's 67.5 70.5 -1.0 £9.5

*The general fund reduction of $83,182 does not accurately reflect the cuts by the House. The House
added $200,000 of general funds to the Board of Animal Health while removing the same amount of
Game and Fish funds. In addition, the House added $100,000 of general funds to be passed through to
the Dairy Coalition. Therefore, the net result of the House actions is a $383,182 general fund cut from
the Governor’s budget recommendation.

SIGNIFICANT BUDGET ISSUES

EMPLOYEE COMPENSATION

The department supports the governor’s compensation package with the “five and five”
raises and continued full payment of health insurance premiums by the state. The
department also supports the equity funds provided by the governor. These equity funds
will be directed primarily toward field inspection staff. Pesticide, dairy and meat
inspection field staff salaries lag behind inspection staff in other states, and employee
losses to the private sector threaten additional depletion of experienced inspection staff.
The House removed these equity funds ($180,901) and has directed OMB to develop
market equity increases “for employees whose salaries are furthest from their respective
salary range midpoints.” The department’s recommendations were based upon the
inspection staff lagging behind regional averages for similar positions in other
states. The House version may or may not address those problems.

The House also removed two percent ($196,602) of the department’s salary funding to
create a new “critical position” bureaucracy. This reduction leaves the department with
only enough funding to provide salary increases of 1.7 percent each year of the biennium.
The department requests that this salary funding of $196,602 be restored.
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RENT

NDDA staff is currently located on the 6th and 14th floors of the Capitol Building. The
offices and work arcas are extremely crowded, and the department lacks necessary
laboratory space. The department requested an enhancement of $220,000 of general
funds and $180,000 of other funds (other funds included $90,000 of EARP funds) to
move all Bismarck staff to an off campus location and to provide necessary animal, plant
and meat laboratory work areas. The governor recognized the space problems and
recommended $120,000 of general funds to move some staff to an off campus location.
The House removed the funds for rental of additional space and said that the Department
of Transportation (DOT) would be building a new facility and that the department should
be able to use part of the old DOT space. The department requests the full $220,000 of
general funds and $180,000 of other funds (including $90,000 of EARP funds) for
the rent request due to inefficiencies and duplicate equipment needs of two
locations. (See Attachment 1.)

ORGANIC PROGRAMS

The department asked the Governor to consider funding an enhancement of $30,000 of
state funds to continue providing services to the organic industry in North Dakota, which
began with a $30,000 appropriation by the 2007 Legislature. This was not in the
Executive Budget. The organic industry secured sponsors and introduced legislation to
increase state support for this program. HB1465 would have provided an FTE and
$225,414 for organic agriculture. The department requests the addition of at least
$30,000 of general funds to provide organic services at the level funded by the 2007
Legislature.

MEAT INSPECTION

The department anticipates continued growth in the small meat processing segment of the
economy. There are several reasons for this, but the primary purpose is to serve the
demand for additional inspection services from existing and new state-inspected meat
processing plants. The department believes demand will be particularly high in the next
biennium because of changes in the new Farm Bill that will include the ability for state-
inspected meat to move out of state. The governor’s budget recommends this new
position to help meet all of these upcoming needs. The House has removed this new
position. Consequently, the future growth of the small processing industry in the state
would be put on hold for two years. The department requests $78,821 of general
funding for the new FTE removed by the House to provide additional inspection
services for existing and new state-inspected meat processing plants.



BOARD OF ANIMAL HEALTH (BOAH)

The governor’s budget reduces Game and Fish financial support for the BOAH by
$51,051 and increases general fund support by $51,051. A miscalculation in the pay plan
has resulted in underfunding the BOAH salaries by $22,163. The department requests
an additional $22,163 to fully fund the BOAH salaries.

OTHER BUDGET-RELATED LEGISLATION

HBI1270 (WEED SEED-FREE FORAGE). HBI1270 authorizes the department to
certify forage as “weed seed-free”. This codifies a system that has been in place for a
number of years to meet the demand for such products on state and federal lands. The
legislation authorizes the department to collect fees for work done by “authorized agents”
across the state, and such fees will be deposited in the Environment and Rangeland
Protection (EARP) Fund. However, it provides no appropnation authority. Without
adjustments in HB1009, the expenditures on the program will be made to the detriment of
noxious weed funding in the department budget. If this legislation is approved, the
EARP Fund appropriation and the EARP Fund income in HB1009 need to be
increased to authorize expenditures through the program.

SB2342 (JOHNE'S FUNDING) SB2342 provides $275,500 of general funds to
testing assistance, technical assistance and education to producers regarding the voluntary
control of Johne’s disease in livestock herds.
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EXECUTIVE SERVICES

Executive Services includes the policy and communications section, marketing services,
agricultural mediation service, agriculture in the classroom program, organic and
specialty crops programs, information services, fiscal management and reception service
in the North Dakota Department of Agriculture (NDDA).

POLICY AND COMMUNICATIONS

Policy and Communications provides research and analysis of public issues for the
agriculture commissioner, department staff and the public. Areas of research include
state and federal farm policy, crop insurance, organic agriculture production and
renewable energy and energy conservation.

Policy and Communications organizes and disseminates public information about the
department and North Dakota agriculture through news releases, newsletters, pamphlets,
other publications and online.

Policy and Communications administers a yearly agricultural photo contest and designs
and publishes an annual publication highlighting North Dakota Agriculture. (See
Attachment 2.)

Policy and Communications also coordinates the work of the Natural Areas Acquisition
Advisory Committee and the North Dakota Centennial Farm Program.

MARKETING SERVICES

\
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Marketing Services provides education, promotion and market enhancement programs to
increase sales of North Dakota agricultural commodities and value-added agricultural
products in internattonal, domestic and local markets.

As a member of Food Export Midwest (FEM), the department receives additional staff
support to help North Dakota food and agri-business companies with exporter education,
export promotion, including expense reimbursement to companies entering foreign
markets, customized export assistance and cost-share funding. The association also helps
companies at overseas trade shows through Food Show Plus, which offers such services
as language translation of materials, an interpreter during the show and scheduled
meetings with buyers.

Marketing Services has developed a database of current and potential agriculture
exporters in the state and is now offering them technical and financial assistance to
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expand both domestic and international markets. A quarterly, electronic newsletter
updates companies on exporting activities.

The department continues to focus on Cuba for sales of agricultural products. More than
$32 million of North Dakota agricultural products have been sold to Cuba since trade
began in 2002. Also, the department conducted export work in Korea, Turkey, China and
other countries through FEM, NASDA and the North Dakota Trade Office.

Marketing Services has aggressively pursued the development of farmers markets
throughout the state. Three years ago, North Dakota had only 10 organized farmers
markets. Now, there are more than 50 active markets. The department helped establish
the North Dakota Farmers Market and Growers Association, a statewide organization that
is working to grow this new industry.

The agriculture commissioner serves on many state commodity councils. Marketing
Services works closely with these groups to promote their products.

Pride of Dakota is a major focus of Marketing Services. Created by former
Commissioner of Agriculture Kent Jones in 1985, this program provides North Dakota
companies with a recognizable state “brand” and provides opportunities for joint
marketing efforts by the member companies, (See Attachment 3.)

Pride of Dakota membership is currently at 425 companies with no active recruitment by
the department. The Pride of Dakota web site, www.prideofdakota.com, offers an
Internet presence for all Pride of Dakota companies. Pride of Dakota Holiday Showcases
are held in the state’s four largest cities each year. More than 25,000 people, a record
number, attended the shows 1n 2008.

Pride of Dakota Membership
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LOCAL FOODS. Marketing Services continues bringing together community leaders
and others interested in promoting a comprehensive plan for a local foods initiative in
their communities through education, events, assessment tools and other resources.
Successful ‘local foods’ plans will benefit North Dakota’s rural communities by boosting
local economies, improving the health and nutrition of residents and fostering a renewed
sense of community.

The department will also be working with local communities to help feed the hungry by
growing more fresh produce for local food pantries. A 2008 report released by the
“Creating a Hunger Free North Dakota” Task Force says that the state would need to
nearly double its current food resources to 9.1 million pounds in order to eliminate
hunger and food shortages in North Dakota.

A North Dakota Food Summit, was held the first day of Marketplace for Entrepreneurs,
January 13, 2009. A draft strategy has been prepared as a working document outlining
measurable objectives for supporting more local foods in the state.

SPECIALTY CROP GRANTS. Marketing Services continues to administer the federal
specialty crop grant program. The program provides block grants to states for the
purpose of “Enhancing the competitiveness of specialty crops including, but not limited
to: research, promotion, marketing, nutrition, trade enhancement, food safety, food
security, plant health programs, education, buy local programs, increased consumption,
increased innovation, improved efficiency and reduced costs of distribution systems,
environmental concerns and conservation, product development and developing
cooperatives.’’ (Federal Register/Vol. 71, No. 175/Monday, September 11, 2006)

Federal specialty crop block grants were first allocated in 2001. It wasn’t until 2006 that
funding was again appropriated to the program. Since then, the department has been
allocated $344,010 in three different grants.

The 2008 Farm Bill provided for increased funding of the specialty crop grant program.
Based on the current allocation formula, the department’s anticipated grant revenue
during the 2009-2011 biennium is estimated to be $905,000.

Some of the crops grown in North Dakota eligible for the program include fruits and
vegetables (including organic), tree nuts, dried fruits, nursery crops (including
floriculture), dry peas, lentils, chickpeas, dry edible beans, potatoes, Christmas trees, fruit
grapes for wine, edible sunflower and honey.

The department has granted funds to the following entities through this program:

Northarvest Bean Association, Northern Pulse Growers Association, Northern Plains

Potato Growers Association, North Dakota Nursery Association, Minot State University-

Entrepreneur Center for Horticulture and the North Dakota Farmers Market and Growers
14



Association. Funds from this program have also been used to start the Local Foods
Initiative. These grants have been very beneficial for these organizations to pursue
programs that otherwise would not have been possible.

Additional federal money in the budget includes $280,000 for the organic reimbursement
program, $10,000 for re-usable bags and approximately $22,000 for FSMIP (Federal,
State Marketing Improvement Program).

LIVESTOCK FEED INITIATIVE. In June 2007, the department created a Livestock
Feed Task Force. Members included representatives from entities interested in finding
and developing markets for the growing number of livestock feed co-products that are
being produced by North Dakota agriculture processing facilities. The objectives include
developing a product line of premium feeds, determining interest in producing and selling
those feed products, and assisting companies in developing marketing strategies for both
domestic and foreign markets.

The result of this effort has been the formation of a Central Dakota Feeds Development
Initiative under the leadership of the Carrington Job Development Authority and Forward
Devils Lake. An advisory board has been guiding the project; the department is a
member of the board.

Feeding trials are currently being conducted with these specialty feeds for cattle and
swine, and trials for dairy will begin in the next few months. An outline of a marketing
strategy has been developed and will be implemented when the trials are completed.
Early indications show successful results.

Over $200,000 has been raised to date from commodity groups and other sources for this
initiative. Total project costs are estimated at $450,000 by the time a site(s) specific
business plan is completed. The department has committed $30,000 toward this project
and plans to continue support in the 2009-2011 biennium.

During the 2007-2009 biennium, Marketing Services helped promote the state’s organic
industry by assisting the Organic Advisory Board in developing a new website to help
link organic producers to organic consumers and commodity buyers, and by providing
informational materials to the public at trade shows.

AGRICULTURE IN THE CLASSROOM

Agriculture in the Classroom (AITC) helps elementary and secondary school students
understand the importance of agriculture through the development of educational
materials and the training of teachers. AITC activities are overseen by the members of
the AITC Council. (See Attachment 4.) Contracted activities include in-service training,
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for-credit classes, teacher tours, classroom publications, mini-grants for student
agricultural projects and interactive distance-learning classroom projects.

The department contracted with the North Dakota Geographic Alliance, North Dakota
State University Agricultural Communications, the North Dakota Farm Bureau
Foundation, the North Dakota FFA Foundation and EduTech Education Technology
Services to conduct these programs.

In 2007, 55 teachers attended Project Food, Land, and People training and more than 30
teachers attended Agriculture Tours for Teachers. The Ag in the Classroom Mini-Grant
Program funded 44 projects across the state. Three issues of the AgMag are distributed
to more than 6,000 students each year. (See Attachment 4.)

AGRICULTURAL MEDIATION

The North Dakota Agricultural Mediation Service (AMS) offers negotiation and
mediation services to resolve differences among creditors, farmers and others. (See
Attachment 5.)

The six-member North Dakota Credit Review Board (CRB) establishes AMS operating
policies. The governor and attorney general each appoint a farmer and a lender, and the
agriculture commissioner appoints two farmers to the board. Current members are Ellen
Linderman, Carrington; Elwood “Woody” Barth, Solen; Paul Burtman, Wildrose; Russ
Erickson, Grand Forks; David Rustebakke, Grand Forks: and George Wald, Dickinson.

Mediation is a voluntary process for farmers and private creditors, but it is mandatory
with the Farm Service Agency (FSA) and Farm Credit Services (FCS) and is requested as
a matter of policy by the Bank of North Dakota on delinquent loans. Most USDA
agencies also offer mediation of adverse determinations as a part of their appeal process.
Mediation is less costly and faster than formal appeals and litigation. It produces greater
levels of satisfaction for participants and allows the parties to deal with the entire
problem.

AMS agreement rates, an important measure of mediation effectiveness, were 79 percent
and 71 percent respectively for fiscal years 2007 and 2008. Successful mediation
outcomes are those in which financial problems are resolved and/or adverse
determinations are reversed or modified, or in which the producer accepts the
determination and foregoes further administrative appeals and/or litigation,

Mediators are trained as impartial third parties who serve as intermediaries, outside the
courtroom, between farmers and others to resolve disputes prior to formal appeals.
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Negotiators help farmers and ranchers with financial problems, loan restructuring and
loan applications. Negotiators help farmers prepare information for mediation of USDA
non-credit adverse determinations and other disputes. Negotiators also assist beginning
farmers with farm operating and finance plans and beginning farmer loan applications.
During the past two fiscal years, 296 producers, including 19 beginning farmers,
requested AMS services.

AMS networks with public, private and non-profit entities to provide services to farmers
and their families. Presentations by service providers such as North Dakota Mental
Health (211 line), North Dakota Vocational Rehabilitation, Job Service and others are
scheduled as time permits,

Pertodic educational seminars for AMS staff include farm credit and farm program
training, as well as certified mediation training from the University of North Dakota
Conflict Resolution Center.

USDA’s Mediation Grants Program is seen as an efficient cost saving means of dispute
resolution. A 70 percent federal cost share is provided to USDA certified state programs.

ORGANIC CERTIFICATION

The 2008 Farm Bill provides funding for the USDA national organic certification cost
share program. The department expects to annually distribute nearly $140,000 to organic
producers for partial reimbursement of their certification costs during the 2009-2011
biennium. No state funds are involved.

Executive Services Budget Comparison

Executive House House
2007-2009 2009-2011 Changes 2009-2011
Salaries $ 2,647,654 $ 3,146,681 $ (67.247) $ 3,079,434
Operating $ 1.432,751 $ 1,877,275 $ (65,000) $§ 1,612,275
Grants % 60,000 $ 1,005,600 - $ 1,005,600
Total $ 4,140,405 $ 5,829,556 $ (132,247) $ 5,697,309
General Funds $ 2,439,372 $ 2,947,766 $ (1865,088) $ 2,782,698
Federal Funds $ 924013 $ 1,990,622 $ {18,435) $ 1,972,187
Special Funds $ 777,020 $ 891,168 $ 51,256 $ 942,424
FTE's 19.5 19 0 19
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KEY BUDGET ISSUES

COST INCREASES. The department supports the governor’s recommendation for the
redesign of the agency web site, a database management system and increases in motor
pool costs.

AG MEDIATION. The department supports the governor’s recommendation to provide
an additional $19,998 in general funds to maintain the Ag Mediation Program at current

levels.

PRIDE OF DAKOTA FEES. The department supports the House amendment that
allows the department to keep and spend $55,000 of special funds for Pride of Dakota
membership fees.

ADDITIONAL REQUESTS

EMPLOYEE COMPENSATION. The department supports the governor’s
compensation package.

RENT. The department requests full funding for the move of NDDA out of the Capitol
by providing $220,000 of general funds and $180,000 of other funds (other funds include
$90,000 of EARP funds).

ORGANIC SERVICES. The department requests the addition of at least $30,000 of
general funds to provide organic services at the level funded by the 2007 Legislature.
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LIVESTOCK SERVICES

Livestock Services includes Livestock Licensing, Dairy/Poultry, the State Board of
Animal Health, the State Meat and Poultry Inspection Program and Wildlife Services.
The main focus of the program area is regulating North Dakota’s livestock industry.

LIVESTOCK LICENSING

The livestock industry is an important sector of North Dakota’s economy. Current
statewide livestock inventories include 1.81 million cattle, 95,000 sheep and 151,000
hogs with total livestock cash receipts of approximately $850 million.

The Livestock Licensing section protects this industry by licensing livestock dealers and
auction markets. Approximately 150 dealers and 16 auction markets are granted licenses
after posting bond, filing financial statements and passing tests of financial responsibility.
Field investigations are routinely carried out to monitor financial conditions of dealers
and auction markets and to discover unlicensed dealers.

DAIRY

The Dairy Section protects and promotes North Dakota’s dairy and poultry industries by
helping them comply with federal and state laws and regulations.

Three dairy inspectors visit the state’s 242 dairy farms, inspecting each farm for
sanitation of equipment, facilities, proper usage and storage of drugs, and water purity.

The state’s five dairy processing plants and three milk transfer stations are inspected four
or more times annually. Distribution factlities, milk bulk trucks and samplers/haulers are
also inspected.

A fourth inspector conducts the survey (audit) work of the Interstate Milk Shippers
program (Grade A). This involves 38 milk producer groups, five plants, and three
transfer/receiving stations. The same individual inspects manufacturing grade plants and
transfer stations under contract with the U.S. Food and Drug Administration. The dairy
inspectors conducted 140 inspections of non-traditional livestock for the state
veterinarian’s office this year.

Dairy personnel are also responsible for enforcing poultry regulations. North Dakota
currently has 12 licensed commercial egg producers that are inspected once a year. All
in-state and out-of-state hatcheries are licensed and bonded.
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LIVESTOCK POLLUTION PREVENTION PROGRAM. The department is in the eighth
year of the voluntary Livestock Pollution Prevention Program (LP3), formerly the Dairy
Pollution Prevention Program. The LP3 program is funded by EPA 319 funds to help
livestock producers manage manure. This program has provided cost-share assistance to
45 livestock producers to install manure containment systems, thereby preventing
760,500 pounds of nitrogen and 290,000 pounds of phosphorous from polluting North
Dakota waters each year. The program has also advised 253 livestock producers
on nutrient management, project planning, regulations and manure containment. (See
Attachment 6.)

Since the program’s inception, $1,737,345 has been spent. EPA has committed an
additional $1,003,263 to the program through June 30, 2010. The department requested
an additional $50,000 from the EARP Fund for 2009-2011. The program receives 60
percent of its funding through an EPA grant and is obligated to provide a 40 percent
state/local match.

NORTH DAKOTA DAIRY COALITION. The North Dakota Dairy Coalition is a
partnership with the dairy industry and government entities with the goal of increasing
dairy production in North Dakota. After four years, the Coalition has proven that it
should be state funded in order to continue growing the industry in tandem with the
state’s ethanol industry. The 2007 Legislature provided $75,000 to fund the Dairy
Coalition. All funds were spent by June 30, 2008, under a grant agreement with the
Dairy Coalition.

STATE VETERINARIAN

The State Board of Animal Health (BOAH) establishes policy for the state veterinarian’s
office. Current members are Nathan Boehm, Mandan, president; Paula Swenson,
Walcott, secretary, Melvin Leland, Sidney, MT; Ron Fraase, Buffalo; Dr. Dick Roth,
Fargo; Dr. William Tidball, Beach; Dr. Kenneth Throlson, New Rockford; Shawn
Schafer, Turtle Lake; and Joel Olson, Almont.

The BOAH is charged with all matters relating to the health and welfare of domestic
animals and nontraditional livestock that are not specifically assigned by statute to
another entity. The board also determines and employs the most efficient and practical
means for the prevention, suppression, control, and eradication of dangerous, contagious
diseases of domestic animals and nontraditional livestock. The BOAH also works to
prevent the escape and release of animals injurious to or competitive with agriculture,
horticulture, forestry, wild animals and other natural resources.
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The BOAH and the North Dakota Game and Fish Department have a memorandum of
understanding, allowing the BOAH to regulate non-traditional livestock. Game and Fish
provided $209,684 during the 2007-2009 biennium for these activities.

Voluntary disease control programs provide recognition of and certification for helping
producers eliminate diseases from their herds. The board oversees a voluntary Johne’s
Disease Herd Status Program. A scrapie cooperative agreement assists sheep producers
in North Dakota with the costs of genotyping to determine the susceptibility of their
animals to scrapie. A mandatory statewide surveillance program for chronic wasting
disease (CWD) has been in effect in North Dakota for ten years.

Global trade and the increasing international movement of people, animals and animal
products have greatly increased the risk of the introduction of foreign animal diseases
into the U.S. and North Dakota. The BOAH participates in a voluntary premise
registration and animal identification program to meet the needs of animal health officials
charged with tracing animals in disease investigations. Traceouts from tuberculosis-
positive herds and brucellosis-infected herds have illustrated that need in recent years.

Avian Influenza (AI) type A viruses have been found in over 40 species of wild and
domestic birds; and cases occur every year throughout the world. Low pathogenic Al
occurs periodically in the U.S. High pathogenic avian influenza (HPAI) is an extremely
infectious and fatal form of the disecase that, once established, can spread rapidly from
flock to flock. The BOAH secured federal funds through USDA and hired staff to
educate farmers, ranchers and others regarding Al and to conduct Al testing in poultry
flocks. Fortunately, to date, no evidence exists of Al in North Dakota.

The board has implemented an emergency response plan to survey and respond to foreign
animal and emerging diseases, natural disasters, and bioterrorist events. A mobile
emergency laboratory and cattle handling equipment are ready for use. The BOAH hired
an emergency response coordinator and third veterinarian to assist in the development of
the plan and to assist with training and equipping the Veterinary Reserve Corps. Twenty
one veterinary practitioners currently participate in the North Dakota Veterinary Reserve
Corps. They are updated and informed through electronic communication and trained
annually to assist in emergency situations.

The Private Practitioner Portal (PPP), is a web-based system that allows vetermnarians to
report information regarding disease investigations and complaints of inhumane
treatment of animals. State veterinarians frequently assist local law enforcement officers
with complaints of inhumane treatment of animals. Private practitioners are contracted to
conduct investigations when needed.
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The state funded Animal Tracking Database (ATD) was implemented during the 2007-
2009 biennium and is fully functional. The program is gathering data related to animal
health investigations and testing. Data is also voluntarily provided by programs, such as
the CHAPS, that wish to have their identification information held on the state’s ATD.
Monthly maintenance of the ATD is now included in the Board’s operating budget.

In the 2007-2009 biennium, federal funding was received for several programs including
a voluntary Johne’s disease program, a Johne’s discase demonstration project, scrapie
eradication, avian influenza surveillance, a National Animal Identification System,
bioterrorism preparedness and continuing foreign animal disease surveillance.

The House has added language “to initiate and implement a program to provide for
health permit inspections on livestock entering the state” without any funding. This
language is unnecessary because duties and responsibilities of a program are already
spelled out in the current law. The House discussed adding $158,500 of general funds
and an FTE to facilitate this and to assist with other animal health related issues. The
House also considered a proposal to add 330,000 of general fund operating authority
to allow the department to conduct these inspections using dairy inspectors, current
Board of Animal Health employees and the Neorth Dakota Highway Patrol
(NDHP). In the end, no additional funds were provided. As a part of these
discussions, the NDHP has agreed, if officers are provided training and a simple
checklist, to conduct inspections of health permits as a part of routine stops by weight
enforcement and traffic enforcement personnel.

MEAT AND POULTRY INSPECTION

The State Meat and Poultry Inspection Program was established within the North Dakota
Department of Agriculture in 2000. Processors that are recognized as “official state
establishments,” may sell wholesale products throughout the state. They may also buy
and slaughter local livestock or slaughter livestock for local producers and offer these
products for sale. Selling directly to consumers helps processors and producers capture
more of the consumer doliar. (See Attachment 7.)

Although the state laws and regulations closely resemble those of the federal program
(Food Safety and Inspection Service-FSIS), the state programs offer certain advantages.
They can offer more technical support and guidance and handle issues more effectively
and efficiently than the large federal system.

As part of the cooperative agreement with the department, FSIS provides a 50 percent
match for all inspection activity expenditures, excluding inspection of any non-amenable
species, such as bison or elk.
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The program is administered by the director and a half-time administrative assistant
located in Bismarck. A third position located in Bismarck is a relief inspector/assistant.
Two senior inspectors/supervisors oversee the field operations of the relief inspector and
six field inspectors, who currently inspect 15 official state establishments, monitoring
slaughter and/or processing activities on a daily or weekly basis.

Inspectors also review the state’s 90 custom-exempt plants at least four times per year.
Custom exempt plants are ‘exempt’ from the inspection of the actual slaughter and
processing activities but must meet sanitation and facility requirements. No product
slaughtered or processed at these plants is eligible for sale.

One of the field inspectors also serves as a USDA grader and is able to provide beef
grading service to any state or federally inspected establishment that requests and
qualifies for it. Another field inspection position, located in Fargo, is the program’s
compliance officer. Compliance activities include random reviews of businesses selling
meat products, enforcing labeling requirements, investigating violations of state or
federal meat inspection regulations and handling consumer complaints.

In addition to inspection duties, the program staff offers education and consultation to
plant personnel while reviewing facilities. The supervisors and director conduct regular
oversight reviews to ensure consistent inspections throughout the state.

The amount of livestock slaughtered and meat processed under state inspection
demonstrates the growth and benefits of the state meat inspection program and is shown
in the following charts:
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During the first year of state meat inspection (2001), there were a total of 181 antmals
slaughtered and 5,238 pounds of meat processed under state inspection. This number has
steadily increased to approximately 1,734 animals and approximately 636,614 pounds in
2008.

The 2008 Farm Bill includes language to amend an outdated and unfair law from the
1960s that prohibited the sale of state-inspected meat products across state lines. This
language will allow state-inspected plants to compete in the national marketplace if they
meet criteria set by USDA, which must be in place by December 18, 2009. After this
time, states will have the opportunity to adopt this new program. There are five meat
processing establishments that are either currently state-inspected or plan to become
state-inspected that have indicated interest in participating in this new program.

The governor’s budget recommends an additional FTE. This FTE is needed to cover the
additional workload created by expanded processing in existing plants and the increase in
the number of plants that have expressed desire to come under state inspection. The FTE
is also necded to help implement the new interstate shipment program, set to be in place
by December, 2009. This program will create additional opportunities for existing state
plants, which will result in an increased workload for the program. (See Attachment 7
for a map of existing and anticipated plants.)
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WILDLIFE SERVICES

The Wildlife Services (WS) program is administered by the Animal and Plant Health
Inspection Service (APHIS) of the U.S. Department of Agriculture through cooperative
agreements with the North Dakota agriculture commissioner and the North Dakota Game
& Fish Department.

A combination of federal and state funds are used to mitigate wildlife conflicts caused by
predators, beaver, and waterfowl. WS has assisted 483 landowners with the management
of coyote depredation to livestock. Agency personnel have documented $202,000 in
livestock losses to predators with a control program in place. WS responded to beaver
damage to trees, roadways, and crops by conducting work activities on 434 private and
public properties. Documented beaver damage totals $1 million. Certified explosive
specialists used binary explosives to remove 81 beaver dams and restore normal water
flow in streams and creeks. WS used frightening devices and special depredation permits
to mitigate Canada geese damage, reported by 79 farmers.

Federal funding was used exclustvely by WS to manage blackbird damage to sunflower
crops. During the 2007 and 2008 growing seasons, WS identified 8,200 acres of cattail-
choked wetlands that served as roost sites for blackbirds. An EPA-approved aquatic
herbicide was applied to 252 roost sites. Dispersal of the birds from their roosts helped to
minimize damage to surrounding sunflowers fields. The cattaill management program
benefited 77 landowners in 19 counties. Frightening devices such as propane cannons
and pyrotechnics were also distributed free of charge to 421 sunflower producers.

A performance audit conducted by the Office of the State Auditor in 2008 provided 11
recommendations to improve the monitoring of the work conducted by APHIS/Wildlife
Services through the cooperative wildlife damage management program. (See
Attachment 8.)

The department, Wildlife Services, and North Dakota Game and Fish responded to audit
recommendations in a new annual operating agreement developed in consultation with
the State Auditor’s Office. (See Attachment 8.) The most significant changes in the new
agreement are limiting reimbursement to eligible salary costs for state reimbursement and
identification of blackbird work as eligible for reimbursement with state general funds.

In addition, HB1125 has been introduced as an agency bill to clarify state law regarding
animal species covered by the agreement with Wildlife Services.

All eleven audit recommendations have been addressed by these actions by the
department, Wildlife Services and North Dakota Game and Fish.
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The House added language regarding a potential study of Wildlife Services programs in
other states, especially South Dakota. South Dakota has a one-of-a-kind program where
the federal government reimburses the state for its program, unlike the remaining states
(including North Dakota) that reimburse the federal Wildlife Services. South Dakota is
transitioning to the model used by all other states.

Livestock Services Budget Comparisons
Executive House House
2007-2009 2009-2011 Changes 2009-2011

Salaries $ 2,005,173 $ 2456739 $ (283,479) $ 2,173,260
Operating $ 1,551,939 $ 2262939 $ 2,262,939
Board of Animal Health $ 2,387,268 $ 2,378,325 $ 2,378,325
Wildlife Services $ 1,079,000 $ 1,067,400 $ 1,067,400
Grants $ 75,000 $ 150,000 $ 100,000 $ 250,000
Total $ 7,098,380 $ 8,315403 $ (183,479) $ 8,131,924
General Funds $ 2,772,066 $ 3,225,362 3 93,783 $ 3,319,145
Federal Funds $§ 3,256,093 $ 3,939,577 $ (71,442) $ 3868135
Special Funds $ 1,069,321 3 1,150,464 $ (205,820) $ 944,644
FTE's 27.0 28.5 -1.0 275

KEY BUDGET ISSUES

DAIRY COALITION. The Governor’s budget recommended adding $75,000 for the
Dairy Coalition to bring total state support to $150,000. The House added an additional
$100,000 of general funds, bringing the total funding to $250,000. The department
supports this initiative; however, we question the logic of funding this independent entity
by reducing funding for critical needs in the Ag Department.

ADDITIONAL REQUESTS

MEAT INSPECTION FTE. The department requests funding for one new FTE
removed by the House to provide additional inspection services for existing and new state
inspected meat processing plants.

BOARD OF ANIMAL HEALTH (BOAH). The department requests adding $22,163
to the BOAH salaries to fully fund the BOAH pay plan.
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PLANT INDUSTRIES

The Plant Industries Program Area is comprised of the Pesticide, Feed and Fertilizer,
Plant Protectton, Noxious Weeds and Apiary sections.

PESTICIDE

As the lead state pesticide agency in North Dakota, the department regulates the
distribution, sale, storage, and use of pesticides under a cooperative agreement with the
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA). Federal funds provide 85 percent of the
funding for the pesticide program. It is anticipated that a reduction in federal funds for
the program may require additional state funds to continue the program’s activities, or it
will require the department to limit certain program activities or rescind primacy for
certain programs so that they are regulated primarily by the EPA.

PESTICIDE REGISTRATION. The pesticide registration program administers the
registration of over 10,000 pesticide products, including herbicides, insecticides,
fungicides, disinfectants, rodenticides, and other chemicals used to manage agricultural
and non-agricultural pests. The pesticide registration program also works with growers
and other stakeholders to ensure that they have access to effective pest management tools.
In the 2007-09 biennium, the department obtained ten Section 18 emergency exemptions
and issued seven Section 24(c) special local needs registrations to address local and
regional pest problems. Crops and sites affected by these emergency exemptions and
special registrations included soybeans, sugarbeets, flax, wheat, barley, beehives and
rangeland.

The program is also involved with pesticide registration issues at the national and
international level. Program staff members work with growers and the EPA to prioritize
pesticide access needs and facilitate discussions to provide timely access to pesticide uses
through full federal registrations. The pesticide registration section is also active in
pesticide harmonization efforts, providing technical expertise in numerous meetings,
including grower meetings, conferences with the NAFTA Technical Working Group and
through participation on the NAFTA Technical Working Group Subcommittee on
Pesticide Harmonization - NAFTA Labels.

PESTICIDE ENFORCEMENT. The pesticide enforcement section uses both regulatory
and non-regulatory approaches to ensure compliance of pesticide dealers and users with
state and federal laws and regulations. The program conducted 745 and 829 inspections
in federal FY 07 and 08, respectively. The program significantly increased the use of
outreach as a means to improve compliance, participating in over 36 public meetings in
the past year alone. Staff communicated to over 1,200 citizens on how to comply with
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state and federal pesticide laws. As a result of these efforts, the number of enforcement
actions decreased 50 percent in the last federal fiscal year. This likely indicates that the
renewed focus on compliance assistance and communication is improving compliance
and changing behavior.

However, flat federal funding through EPA has resulted in the long term vacancy of a
Sield inspector in the northwest region of the state. The department is not optimistic
about increased federal funds and being able to fill this position. Were the state to fully
Jund this position, $127,500 of state funds would be required.

FIGURE 1. NDDA Total Pesticide Inspections, 2002-2008
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OTHER PESTICIDE PROGRAMS. The pesticide section manages several other
mitiatives through cooperative agreements with EPA. These include the Endangered
Species Protection Program (ESPP), the Worker Protection Program, the Pesticide Water
Quality Program, Integrated Pest Management (IPM) in Schools, and the Healthcare
Initiative.

The last Legislature expanded the ESPP with an appropriation of $250,000 and one and
one half FTE’s. The goal of the ESPP is to minimize the impact of pesticide use on the
threatened and endangered species found in North Dakota. Staff evaluated the potential
for all pesticide use allowed under Section 18 exemptions and new 24(c) registrations to
impact listed species. The department also prepared and submitted to EPA a proposed
Endangered Species Protection Program (ESPP) for Pesticides that would establish a
framework to submit data and recommendations to enhance protection of North Dakota’s
listed species. This was submitted to EPA in June 2008, and EPA provided informal
fecdback and suggested revisions in September. The department revised the proposed
plan per EPA’s feedback and submitted a final draft to EPA in early 2009.

Also implemented in cooperation with ESPP is the Pesticide Water Quality Program,
which is focused on protecting groundwater and surface water from pesticide
contamination. The section worked with state and federal partners to design and
implement a comprehensive surface water pesticide monitoring program in 2008 to
identify areas and pesticides of concern, the first such monitoring program conducted in
the state. Three watersheds (Souris River, Sheyenne River, and the Missouri/Yellowstone
River confluence) were monitored from May through October for 186 different
pesticides. Ten different pesticides were detected from June through October; one of
which was found at concentrations that may negatively impact aquatic ecosystems.
Depending on available resources, a surface water monitoring program is also planned
for 2009.

The Worker Protection Standard (WPS) is focused on mitigating the risk of pesticides to
pesticide handlers and workers in farm, forest, nursery, and greenhouse settings. The
section conducts inspections and distributes WPS educational matenals to affected parties
to help them comply with WPS.

The pesticide section accepted additional federal funds to initiate two new pesticide
programs this biennium (IPM in Schools and the Healthcare Initiative). Under the IPM
in Schools program, the section contacted over 400 principals of public and private
elementary and secondary principals in North Dakota to introduce them to the IPM in
Schools program and provide resources where they can obtain more information on how
to safely and effectively manage pests in school settings. Under the Healthcare Initiative,
the department sent informational materials to administrators of over 400 clinics,
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emergency rooms, and hospitals in North Dakota to create a dialog with the medical
community and help medical providers better recognize symptoms of pesticide toxicity.

PROJECT SAFE SEND

Project Safe Send (PSS) helps farmers and others to dispose of unusable and old
pesticides. PSS has collected more than 2.3 million pounds of hazardous and unusable
pesticides from 6,413 participants. (See Attachment 9.)

FEED AND FERTILIZER

The section enforces the provisions of the North Dakota Commercial Feed Law (Ch. 19-
13.1), Livestock Medicines (Ch. 19-14), and Fertilizer and Soil Conditioner Law (Ch. 19-
20.1). These laws require registration, review and sampling of animal feeds and soil
amendment products to ensure they meet label claims. The section is also responsible for
enforcing the state’s anhydrous ammonia inspection program.

The section manages the registration of more than 5,000 commercial feed products, 2,700
fertilizers, 500 livestock medicines, and 4,300 pet foods. The section also licenses
certain facilities, including approximately 300 feed manufactures, 250 feed dealers, 475
fertilizer distributors, and 340 anhydrous ammonia facilities.

Under a contractual agreement with the US Food and Drug Admmistration (FDA), the
feed program also inspects medicated feed mills to ensure that such feeds are properly
formulated. Under FDA authority, the program also conducts inspections of farms,
ranches, and dairies to ensure that ruminant feeds do not contain prohibited material
capable of spreading bovine spongiform encephalopathy (BSE).

PLANT PROTECTION

The plant protection section issues phytosanitary export certificates and various other
certificates required by importing countries or states to facilitate export of North Dakota
agricultural commodities.

Phytosanitary Export Certificates Issued 2005 2006 2007 2008
Federal & State Phytos 1,548 1,402 2,041 2,119 .
Other State Certificates 719 826 874 761
TOTALS 2,267 2,228 2,915 2,880
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Phytosanitary certification services increased by 41 percent from 2005-2006 compared to
2007-2008. Five commodity products accounted for 71 percent of certificates issued in
2008. Individually, certificates issued for these products increased:

Peas by 210 percent

Barley by 230 percent
Soybeans by 160 percent
Dry Beans by 20 percent
Soybean seed by 10 percent

The number of countries exported to increased by 12 percent (from 71 to 80), resulting in
additional regulations to interpret. In addition, foreign country regulations have become
more complicated with additional certification requirements to satisfy.

This dramatic increase in phytosanitary certification activities and workload led the
governor to recommend an additional FTE and $116,614. Much of this increase is
directly attributable to the increased exports resulting from North Dakota’s increasing
emphasis in international marketing.

Plant Protection also licenses, inspects, and certifies nurseries to prevent the spread of
plant pests and to facilitate export of nursery stock.

LICENSED NURSERIES 2005 2006 2007 2008
Growers 28 21 22 20
Grower/Dealers 13 19 18 17
Dealers 162 162 168 164
TOTALS 203 202 208 201

The section conducts surveys for exotic plant pests considered to be threats to North
Dakota agriculture and also conducts surveys to support export certification by
demonstrating areas free of specific pests. Surveys are conducted under a cooperative
agreement with USDA-APHIS. Surveys are conducted in cooperation with USDA-
APHIS, NDSU, North Dakota Forest Service, North Dakota City Foresters, and the North
Dakota State Seed Department.
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PLANT PEST SURVEYS

CONDUCTED

Pest/Disease Crops Affected

Exotic Nematodes Potato, soybean, corn, canola, sunflower, wheat, barley, dry beans, peas
Exotic Wheat diseases Wheat

Exotic Soybean Pests Soybeans

Potato Cyst Nematode Potato

Karnal Bunt Wheat

Emerald Ash Borer Ash Trees

Gypsy Moth Trees

Exotic Wood Borers Trees

NOXIOUS WEEDS

The department is working with local weed boards, partners and landowners to control
the spread of noxious weeds. Millions of biocontrol agents have been collected and
distributed to control leafy spurge and Canada thistle throughout the state.

The noxious weed team coordinates and facilitates Integrated Pest Management (IPM) of
both noxious and invasive weeds. The team works closely with county and city weed
boards and administers several programs. Most of the funding expended in this area is
passed through to county and city governments as cost share with special efforts directed
at noxious or invasive weed control. Most of the funds (70 percent) are used for a
Landowner Assistance Program (LAP). As of December 2008, there were 4,317
landowners who participated in LAP this biennium.

The department recently implemented a new weed board cost-sharing program, the
Targeted Assistance Grant (TAG) program. The TAG program targets noxious weed
control needs. The TAG program combines and simplifies the previous cost sharing
programs -— saltcedar, invasives, non-LAP biocontrol and cooperative weed
management. So far, 28 of 53 counties (53 percent) are participating in the program with
$270,697 dollars allocated this biennium and $156,420 tentatively allocated out of the
2009-2011 biennium to fund 59 projects.

Biological control is an integral part of the IPM program for many weeds, including
Canada thistle, leafy spurge, and yellow toadflax. (See Attachment 10.) The department
continues to monitor Canada thistle biocontrol agents to assess their effectiveness and
obtain additional information. County and city weed boards and the department work
together to organize and support collections for leafy spurge flea beetle redistribution.
Information and resources are readily available at the department for land managers
wishing to deploy biocontrol agents. $57,000 was received from the U.S. Forest Service
to conduct a three-year, statewide IPM project. In 2008, these funds were used to
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monitor 95 previous biocontrol sites, co-host five biocontrol field days, collect and
redistribute 87,000 leafy spurge flea beetles, and purchase 1,500 additional biocontrol
agents (Oberea), educational tools and other equipment. Currently, 22 people are signed
up to receive an additional 50,000 biocontrol insects in 2009.

Forty-eight counties and one city weed board have received grants for a weed monitoring
system which includes a GPS (Global Positioning System), datalogger, and AllTopo
software. In return, the counties and cities agree to supply the department with the weed
data collected. Using this system, the participants will be able to monitor the spread and
control of noxious and invasive weeds. As of December 2008, the department has
received 1.7 million weed data points. (See Attachment 11.) Improvements to the
program, such as density mapping, are now being explored.

Invasive weeds, such as houndstongue, yellow toadflax and black henbane, continue to
be a threat to North Dakota. More effective means of control are being investigated.
Early detection and rapid response are vital elements of the IPM program to minimize the
spread of weeds and management costs.

WATERBANK

A cooperative effort of several state and federal agencies, the state Waterbank Program
gives landowners financial incentives to preserve wetlands, The program has been very
popular with landowners because it provides short-term leases that compensate them for
the loss of agricultural acreage enrolled in the program.

No funds were allocated to the department for this program for the 2007-2009 biennium.
The governor’s 2009-2011 budget does not include funds for the program.

APIARY

The apiary section is responsible for the following services to the beckeeping industry:

e Annual licensing of beckeepers.
e Registration of bee locations.

e Inspection for diseases and parasites.

Nearly all of the bees in North Dakota are migratory and may go to California for almond
pollination, Washington for apples or Florida for citrus. Previously, most North Dakota
bees wintered in Texas, but with increased almond pollination needs, more colonies have
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been going to California. Inspections and health certificates are required for semi-loads
of bees both going through and to other states.

In 2008, the department issued 177 beekeepers licenses and registered and mapped 9,935
apiary locations in the state.

The department requested 330,000 general funds as an enhancement in the budget
request to the Governor for additional summer apiary inspectors. The Governor did
not fund this request. These funds could be used very efficiently to help conduct weed
seed free forage inspections, should HB1270 become law.

INDUSTRIAL HEMP

The department 1ssued licenses to two prospective industrial hemp growers in North
Dakota in 2008. The ability to produce industrial hemp in North Dakota remains
uncertain after a federal district judge ruled in favor of the Drug Enforcement Agency’s
motion to dismiss a case seeking to cultivate industrial hemp.

On Nov. 11, 2008, the Monson, et al v. Drug Enforcement, et al (Case No. 07-3837), was
argued before Eighth Circuit Court of Appeals (St. Paul Division III). A ruling is
expected sometime within the next few months. Also, on July 30, 2008, Dr. Burton
Johnson, NDSU, signed a memorandum of agreement with the Drug Enforcement
Administration to conduct industrial hemp research.

Plant Industries Budget Comparisons

Executive House House

2007-2009 2009-2011 Changes 2009-2011
Salaries $ 2,521,122 $ 2,983,006 $ (105,598) $ 2,877,408
Operating $ 1,861,226 $ 1,804,746 8 - $ 1,904,748
Capital Assets $ 5,000 $ 5,000 $ - $ 5,000
Grants $ 1,714,225 § 1,714225 $ - $ 1,714,225
Crop Harmonization $ 25,000 $ 50,000 $ - $ 50,000
Total $ 6,126,573 $ 6,656,977 $ (105,598) $ 6,551,379
General Funds $ 605229 $ 761,178 $ (11,897) $ 749,281
Federal Funds $ 27325865 $ 2407110 $ (66,667) $ 2,340,443
Special Funds $ 3,195,479 $ 3,488,689 $ (27,034) $ 3,461,655
FTE's 21.0 23 0 23
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KEY BUDGET ISSUES

PLANT PROTECTION FTE. The department supports the governor’s recommendation
for one FTE related to phytosanitary certificates.

PESTICIDE OUTREACH FTE. The department supports the governor’s
recommendation for one FTE to increase awareness and compliance regarding pesticide
regulatory compliance.

SUMMARY

This budget presentation was designed to help members of the North Dakota Legislature
determine spending priorities for the 2009-2011 biennium. The work of the North
Dakota Department of Agriculture is vital to the state’s agriculture industry. Although
the department is one of the smallest of its kind in the United States, its personnel
administer and deliver a wide variety of programs and services for the benefit of the
state’s 33,000 family farmers and ranchers and all North Dakota citizens.

My staff and I welcome the interest and questions of the Legislature and all North Dakota
citizens, regarding the work of the North Dakota Department of Agriculture.

Sincerely,

e

Roger Johnson
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Pesticide Program Specialist Angela Keller removes intestinal samples from a fish
(above) and a bird (below) on her desk in the North Dakota Department of Ag-
riculture, located on the 6th floor of the State Capitol. The samples are tested for
traces of pesticides.




Dr. Andrea Grondahl, director
of the State Meat and Poultry
Inspection Program, innocu-
lates a petri dish with a bacte-
ria-laden swab and a swab from
kidneys and other offal on her
desk. At right, the innoculated
petri dish is kept in an incuba-
tor. Her office is on the 6th floor
of the State Capitol.
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Printers, fax machines
and files crowd a for-
mer office on the 14th
floor.
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State Entomologist Dave Nelson keeps grain samples in open pans on any
available space prior to inspecting them for phytosanitary certification.

Computer equipment
and supplies have long
overflowed available
storage on the 6th
floor.




Because the department’s 6th floor storage vault was converted into
three small offices, many NDDA staff keep their equipment, supplies
and records under their desks.
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® Farmers Union
4 PO Box 2136« 1413 12th Ave SE
Jamestown NI 58401

BOU-366-8331 « 701-252-2341
www.ndfu.org

January 15, 2009

HB 1009
House Appropriations Committee

Chairman Skarphol and members of the committee,

My name is Woody Barth; I am here representing the members of North Dakota Farmers Union. I am here to
testify in support of House Bill 1009.

North Dakota Farmers Union supports the North Dakota Agriculture Department and its work for North
Dakota’s family farmers and ranchers.

.Speciﬁcally, we support:

North Dakota Ag Mediation Service. We favor the continuation of North Dakota’s Ag Mediation Services.
We believe this agency should be the primary vehicle of state-funded or sponsored credit programs for
producers with financial difficulties.

Project Safe Send. We believe that farmers should be involved in finding solutions to the disposal of crop
protection containers. We support the disposal of old, unused and unlabeled crop pesticides under this
program.

Pride of Dakota. NDFU supports maintaining the Pride of Dakota program, which is best managed by the
State Agriculture Department. This program is an important tool for promoting and selling North Dakota

products.

We strongly urge favorable consideration of Senate Bill 2009.

Thank you Chairman Skarphol and members of the committee. I will answer any questions at this time.




To request mediation or to learn more about

Steps Towards Success
- the program, please contact us at:
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1. Request mediation by contacting

the Agricultural Mediation Service. Toll free in North Dakota: 800-642-4752

Phone: 701-328-4158
. Fax:701-328-4567
Web: Wwwagdepartment com
Email: ndda@nd.gov

2. Prepare yourself and set goals you
want to achieve.

S T

3. Come to mediation with a
willingness to participate.

4. Bridge the conflict and reach
common ground.

5. Develop and implement an
agreement to resolve issues in
dispute.

Roger Johnson
Commissioner of Agriculture
North Dakota Department of Agriculture
Agricultural Mediation Service
600 East Boulevard Avenue, Dept. 602
Bismarck, ND 58505-0020
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What is Mediation?

Mediation is a voluntary, confidential
process in which a neutral mediator guides
parties, who are involved in a dispute,
through a thorough discussion of the issues
and helps them identify and carefully
consider possible resolutions.

Mediators do not make any'decisions
about who is right or wrong, and they have
no authority to require anyone to do
anything. The parties themselves are
li responsible for devising a resolution to
! their dispute and for following through
with it.

Agricultural Mediation Services (AMS)
| annually provides mediation and
f: negotiation services, counseling and other
assistance to several hundred farmers on
a broad range of subjects, including:
Finances

Beginning farmer loan
applications

Farm planning

Farm production practices

Seed disputes

Disputes with federal and state
agencies
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Why Mediat_e?

Avoid litigation
Resolve issues
.Communicate your real needs -
Save time and money
Bridge conflict and reach common
ground | :
Disputes can have negative impacts
on both the parties and the
community as a whole
Mediation can help alleviate these
problems by creating a bridge that
connects parties and strengthens
communities

Confidentiality

The mediation process allows the parties to

- speak openly about the issues in a =

confidential manner. North Dakota law
provides, with some limitations, that
mediations are confidential and privileged.

If I Choose to Mediate, -
What is My Role?
Your role is to:
Prepare for mediation by exploring
all options for resolutions
Negotiate in good faith’

‘negotiator, the first ten hours of

Who Mayv Participate?

Any farmer, creditor, person dealing with
a farmer, or other person eligible for
mediation with an agency of the United f
States Department of Agriculture may [§
request assistance from the adminisirator.

What is Negotiation?

Negotiation is a less formal and often
longer process than mediation. The
negotiator acts as a representative of the
farmer or ranchers. They help farmers
and ranchers prepare financial statements,
cash flow projections, loan applications
and other paperwork. Negotiators will §}
also meet with farm creditors and/or other |

government agencies to help farmers with
financial management and other tssues.

Is There Any Cost?

If you have never worked with an AMS

negotiation assistance are free of charge.
After that, a modest hourly fee is assessed.
Mediation fees are charged to farmers, [3
major creditors and other parties for time |

spent “at the table.” A waiver of fees |
may be granted to those who are unable

to pay.



Testimony of Gary Doll
House Bill 1009
Senate Appropriations Committee
Harvest Room
February 25, 2009

Good afternoon Mr. Chairman and members of the Committee.

I thank you for allowing me time in your busy schedule to ask for your continued funding
for the Ag Mediation Program as part of the State’s Ag budget in House Bill 1009. I
have witnessed this program work and recently used it myself to a very satisfactory
conclusion. My name is Gary Doll and I am involved in family farm operations in
southern Kidder County.

I should perhaps take a minute to cite just a couple of examples in how the program has
been helpful and consequently make the case as to why its continued support is vital.

I left the family farm shortly after high school but stayed involved on a part-time basis. I
oblained an accounting and business degree and over a period of thirty years worked for
Bobcat in Bismarck and the North Dakota National Guard. I am currently working part-
time for an out of state nonprofit organization that does some work in North Dakota.

After being mandatory retired from the National Guard in 2001, I moved from Devils
Lake and purchased a small farm adjacent to the family farm I grew up on. My aging and
ill father wanted to farm until the bitter end and I was focused on making that happen.
When he passed away I was left with a dilemma. Get serious about agriculture or get out
and take full-time off farm employment.

That dilemma recently reached critical mass when an adjacent farm/rancher decided to
get out of the business and offered to sell his cattle herd to me and offered to rent me all
of his real-estate, increasing the size of my operation by 150 to 200 percent. My wife and
I'looked at each other and asked, “Do we want to do this?” Input costs are up,
commodity prices are floundering and weather patterns are unpredictable.

I also recognized I was suffering from an addiction that I think most farms and ranchers
in the upper Midwest suffer from, called addiction to farming.

With my formal training in accounting, I felt I could make the numbers say anything I
wanted them to. The problem I had was I being objective. 1 called a banker friend for
information on how to assess my thinking and my projections and was advised to try
North Dakota Ag Mediation Service. At that time I was not aware that the service was
available beyond serving distressed farmers. 1 wrote to Ag Mediation'and within days a
gentlemen by the name of Tony Wixo from that office made a contact call and showed up
at my door to assess my numbers and use his experience and tools to access my



projections. By tapping his experience and utilizing his tools and computer programs, he
did in a few hours what would have taken me days to grind through by longhand.

After Tony’s assessment he determined the expansion was feasible and would turn a
small hobby like operation that was being subsidized with off farm income, into what
should be a profitable operation not withstanding a collapse of the economy. Tony’s
report also gave my bank a level comfort in providing the funds to buy the neighbors
operations. In my case, after a certain number of hours, [ am asked to pay a fee for the
service but it is very affordable and was not available to me from any other source.

I have had further observations of the Ag Mediation Service when the program worked
with distressed farmers in the eighties. If you remember, the eighties were a period
during which it was impossible to turn a profit no matter what you did. Ag Mediation
brought outside objectivity to the table, helping producers make rational decisions based
on objectivity rather than emotion. Farmers and ranchers get very emotionally invested in
their operations and often find it difficult to be objective. Ag Mediation brings in
objectivity and gives the distressed farm family a partner in reaching a decision.

One case in particular, Ag Mediation Service was working with a family in the Devils
Lake area when I worked at Camp Grafion. | remember the solution being selling a
portion of the ranch to reduce debt and improve cash flow. Some of the property sold
was sold to Camp Grafton as a training area and the former owner was able to lease it for
agricultural purposes when not used for training. To my knowledge, that farmer is still
farming that part of the farm he salvaged. Without the mediation, I am convinced the
entire farm could have been sacrificed. People become so focused on the problem they
cannot be objective in resolving the situation and loose perspective in seeking a solution.
Sometimes an outside influence needs to reaffirm a decision that a person knows they
need to make but without that reassurance are paralyzed from taking the action. At times
you simply need to hear its “OK”.

During the last few years the farm economy has been relatively vibrant and the need and
funding for Ag Mediation can reasonably be questioned. I would raise a caution in that
nothing is utopia forever. As proof I cite, the stock market, the job market, the real-estate
market and the economy in general. The farm economy will take a pause again at some
time. There is a good foundation in piace to quickly and professionally respond to when
the situation arises. As a minimum, I feel it importation that the foundation be kept in
place so that the response can be quick, professional and address situations that may be
manageable if addressed in time. When required, the state will be better equipped and
more proactive in aiding the ag community by expanding an existing program than by
trying to ramp up a new program to meet the challenge. In my opinion, the farm
economy will tank again. Everything is cyclic and it not a matter of if, but when. We just
need to be ready for it. It is for those reasons I ask your continued support for the Ag
Mediation Service.

[ thank you for your time.
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The State Meat Inspection Program was enacted by the 1999 Legislature to increase the
opportunities for meat processors and livestock producers in the state of North Dakota.
Prior to this enactment, federal inspection, or Food Safety and Inspection Service (FSIS),
a division of USDA, regulated all meat processors in the state. The Federal Meat
Inspection Act (FMIA) grants authority to an appropriate State agency to develop and
administer a State meat inspection program. The program must have laws, regulations
and procedures that are “at least equal to” the FMIA. Once a state is approved of by
FSIS, they will recetve federal funds of up to 50% of the total cost of the program. North
Dakota gained approval from FSIS on October 19, 2000, and became the 26th state to
have a program. In June, 2005, North Dakota gained approval to also provide state
inspection service for poultry and became the State Meat and Poultry Inspection Program
(SMPITP).

State programs are desirable to the industry and state government alike because they can
focus on regulating small and medium-sized businesses. State inspection personnel are
generally more accessible and more flexible than the USDA. The state programs also
provide more practical information and technical assistance. North Dakota’s program is
designed to make it easier for the state’s meat producers to sell their homegrown beef,
pork and or other livestock directly to consumers in state.

The mission of the SMPIP is to provide consumers with a wholesome, unadulterated
product that is properly labeled and safe. The Meat Inspection division's function is to
ensure that meat and meat products slaughtered, processed and/or stored in North Dakota
meet state and federal requirements. This function is accomplished through product and
site inspections, registering, product labeling and laboratory testing done in cooperation
with other state and federal agencies. Our staff consists of: a director/veterinarian, a relief
inspector/assistant and a half-time administrative assistant, all located in Bismarck; two
senior inspectors, one in Streeter and one in Watford City; one compliance officer/field
inspector in Fargo and six additional field inspectors located in Bismarck, Cooperstown,
Jamestown, Langdon, Dickinson and Grenora. An additional FTE is expected to be filled
in early 2009 in the Lisbon/Wahpeton area.

The Meat Inspection division of the North Dakota Department of Agriculture (NDDA)
currently regulates approximately 110 slaughter and/or processing plants that are located
throughout North Dakota. Fifteen of these plants are classified as “State Inspected” or
“Official State Establishments”. These are plants where livestock is slaughtered and/or
processed under regulated inspection. To maintain ‘equal to’ requirements of USDA, the
SMPIP is obligated to perform continuous inspection on inspected slaughter days
(performing antemortem and postmortem examination on each animal) and be physically
present at least once daily at plants on inspected processing days.

An inspector will perform duties at each establishment anywhere from four hours one day
a week to 8 hours five days a week, depending on the amount of work the plant does. The
final product carries the state mark of inspection, which is a stamp in the shape of North
Dakota and reads, “North Dakota Inspected and Passed” along with the establishment



number. The mark allows a meat processing business to wholesale their products to
various retailers within the state, greatly expanding their market.

Official State Establishments are similar to “federally inspected” plants in regards to the
facility requirements and how the plants operate. Most of the federal laws governing meat
inspection were actually adopted by the state to help facilitate the “equal to federal”
requirement. State programs are regularly monitored and audited by the federal
government to ensure the program is continuing to maintain the requirements set forth in
the FMIA.

The remainder of the plants (95) regulated by the meat inspection program are classified
as Custom Exempt establishments and are inspected two to four times per year for
sanitation and facility requirements. Requirements for custom plants must also be
enforced by the state program in order to maintain “equal to” requirements.

A "Custom Operation" is one in which a person or entity offers slaughter and/or
processing services to the public for a fee. The animal to be slaughtered or the meat to be
processed belongs to the customer, not the establishment. After the services are rendered,
all of the products derived from the custom operations must be returned to the owner of
the animal.

Custom exempt plants may also carry retail exempt products for sale to the public. The
owner/operator of the plant buys “boxed meat” from a federally or state inspected plant
and further processes it for retail sale. Since the additional processing is not done under
regulated inspection, the products may only be sold at the retail counter within the plant.
Most grocery stores and/or meat markets in North Dakota operate under this retail
exemption. The boxed meat products are normally purchased from large packing plants,
which are the most economical, and are not products from locally raised livestock.

While the laws and regulations of a state or federal program are very similar, there are
many benefits in operating a state program. State programs are organized in a way that
allows them to deal with small businesses more effectively and efficiently than can a
large federal system such as USDA, which now caters almost exclusively to large
processors. One major advantage of a state program is the ease of access for plants to
obtain the “Grant of Inspection” status that allows them to expand their market base
through wholesaling. Throughout the process of gaining a grant, a state program will
offer much more technical support and guidance, making what could be a complicated
process much easier. Any disputes are handled at the state and local level and elected
state officials have a say in how the small business person is regulated.

Another tremendous benefit of state programs is in providing non-traditional livestock
producers and processors more equal marketing opportunities. USDA classifies bison and
elk as non-amenable, meaning these species or their products are not subject to the
FMIA. Because they need not be inspected to be sold, these species are considered
“voluntary” and any person slaughtering or processing these animals must pay an hourly
fee. Although inspection is not required at the federal level, most states (including North



Dakota) do require inspection. This means non-traditional producers/processors without a
state program face an unfair marketing advantage. The SMPIP does not charge for the
slaughter or processing of non-traditional livestock and therefore allows these individuals
to once again compete in the market with cattle and hog growers or processors.

The SMPIP has grown significantly since it’s onset in 2000. In October of 2000, the
NDDA assumed all regulatory responsibility for custom exempt plants in the state and
provided information to all meat processors on how to become an official state
establishment. Two plants met the requirements and obtained grants of inspection by
January of 2001. These plants were Barton Meats in Carrington and Siouxland Buffalo in
Grand Forks. Barton Meats was newly buiit in 2000 to meet federal facility requirements.
With the advent of the state program they decided to come under state inspection because
it suited their needs better. Siouxland Buffalo had operated for many years slaughtering
and processing buffalo on their own because at the time inspection was not required for
buffalo. However, in 1997 the Department of Health passed a law that required all wild
game or non-traditional meat to be inspected in order to be sold. The plant was unable to
afford USDA’s hourly fees and had to cease their processing activities until the state

program’s inception.

The other meat processing establishments currently operating under a grant of inspection,
including the date the grant was issued are;
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Hickory Hut, Langdon

Edgeley Meat Processing Plant, Edgeley

Garrison Custom Meats, Garrison
Butcher Block, Oakes

The Wurst Shop, Dickinson
Devore Custom Meats, Steele
L & M Meats, Grand Forks
Bridgemart Meats, Wyndmere
Maple Valley Locker, Enderlin
Reister Meats, Streeter

Next Door Pizza

Dakota Sausage Kitchen
Firehouse Ribs

October 31, 2001
November 1, 2001
March 21, 2002
March 27, 2002
June 19, 2002
March 8, 2004
May 20, 2004
June 6, 2005
March 27, 2006
May 18, 2006
May 31, 2007
September 29, 2008
January 7, 2009

These plants have personally experienced the benefits of a state meat inspection program
by being able to greatly expand their once limited market. Many livestock producers are
also benefiting because they now have more outlets. They can either sell livestock to the



plants or develop their own brand name and market their products directly to the
consurners. The SMPIP is a great tool to boost the state’s economy, especially in rural
areas where most of the plants are located, because it makes it easier for small livestock
producers and processors to sell directly to the consumer and capture more of the

consumer dollar.

The amount of livestock slaughtered and meat processed under state inspection
demonstrates the growth and benefits of the state meat inspection program and is
shown in the following charts;

State Inspected Slaughter
g s Cattle

13 = 800
L]

% @ 600 _ - / Hogs
w~— O A
°cx 4 =z Bison
8 5400 = Elk
E & 200
= 0 -

2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008
Calendar Year

During the first year of state meat inspection (2001), there were a total of 181 animals
slaughtered. This has increased to approximately 1734 animals in 2008.
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There were 5,238 pounds of meat processing under state inspection during the first year
of state meat inspection (2001). This increased to approximately 636,614 pounds in 2008.
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House Bill 1009
Thursday, January 15, 2609
House Appropriations Committee
Education and Environmental Division

Sakakawea Room

Representative Skarphol and members of the committee, my name is Nathan
Boehm and [ am a dairy farmer from Mandan and the chairman and dairy representative
to the State Board of Animal Health.

I am here today to testify in support of the Agriculture Department Budget, but
will talk specificaliy to the current funding or in(;reased funding for the Board of Animal

Health budget.

As a board member for the past 9 2 years I have been a part of passing necessary
rules that in the back of my mind, I know our Board stall might have trouble enforcing or
following up on. One such action is the waiver for importation of non- vaccinates for
Brucellosis. We quarantine them for three years, and during that time, they can only be
sold for slaughter. It is very hard for our state veferinarians to check on these cattle to
make sure they are still there and that the waiver has been followed due to time
constraints, distances and daily workload.

We have relied on the use of several veterinarians in the past several years who are
working on federal grant money for programs such as Johne’s, Scrapie and NAIS
(National Animal Identification System). They have sometimes been able to help out

when we need to get some additional and unforeseen work done. In this war time budget

we know that some of the grants have and will continue to be cut. Without funding, these




“grant-funded veterinarians™ will not be at our disposal and we will end up back where
we were with the added workload of the federal programs being taken care of by our state
veterinarians. Two years ago we asked for a third fulltime veterinarian to be added to the
staff and [ want to thank the legislature for granting that request. Now we need to make
sure that we are able to keep our veterinarians and their support staff. Some of the
saiaries for our veterinarians have been paid out of federal grant monies. As these dollars
dry up we need to be able to fund our current staff and keep them working for us.

Most of you know about the recent TB case we had in the state. That “small”
incident stretched the staff to the limit. What would happen if we had a major disease
outbreak in our state in the future? I am not asking for more staff today, but given the
current situation in the Unit_ed States, with Bovine Tuberculosis, we might need
additional veterinarians and staff soon, maybe even during the current legislative session.

I do need to know however, that we can keep staff we already have, in place.

[

has the salary increases alrcady figured in, however, the
payment to our budget that we receive from the ND State Game and Fish Department for
carrying out the duties of regulating the non-traditional livestock, is being switched to
come directly from the general fund. While this switch is suitable to me there is a
$22,000 shortfall in this switch that will make a large difference to our working budget.
We need to put that money back in, so we are not over stretching our budget before we
even start the biennium.

We have a billion dollar plus industry in animal agriculture in North Dakota. This
has a significant economic multiplier impact on our state. Our state vets are not only

responsible for animal diseases, but zoonotic diseases as well. Please don’t hinder the



regulatory efforts of our state veterinarians by withholding the funding they need to

. perform their jobs adequately.

Thank-you.
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TB Inspection Proposal:

1) Use existing Ag Department staff to conduct spot checks of rodeo to address “Mexican
roping steer” issue. Board of Animal Health, dairy, livestock and other staff would be
trained in order to check documentation of rodeo stock, especially during summer.
Estimated cost for travel and other out-of-pocket expenses is $15,000.

2) Contract with another entity such as North«Dakota Stockmen’s Association for spot
checks of rodeos and other checks. A confract would be developed with the Stockmen’s
Association to conduct routine examinations of rodeo stock and other livestock in transit.
Estimated cost would be $15,000.

3) Develop an “understanding” with North Dakota Highway Patrol. The Board of Animal

Health would provide training to Highway Patrol personne! and develop a simple
checklist to be used by North Dakota Highway Patrol personnel in the regular course of
business. Highway Patrol weight enforcement personnel are federally funded at a level
of 80%. These mobile locations are used to conduct complete vehicle and driver checks.
Approximately 17,000 such inspections are conducted annually. This would check
mainly over-the-road trucks but will also result in the inspection of fifth wheel trailers.

. This effort could be initiated as soon as February 19™ as a part of already-scheduled in-
service training. The estimated costs of this are minimal, because the inspections would
be done in the normal course of business.

Highway Patrol traffic enforcement personnel could also conduct similar checks as a
normal course of regular traffi¢- stops:$ s“Prafficienforcement personnel are involved in
about 180,000 contacts with molorlsts annua]ty This effort could be initiated as soon as
April, 2009 as a part of regular training for troopers. Again, estimated costs are minimal.

4) Develop an “understanding” with North Dakota county sheriffs. Col. Nelson of the
North Dakota Highway has explored the potential for a similar arrangement between the
Board of Animal Health and county sheriffs in North Dakota, and the president of the
sheriff’s organization has indicated an interest in assisting with the effort.
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Northern Veterinary Service = (701)254-5453

DR. LYLE KENNER, DVM
751 Highway 13 SE
Linton, ND 58552

February 25, 2009

Chairman Holmberg and members of the Senate Appropriations Committee, | am Dr. Lyle Kenner from

Linton, North Dakota. | am here to speak in support of necessary and adequate funding of the North
Dakota Board of Animal Health. '

| have practiced veterinary medicine in Linton for a little over 3 years, having previously practiced in
Thief River Falls, MN for 25 years. In addition, | am also a livestock producer and therefore have
experienced the interaction of veterinary medicine for livestock production as weil as for protection of
public health and as a regulatory entity.

In 2005 | had planned to move to Linton, ND in the fall.. These plans were delayed when Bovine
Tuberculosis was discovered in my own beef cattle. This is a disease that we have worked for decades
to eradicate because it affects livestock, humans and, as we are beginning to experience, wildlife.

Finding the disease in my herd wés a big surprise. 1 had no reason to suspect tuberculosis because we
had excellent production and, by industry standards, a very healthy herd. Because of one infected cow
my whole herd was depopulated, along with my herdsman cattle and the cattle he had recently leased.
In total about 1,000 cattle — cows, young calves, pregnant heifers and herd bulls all went to slaughter.
Bovine Tuberculosis ended a herd that had started 42 years earlier with a heifer calf given to me by my
parents.

How does this story relate to the ND Board of Animal Health, today? It is relevant because | believe the
loss of my herd and several neighbor herds (who in most cases were clients), was due to illegal
movement of cattle.

The common reservoir of infection for all these herds was the native deer population. The genetic
typing of the tuberculosis bacteria in both cattle and deer showed that it came from the southwest
United States or Mexico. My belief is that this entire problem began with illegal importation to
Minnesota of Mexican cattle which infected the deer population in a small area of Roseau County. This
in turn was a source of infection to the cattle. When this illegal importation occurred is uncertain
because tuberculosis is a slow developing disease — it may have been within a one to two year time
frame or perhaps one to two decades. The point is that regulation and efforts to prevent disease
transmission may not be realized immediately while, conversely, failure to prevent disease transmission
may not be known until the epidemic is in process.

G



Northern Veterinary Service (701) 254-5453

DR. LYLE KENNER, DVM
751 Highway 13 SE
Linton, ND 58552

We, of course, do not want Bovine Tuberculosis, Bovine Brucellosis or any other disease to become
endemic in North Dakota. It is the function and duty of the ND Board of Animal Health to prevent this
from happening and to stop it if it does occur. This important responsibility protects our industry and
public heaith and requires resources to accomplish. These resources are highly educated and trained
personnel as well as funds in order for these people to accomplish the task before them. Thisis nota
simple task because it is unpredictable making it difficult to foresee the cost of accomplishment.

i must add that my experience in working with the ND Board of Animal Health has been very positive.
These people have good common sense combined with excellent scientific education.

In closing, 1 urge this committee to provide the funding needed for the ND Board of Animal Health to
protect not only our livestock industry but also public health and our wildlife population.

Lyle Kenner, D.V.M.
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HB 1009

Good affernoon, Mr. Chairman and Senate Appropriations Committee members.
My name is Julie Ellingson, and I represent the North Dakotﬁ Stockmen’s
Association. The Stockmen’s Association has a strong working relationship with
the North Dakota Agriculture Department and appreciates its people and programs

that support the state’s hardworking cattle producers.

Pfograms of specific importance to North Dakota Stockmen’s Association
members are the Board of Animal Health, wildlife services, noxious weed control,
the Livestock Division and state meat inspection. These programs help protect our
operations against disease, depredation, weeds and fraudulent purchases and offer
additional marketing channels for our producers and others in the beef supply

chain.

The idea of an additional staffer for the State Board of Animal Health to help
increase surveillance of animal health certificates was discussed in the House, and
while funding for this position was not included .in the first chambers, our
association requests that this committee be creative in its thinking and consider
funding for such a position in addition to the regular appropriations already

included in HB 1009. Right now, North Dakota is flanked on both its eastern and
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western sides by neighbors who are dealing with economically devastating
livestock diseases. Our state animal health officials and producers alike have done
a great job of protecting the health of our state’s domestic herd, and we want to
keep it that way. That’s why our members support an additional team member to
help with a proactive, multi-pronged approach to diséase mitigation and to
complement the other critical team members and programs provided by our strong

Department of Agriculture that you are hearing about today.

We ask for your favorable consideration of this budget.



Oliver County
dairy farmer Ole
Johnson is a 2006
winner of the U.S.
Environmental
Protection
Agency’s
Environmental
Stewardship
Award and a LP3
£ 7 7y Program success
Ole Johnson, story.
Destiny Dairy

“We moved here three years ago from
Washington State and bought a dairy farm.
We’ve grown it to 280 milk cows and 200
heifers; and as a result, we needed to expand
our waste management system,” Johnson says.
“We heard about LP3 from an engineering firm
in Mandan and from people at the agriculture
department and decided to look into it.”
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Johnson said that working with the North
Dakota Department of Agriculture in planning
and building the new waste management
system for his farm has been an entirely positive
experience.

“They’re very easy to work with, and they guide
you through the entire process from the initial
discussions, through the planning, organizing
and financing of your project,” he says.

Johnson urges all livestock producers to look into
LP3.

“As producers, we have a responsibility to be good
stewards of the land, and to do this right, you need
other people to help you,” he says. “LP3 gives
you the help to do what you need to do. I highly
recommend it

Construction phase of Ole Johnson's
livestock waste containment system.

For more information contact:

North Dakota Livestock Pollution
Prevention Program
Jason Wirtz, Coordinator
North Dakota Dept of Agriculture
600 E. Boulevard Ave., Dept. 602
Bismarck, ND 58505
(800) 242-7535 or (701) 328-2231
jwirtz@nd.gov
www.agdepartment.com
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North Dakota
Livestock
Pollution
Prevention

Program (LP3)

This program, established in 2000, was
called the Dairy Pollution Prevention
Program (DP3) because it served only
dairy producers. The DP3 program helped
more than 300 producers with technical and
financial assistance to achieve environmental
regulation compliance.

Recently, however, this voluntary program was
renamed the Livestock Pollution Prevention
Program (LP3) to reflect its new mission of
assisting all livestock producers in meeting
environmental compliance and increasing
the productivity and profitability of livestock
operations. The program is funded by EPA
319 funds. Producers are reimbursed for 60
percent of their approved expenses.

- Bene_ﬁts include:

B Environmental compliance.

Feeding effiency through bunkline
feeding, access roads, and cattle aprons.
Effective use of manure. )
Improved herd health with higher gains.
Cost sharing for fencing and water tanks.
Reduced amount of commercial fertilizer
needed. '

LP3 Process:

1. Contact program coordinator and
schedule an on-site farm visit.

2. Program coordinator evaluates site and

provides environmental management
recommendations.

3. Coordinator may assist producer with

cost-share contracts, providing funds
from LP3, ND Stockmen’s Association,
319 Watershed and/or EQIP programs.

4. Cost-share assistance may be available

for lagoons, run-off ponds, clean
water diversions, lot sloping, fencing,
waterers, stacking pads, heavy use
cement cattle aprons, piping, manure
pumps, and construction of the
containment systern.

Livestock Waste Containment System
Structural Components

LS

1) Lots are sloped to industry standards and provide ample
space for the cattle.

2) Fenceline Feeding System
. allows cattle to stay dry,
healthy and provides increased
gains, which can be cost
shared through the LP3

RN Program.

3) Access Road acts as a dike
for the lots and is utilized for
fenceline feeding.

i 4) Clean Water Diversion

M“F:;?" reduces runoff and sometimes
' - o is the only mangagement

i practice needed in small

§ operations.

collects dirty water running
off lots and is designed to
evaporate a large portion of
the incoming water.

6) Seolid Separator

W separates solids from lot
24 run-off water and allows
= dirty water to run into the
= evaporation pond.

Photo credits to K25 Engineering and Beth Carlson
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HB 1009
Sakakawea Room
January 15, 2009

Good Morning, Chairman Skarphol and Committee members.

My name is Gary Hoffman; ¥'m the executive director of the North Dakota Dairy Coalition. 'm here
today to support HB1009. The Coalition has an interest in the Department of Agriculture budget
because it contains funding for the Coalition. We would urge this committee to include $340,000.00 for
Coalition activities for the next biennium. During the first four years of our existence we

were funded by APUC, NDDA, ND Milk Praducers, industry partners, ND Corn Growers, ND Soybean
Growers, Farm Credit Services, ND Farm Bureau, ND Farmers Union, ND Rural Electrics, and ND
Association of Rural Electrics. These organizations have been very supportive but they have put us

on notice that they do not have the funds to continue their support. In short, those funding sources
have gone away. The intent from the beginning was to prove that there is value in growing the dairy

industry in North Dakota and then transition to state funding. We’'ve proven that.

The flyer i distributed will show you what | mean. The economic impact dairy cows have on a
community is huge but the people factor is even bigger. We've helped ND farmers expand and
recruited out of state producers.

Six families moved to ND. They brought with them 25 children and about 3700 cows.

We are at a critical point, we’ve laid the groundwork for additional growth but without state funding all
our efforts could disappear. Our competitors are states like South Dakota, Minnesota, Wisconsin, lowa,
and Kansas. All have state funded programs that include numerous employees and programs to grow
their dairy industries. The $340,000.00 we are requesting is a pretty bare bones budget compared with
the states we compete with.

Again, we urge you to fund the Coalition at $340,000.00 Don’t let what we’ve accomplished go by the
wayside. tet’s continue building one of the economic engines of rural North Dakota. The Dairy Industry.

Thank you............ Gary Hoffman, executive director, North Dakota Dairy Coalition
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['am Andrew Holle a fourth generation dairy farmer and one of the partners of
Northern Lights Dairy located outside of Mandan. 1am here today to talk to you about
the North Dakota Dairy Coalition and the element that I believe it has in expanding the
Dairy Industry in North Dakota. The item on the table being discussed is to raise the
dollar amount of $170,000 in the budget currently, back to the original $340,000. I want
to explain the role of expanding Dairies and the effect that it has on you and the
communities in which you live.

At Northern Lights Dairy we are currently milking 550 cows, 3X a day, 365 days
a year producing on average 40,000 lbs. everyday. This is the equivalent of 4,650 gallons
or serving 75,000 glasses of milk to North Dakotans each and every day. While that
sounds like a pretty awesome connection to begin with, the real relationship that we build
is in the communities in which we live. Each year we spend hundred’s of thousands of
dollars on feed, repairs, services and supplies, most of which is bought within a 15 mile
radius. The crops include Alfalfa hay, alfalfa haylage, corn grain, corn silage, straw,
barley just to name the main ones. In exchange for the crops we are paid by the farmers
for supplying them with an organic form of nitrogen known as manure. In addition to
farmers, we support many other businesses such as veterinary clinics, hardware stores,
automotive stores, tractor shops, truck shops, gas and diesel purchases and the list just
goes on, believe me. A lot of the times I wish it wouldn’t, but my point is that we spend
our money in the community and others benefit from it.

As [ talk with people that I meet it always astonishes me the number of people
that have a family member that was involved in the dairy industry in one way or another.
I'bet if you look at your family tree you had someone too, whether is was your parents
that got out of farming because the free high school labor moved out and went to college,
or an uncle or a cousin, most people have a connection to the dairy industry.

So why if it is all part of our family history is there so little effort put on
sustaining or even growing the dairy industry in North Dakota?

Without higher numbers of dairy farms the infrastructure of the industry suffers,
we unfortunately have to turn to states like Minnesota and South Dakota to get some of
our supplies and equipment because there is not a dealer in our area. Without more
producers we will not attract more processing plants, without plants we cannot attract
more producers. Fortunately right now there are plants that are always looking to source
in more milk.

Dairy farming is not as glamorous as the new ethanol technology or the new oil
fields, but it has proven over time to sustain itself since the beginning of our state until
today and hopefully continue on. It could be as glamorous as the other industry if more
emphasis was put on it. If the Coalition was given the amount of money that they
requested they could do their job and get the word out that North Dakota is an awesome
place to live and to have a dairy farm. You can see the results that South Dakota has
from having the foresight to see that industry needs to be developed. | believe it could be
much more because we are from North Dakota and have more to offer, BUT WE HAVE
TO OFFER IT. If we are only allotted half of the money requested the coalition will be
able to only do half of their job. Marketing is an expense of time and money, but I think
it will pay big dividends in the end for the communities of North Dakota.



Today the state currently produces 444 million ibs of milk each year, half of what
we produced in 1980 at 939 million Ibs. What will it be in another 20 years? Half again?

In closing, if the coalition is not fully funded I fear that is will dissolve eventually
and the chance of attracting farmers to the state without the proper marketing and people
is probably very slim. Much of the money in the past for the coalition has come from
other companies understanding the importance of dairy towards their businesses and
giving in the form of a donation, but the State of North Dakota needs to step up and allow
the Dairy Coalition the chance to prove themselves with a properly funded budget. I want
to leave you with a quote by, Jeff Olson, author of the “Slight Edge” that I believe sums
up the dairy industry and the struggle in maintaining our numbers. “Part of the difficulty
is the confusion of perfection with excellence. Perfection tends to limit us in what we
can accomplish. Excellence brings us satisfaction for our efforts. It is not likely that
work done poorly or half heartedly will be rewarding. Work done well more than
compensates for tired and weary body and mind.”

Thank You
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MEMORANDUM

TO: House Education and Environment Appropriation Committee
FROM: Gary Hoffman, Dairy Coalition, Wayne Carlson NDDA

DATE January 21, 2009

RE: Dairy Coalition

Attached are Dairy Coalition’s budgets for the coming biennium, revenue
and expense documents for the last two years and REC contribution to
. Coalition document.

The last two years Dairy coalition has receive monies from three major
sources: APUC, North Dakota Department of Agriculture, and '
contribution/dues. From January 1, 2007 to December 31 2008, the Dairy
Coalition has received $119,000 from APUC, $75,000 from NDDA and
$57,360 from contributions /dues. In addition to cash contributions, the
REC’s have provided $54,002 of contributions.

The Soybean and Corn Councils have contributed $30,000 of the $57,000
and indicated that there would be no more future contributions. APUC also
indicated that they can no longer fund this project.

Next biennium’s budget is close to $350,000. The governor’s budget has
$150,000 in it for the Coalition. Coalition feels it will be able to raise
$12,000/year from dues and contribution from the milk industry partners.
The REC is willing to support the coalition with another $54,000.

In regards to providing funds through a check off program, there are three
types of check offs on dairy production in North Dakota. Two are
mandatory check offs and one is voluntary.

Dairy Promotion Commission (NDCC 4-24-10) has a ten cent/ hundred
weight assessment on all raw milk produced in the state. It is projected that
it will bring in $741,000 next biennium. The assessment goes to the



promotion of dairy products and is restricted by USDA as to what it can be
used for. Money goes to the Midwest Dairy Association which is a regional
check off organization that performs contract promotion services for the
Midwest. In addition there is a five cent /hundred weight assessment that
goes to National Dairy Promotion Board for national promotion programs.
The assessment is deducted from milk produced by farmers by their milk
buyer and they forward it to a lock box account at BND.,

Milk Market Board (NDCC 4-24-10) has a ten cent/ hundred weight
assessments on all fluid milk produced by processors in the state. They have
the legal authority to assess as much as fourteen cents. The money collected
goes to staffing and operating of the board. The Board regulates the
distribution and pricing of fluid milk. This assessment brought in $416,550
for fiscal years 2007-2008.

The ND Milk Producers have a voluntary/membership check off of a penny /
hundred weight of those that belong. The maximum is $500 per producer.

" Most of its money goes to dairy convention, state dairy show and other

activities. They have contributed to the Coalition in the past and have

pledged a $2000.00 for 2009. Total revenues generated are around $9,000,

They have 35-40 participating producers.

In discussions with the dairy industry, the low milk prices and increased
costs occurred this winter would make it very hard to assess any additional
check off to the producers. The Coalition would be willing to do an interim
study of the various check off organizations to see if an assessment at the
retail level might be appropriate to fund future development activities.

We compared the amount of state monies spent in other state for dairy
development programs.

South Dakota, has an annual budget of $120,000.00. They have one staff
person employed by the SDDA. Additional secretarial and support staff
assist at trade shows and promotion events. South Dakota has two
processors who contribute and sponsor recruitment tours. They also have a
state agency which funds recruitment trips to Immigraria. Immigraria is a
large farm show in Holland. '

In addition, SD has a group called Ag United. Ag United has an annual
budget of $300.000.00 This group has two people on staff. Most of their
funding comes from SD Pork Producers and SD Farm Bureau.



Their main function is to respond to the anti animal ag groups. They do
farm tours and press releases to counter negative publicity about large
animal operations.

Minnesota has 4 full time staff people working to develop their animal ag
sector with primary emphasis on dairy. Annual wages and benefits are
$250,000.00 with an additional annual expense of $300,000.00 for travel,
booth space and promotional supplies at farm shows. Minnesota has a grant
program to assist dairy farmers with expansion plans or upgrades.

Towa has numerous groups that promote and work on rural development.
They include the Iowa Area Development Group, Iowa State Dairy
Association, North East Towa Dairy Foundation, and the Western lowa
Dairy Association. IADG has one staff person with an annual budget of
$135,000.00. The other three groups use their executive directors to assist in
development efforts but don’t actually charge towards development
programs.
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Dairy Coalition's estimated budget for 2009-2011
— 7 -
Budget 7-09 tob-10  (luly August September (October November [December  {lanuary February March April May lune Total
Contract Services $6,068.00 56,068.00 | $6,068.00 | 56,068.00 | $6,068.00 %6,068,00 56,068.00 56,068.00 $6,068.00 56,068.00 $6,068.00 | 56,068.00 572,816.00
'Benefits 3317 3317 3317 3317} 3317 3317 3317 3317 3317 - 3317 3317 3317 359804
Support Staff REC office .
Suppiies/postage 440 400 400 - 400 400 400 400 400 400 400 400 ‘2800 7200
Travel 2250 2250 2250 2250 3850 2250 3850 4350 4350 2250 2250 2250 33400
Equipment 500 . 500 500 500 2000
Telephone 225 225 225 225 225 235 225 225 225 225 225 225 2700
Markating Costs : 2000 . 2000
AdvertisingPromo__{' 1200 1200 1400 - 1200 400 1620 7020
Accounting 400 400
Insurance/liability 1600 1@‘
169940
Budget 7-10to 6-11 [luly August September |October  |November [December  (January February March April . [May lune
Contract Services 6250 6250 6250 6250 6250 6250 6250 6250 6250 6250 6250 6250 75000
Benefits 355!}4 3558 3558 3558 3558 3558 3558 3558 3558 3558 3558 3558 42@{1
Support Staff REC office
Supplies/Poatage | 424 424 424 424 424 424 424 414 424 424 424 2968 7632
Travel 2385 2385 2385 2385 4081 2385 4081 45611 4611 2385 2385/ . 7385 36464
Equipment 530 530 - 530 530 2120
Telephone 239 239 239 239 239 239 239 239 233 239 239 239 2863
Marketing Costs 2120 : ) - 2120] -
‘|Advertising/Promo 1200 1240 1400 1200 400 1620 7020
Accounting 400 400
Insurancefliability : 1700 1700
178020
Total 347960




NORTH DAKOTA DAIRY COALTTION

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITY

FOR THE TWELVE MONTHS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2008

REVENUES:
Coanfributions
Fundraising
Grauts
Miscellaneous
Total revenues

EXPENSES:
Coniract fees - salary & benefits of Exec. Director
Supputt staff
Supplies
Postage
Travel”
Bquipment maintenance
‘Telephone
Marketing costs |
Advertising and promotianal
Legal md acconnting
Depreciation
Office space

Total expenses

REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENSES

February Contributions: '
ass Clﬂyck_‘mmcry 1,000

March Fundrmsheg

.- August Sept -~ Oct. Now. Dec,

Jarn. Feb, Murch April . Moy June July T DATE

[} - $ 1,000 - b 1,850 {3 1925]$ 250 $_1000}S 150 ) % 1508 3501 % 6,675

- - 33,000 15,000 33,000 37,000 IIB,OUB

- - 50 183 -

. - 39 272

- 1,000 33.000 - 16,900 1,925 33,433 - 1,000 150 150 37,389 124 947

8,210 9,250 8,990 8,725 9,005 8,171 8,110 5,229 8,331 9,214 8,738 8,190 104,763

49 19 385 64 23 20 270 § 284 34 116 103 38 1 1;31

B 353 17 14 35 2 14 k) 112 ] 34 ,596

1,577 2,353 595 1,633 537 927 1,277 676 824 2345 732 1,710 15,586

189 184 191 270 210 193 205 183 193 - 186 | 180 190 2 ;74

= 1316 N N 400 1,620 1,182 1,024 269 6| 860 I ;77

- (18) 1,145 : 374 240 1,741

57 57 57 57 57 57 57 57 57 57 57 57 G54

11,998 11,353 12,116 11,166 11,466 10,585 10,945 . 11,086 0462 12,036 10,920 10,219 133 8-52

$ (11,998) 3 (10,853) § 20,884 § (11,166) § 5434 § Jﬂ;ﬁﬁﬂ) § 22488 § (11086) § (B462) $ (11,886) % (10770) § 17170 § (8,905
Moy Contrilutions: June Comtributions: October Contributions: e Dmmlbg,- undraising:
Dairy Formers of Acerica 1,000 Por-Gron-Son 250 ‘Teny Kol - . 50 MD Dq:ltnf(}nmnﬂm

TmyKnhlcr' 50 Land O Lalces 200 Doerrel Entzminger . 50 Soybean Counnil g

Steamns Veterinary 300 Farmens Unica 160 Rocky Acres Farm - 50 Farm Credit Serv. 12::33




ND Dept of Comumerce 33,000

May Fundraising:

ND Dept of Ag. 15,000

Midwrest Dairy 500
1,850
July Contributione: ) -
NDAREC ' 250 °
. September Contributions:
Cass Clay 1,000

Dairy Net

Bmk of Gien Ullin
Mastel Dairy
Cenex

‘Herman Eggers

Dot Comenmily
Mitchell Feeds
Brmum Electric
Running Supplies
Athman Drairy

100
100

260
25
250
200
200
50

150
1,925

Nme_mberfardribudw.'
| Cuality Dairy

Gary Hoffman

December Contributions:

Nortbern Lights Dairy
Hoif Dairy
Teltmen Dairy

150 City of Carrington
* Auterican Dairy

50
100
150

200
100

50
350

" 2,500

2,000

37,000



NOR OTA DAIRY COALITION
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITY

FOR THE TWELVE MONTHS ENDED DECEMRER 31, 2007

REVENUES:
Contributions
Fundraising
Grants
Miscellaneons
Total revenues

EXPENSES:
Contract fees - salary & benefits of Exec. Director
Support staff '
Supplies and postage

" Travel
Equipment maintenance
Telephone
Marketing costs 7
Advertising and promotional
Legal and secounting
Depreciation )
Laoss on disposition
Office space

Total expenses

REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENSES

January Contributions:
Northemn Lights Dairy 50
Duaine Wense! 50
100 -
March Contributions:
APUC 33,000
April Contributions: .
Gary Hoffman 50
Nathan Boehm ' 50
Jeremy Wilson 100
Hoifiman Dairy 50
Dusty Willow Dairy 50
300
May Contributions:
Dennis Hill 50
——

Y .
TO DATE
Jan. Feb. Marck  April May June July August  Sept, Oct. Nov. Dec. ACTUAL
$ 1008 250§% - 300 501% 100 [ § 1,800 ~ ] 150 1§ 2,750
- - 33,000 ) 1,000 4000 | 10,000 75,000 500 123,500
- 44 26 599 739
100 294 | 33,000 300 146 100 2,800 | 4,000 10,000 75,000 500 749 126,989
8,658 3,804 8690 7,663 8,658 3,672 8,169 3,048 8,865 8,869 8,606 8,639 102,345
367 786 8 251 108 438 28 1,351 44 430 186 167 4,164
2,222 2,210 560 1,675 1,615 1,225 2,045 1,189 1,856 2,380 1,335 3,525 21,837
178 194 179 186 200 139 187 196 199 196 152 204 2,300
1,153 250 - 25 1,940 52 72 3,492
- - 399 399
56 56 56 56 |- 57 57 57 57 57 57 57 57 680
954 i 954
12,634 12,300 9,493 9,856 13,532 10,591 10,538 10,841 11,025 11,932 10,765 12,664 136,171
$(12,534) $(12,006) $23,507 8 (9,556) § (13,386)" § (10,491) § (7,738) § (6,841) 5 (1,025 § 63,068 $ (10,265) § (11.915) § _(9.182)
February Contributions: August Contributions: November Contributions:
Otterness 50 Cass Co. Electric 500 N.D. Farmers Unien 500
Rohweder 50 McLean Electric 500
Kohler 50 Great River Energy 2,000
Schilling Dairy 50 Verendrye Electric 1,000 December Contributions:
Rocky Acre Farm 50
250 4,000 . Ole Johnson 100
Nathan Beehm 50
June Contributions; September Contributions: 150
NDSU 160 Soybean Couneil 10,000
July Contributions: October Comtributions: .
Midwest Dairy 300 American Dairy 2,000
Reservation Telephone 250 ND Dept of Agriculture 60,000
McLean Electric 250 Farm Credit Services 2,500
Garrison State Bank 250 ND Com Council 10,000
ND Farm Bureau 250 Dakota Vallgy Electric 500
NDAREC 500 75,000
—————— ————————
—00
KEM Electric

1,000

s




NDAREC SUPPORT SERVICES to NDDC

2007-2008
Rate Extended
Arvid distributes mail, services van, bundies mail, handles mailings when ne 35
Carmen proofing of newsletter articles 4
Clarice develops, maintains, updates NDDC web site; prepares 96
PowerPoint presentations when needed
Debby prepares payments to vendors, audits and pays 104
expense vouchers, inputs timesheets
Dennis legislative assistance; administrative review; board support 60
Drew technical assistance 240
Gretchen prepares purchase orders, orders equipment and 40
supplies, orders promotional items,
Harlan  provides legal expertise when required; amendmentsr to bylaws 8
Jane reviews and signs checks; prepares and distributes 120
payroll, reviews and administers benefit plans, prepares
statements of financial activity, prepares monthly
billings as per contract, reviews general ledger activity,
compiles information for tax return, campiles information
for reporting agencies i.e. APUC, Dept. of Ag., etc.
J.C. production of articles related to dairy in ND Living, developed booth 80
backdrop; developed logo; produces artwork for letterhead, promotional, ete.
Kent articles in magazine related to dairy 20
Lori technical support to NDDC - reporting on grant funds; arranging 240
meetings; recordkeeping; grant writing and presentations; develop
promotional materials; research; organizing and fundraising for
dairy socials; promoting the dairy coalition's efforts to other entities; attending trade shows;
Pat technical assistance - research immigration issues, state statistics; 120
Patti 1T support, administrative and secretarial support 48
Tammy secretarial support; mailings; proofing; 96
1,291 52,702
Office space, use of equipment, use of meeting rooms, etc. 1,300

54,002



. North Dakota Dairy Coalition activity report for the North Dakota Department of Agricuiture

May 2, 2008

Coalition activities Include the following; Since our inception we have helped several ND producers
expand their operations, we’ve filled several vacant farms and we expect a couple dairies will be
breaking ground for new facilities during 2008. Listed in this summary are highlights of our activities.

¢ Work we did in the previous years is starting to pay off.

+ Organized an anaerobic digester tour for state leaders and dairy producers to make them aware
of the renewable energy potential in the dairy industry.
The dairy tour has created a couple of potential digester projects in North Dakota.

We did numerous tours for producers from New York, Canada, South Dakota, Wisconsin, Ohio,
New Zeeland, Georgia, and Holland.

« Identified twenty additional sites that may be available for dairy development. We also did
onsite visits to determine if sites are environmentally suited for livestock operations.

e Finalized a deal with Craig and Lisa Miller on a farm near Linton, ND. The Millers moved to
North Dakota and started a dairy in Emmons County.

¢ Blaine and Joy Mehihoff, Wisconsin Dairy producers, moved to a farm near Kensal, ND

. s Mike O Handly, dairy producer from New York, was in North Dakota severat times to look at
potential sites. Mike closed a deal on a farm near Napoleon, ND. Mike and his family plan on
moving to ND during the summer of 2008.

s A North Dakota farmer has been permitted for 2000 head and is planning on building a new
dairy near Denbigh, ND.

e A Canadian dairy producer has been in North Dakota several times and is working on permitting
a site in Mcintosh County for a 400 cow dairy.

¢ The Coalition set up tours in the Carrington area for Corne and Conny Van Bedaf, Canadian dairy
producers. They have an option on property near Carrington. This family has started the
permitting process for a 1500 head dairy and hopes to break ground in 2008. We are helping
the Van Bedaf's with their permitting and visa applications.

e We continue attending and having a hooth at World Dairy Expo in Madison W, World Ag Expo
in Tulare CA, and Central Plains Dairy Expo in Sioux Falls SD. These are major dairy shows in the
U.S. and provide a forum for us to meet dairy producers who are looking for relocation sites.

e We recently attended the World Ag Expo in California and got numerous solid contacts who are
interested in visiting ND to check out possible opportunities, One of our California contacts
plans on visiting ND to look at Parshall Dairy.

s We did a second run of Dairy Coalition brochures and will have to revise and do a third printing
in the near future.

e We have had discussions with several North Dakota dairy producers who are considering on
farm cheese processing. We’'re working on a RFP to identify markets and products that would
ke suitable for these producers,

s We also had discussions with in-state processors to determine future processing plans to
. accommodate increased milk production.



Future Activities of the Coalition:

* We will continue building awareness of Coalition activities in North Dakota and across the
nation to attract dairies that want to relocate.

» Continue fundraising efforts with industry related organizations, commodity groups and state
organizations that recognize that dairy has a huge impact on the economy of rural North
Dakota. :

¢ Work with legislators during next legislative session to secure funding for the Dairy Coalition.

*  We will continue working with state officials and dairy producers to develop a digester project
which will contribute to our renewable energy portfolio

s Continually follow up with dairy producers who have been to North Dakota and have shown an
interest in locating in the state. We'll also continue working with ND producers who want to
expand their operations.

¢ - Organize tours for out-of-state producers and show them the opportunities for dairy production
in North Dakota.

e Target specific communities in our state for development.

s  Work with communities to make permitting a new facility easier.

+ Continue working with producers and economic development groups to identify potential dairy
sites.

*  Work with North Dakota processors and state agencies to develop and possibly recruit
additional processing to North Dakota.

» Focus on three areas of ND to develop dairies. These include irrigation areas, the Hwy 281
corridor and ethanol/biodiese! zones.

s We are working with a couple producers who want to build dairy heifer feedlots.

Dairy development is a slow process but it has been exciting and rewarding. We have laid the
groundwork, and now are seeing the success of our efforts.  North Dakota is on the verge of some
major expansion projects in the future. Many dairy producers and processors are taking notice of what
we’ve accomplished to date. As we move ahead we will need additional funding and additional
processing capacity in North Dakota. The growth of North Dakota’s ethanol industry makes it even more
important that ND focus on developing animal agriculture. Growth in our dairy industry will create jobs,
create markets for our forages and grains and create many spin-off Ag related opportunities, We
continue talking to many dairy producers who are considering North Dakota as a place to move to.

Feel free to contact me if you have any questions about this report and thanks for the assistance and

financial support you have provided with this effort.

Gary Hoffman, ND Dairy Coalition
701-374-5611, ghoffman@ndarec.com
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'PEOPLE & PROGRESS

- In only four years the Da;ry Coalition
has recruited six new dairy families _
-who moved to North Dakota. These six
families will raise and educate at least 25
. children in this state. Collectively, these

. six families have brought about 3,700

dairy cows into production in the state

so far. This has resulted in increased milk
sales by more than $11 million adding in
excess of $33 mllllon of economic actlwty

. to North. Dakota

Meet three of the famllles

~ Craig and
Lisa Miller
moved from
their dairy

farm in Penn-

sylvania to

. an'Emmons -

County dairy
._—“farm ‘“The Millers operate a 75-cow dairy.
- They have two children.

Ole and Jes-
sica John-
son moved
from their
dairy farm in
Washington
: to Center.
There, the Johnsons and their eleven
children operate a 400-cow dairy. They
recently got permitted for 2000 cows.

) g :
Corne and Conny vanBedaf are in the pro-

cess of building a new 1500 -cow dairy near

Carrington.
They have

three children.

Several com-
munities
throughout the
state are seek-
ing to recruit
dairy producers to their area including Ash-

ley, Cando, Carrington, Ellendale, Fairmount,

Hazelton, Jamestown, Linton, McVille, New

. Rockford, Underwood, Washburn, Williston

and Wishek.

NORTH_DAKOTA
DAIRY COALITION

9685 65th Avenue S.E.
Ashley, ND 58413
Ph: (701) 374-5611
www.nddairy.com
ghoffman@ndarec.com




,_'IPROMOTION

] -_dasry promot:on personalrzed tours -

§ The North Dakota Dalry

recruitment program for North Da-
kota. The ‘coalition works to- prowde

3 and permlthng assstance e

' Thes recruntment process is wtal to ..
growing North Dakota’s dairy industry -

which experienced a dramatic decline

in its numbers from 100,000 dalry COWS in the 1980s to less than 30,000 dairy cows to-
day. The impacts of this loss not only affected the dairy industry but spread to other sec-

tors of the agricultural community as well with losses in veterinarians, nutrition services, -

farm labor and animal sales.

There are many things that dairy farming brings to the community, but most measurable
is its impact on the local economy. According to a study conducted by the North Dakota

State University dairy cows generate more
economic activity than any other agricultural
enterprise. One cow producing 20,000 pounds
of milk, annually, generates more than $3,000
in milk sales. Adding in the USDA multiplier
of 2.69, communities can expect more than
$9,000 of annual economic activity per cow.

With a favorable environment and the economic
potential for the dairy industry in North Dakota,
recruitment is an important part of rebuilding
the industry in the state.

Coahtxon--.“ o
_‘established'in 2004, developed a dairy

PARTNERSHIPS

The Dairy Coalition compliments the work:
of dairy producers, industry representa-
tives and government entities all with the
same goal of increasing dairy production ..
in North Dakota. These groups include the | -
Agricultural Products Utilization Commis-,
sion (APUC), the North Dakota Depart-
ment of Agriculture, the North Dakota
Commerce Department and the North. -+
Dakota Association of Rural Electric Coop--
eratives. '

The Dairy Coalition is funded by dairy pro-
ducers, commodity organizations, industry -
representatives and through an APUC ’
grant. In 2007 the North Dakota State ~- -
legislature also funded the Dairy’ Coalltlon
with $75,000 in fundmg :

For more information contact:
North Dakota Dairy Coalition
Gary Hoffman, Executive Director .-
© 9685 65th Avenue S.E.,
Ashley, ND 58413

Ph: (701) 374-5611 .~
www.nddairy.com
ghoffman@ndarec.com




January 15, 2009

Hi, I'm Anne Ongstad. 1 own and operate Whitman Ranch at Robinson, ND. I employ five people full time
and several part time. We raise and finish cattle for specialty markets like Laura's Lean Beef, Montana
Ranch Brand and Thousand Hills Cattie Company. Specialty crops we raise 